# Guide to the Charles-Edward Amory Winslow Papers

**MS 749** 



by R. Joseph Anderson, Alan Hoffman, and Nancy Robertson

July 1981

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# Table of Contents

Collection Overview	. 3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	. 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	. 4
Conditions Governing Access	. 4
Conditions Governing Use	. 4
Preferred Citation	. 4
Related Material	. 4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	16
Collection Contents	
Series I: General Correspondence, 1897-(1915-1945)-1957	17
Series II: Subject Files, 1901-1955	
Series III: Organizations, 1901 (1915–1945)–1957	70
Series IV: Academic Papers, 1902 (1915–1945)–1960	
Series V: Writings, 1898-1953	
Series VI: Photographs, 1896-(1910-1957)	78
Series VII: Personal and Family Papers, 1892-1977	
Series VIII: Oversize	
Accession 1984-M-009: Additional Material	98
Accession 1994-M-066: Additional Material, 1904-1977	99
Selected Search Terms	00

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 749

CREATOR: Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory), 1877-1957

TITLE: Charles-Edward Amory Winslow papers

**DATES:** 1874-1977

**BULK DATES: 1915-1945** 

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 69 linear feet

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers consist of correspondence, diaries, organization and subject

files, teaching materials, manuscripts, photographs, and other materials documenting the professional career and personal life of C.-E.A. Winslow, a prominent figure in the public health movement. Correspondence focuses on health and social welfare issues with several notable educators, doctors, and social policy advocates. Organization files include material relating to the United States Public Health Service and the American Public Health Association. Records of the Association's Committee on the Cost of Medical Care are also included, as are teaching files from Yale University, writings and lectures, reprints of articles, and family papers. Anne Rogers Winslow's photographic journals of her husband's American Red Cross mission to the Soviet Union in 1917 is an example of family material. These papers form part

of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0749

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0749">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0749</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

### **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The bulk of the papers were originally accessioned as part of the records of the Yale University Department of Public Health. Additions were given by Isidore S. Falk in 1973 and 1975; by Mrs. George Rosen in 1979, and by Anne Winslow in 1994.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

### **Preferred Citation**

Charles-Edward Amory Winslow Papers (MS 749). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University.

### Related Material

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection, Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

## Biographical / Historical

Charles-Edward Amory Winslow was recognized nationally by the time of his death as the elder statesman of the American public health movement. In addition to his career as a teacher, he served as an organization leader, editor, consultant, policy formulator and writer. The following list contains some principal events in his personal and professional life:

Date	Event
1877	$_{\odot}$ born in Boston to Erving and Catherine (Reignolds) Winslow
1894	o was graduated from the English High School, Boston
1898	$_{\odot}\text{received}$ B.S. degree from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
1898	o assistant health officer, Montclair, New Jersey
1899	$_{\odot}\text{received}$ M.S. degree from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
1899-1902	o performed special work during summers in engineer's office, Massachusetts State Board of Health

Date	Event
1900-1910	$_{\odot}$ instructor and later assistant professor (1903) of sanitary bacteriology in the Massachusetts Institute of Technology
1903-1910	$_{\odot}$ biologist-in-charge, Sanitary Research Laboratory, Massachusetts Institute of Technology
1907	o married Anne Fuller Rogers
1910	$_{\odot}\text{visiting}$ assistant professor of bacteriology in the University of Chicago
1918-1914	$_{\odot}$ associate professor of biology in the College of the City of New York
1910-1922	$_{\odot}\text{curator}$ of public health in the American Museum of Natural History
1911-1926	$_{\odot}$ lecturer in public health and nursing in Columbia University Teachers College
1914-1915	$_{\odot}$ director of Division of Public Health Education, New York State Department of Health
1915-1945	o Anna M. R. Lauder Professor of Public Health in Yale University
1916-1944	o editor-in-chief, <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i>
1917	o member, American Red Cross Mission to Russia
1917-1951	o member, Public Health Council, Connecticut Department of Health
1918	o received honorary D.P.H. degree from New York University
1921	ogeneral medical director, League of Red Cross Societies
1922-1925	o editor, The Nation's Health
1926	opresident, American Public Health Association
1927-1930	o expert assessor, Health Committee, League of Nations
1928-1932	$_{\odot}$ vice-chairman and chairman of the Executive Committee, Committee on the Costs of Medical Care
1932-1947	o director of the John B. Pierce Laboratory of Hygiene
1942	o received Sedgwick Memorial Medal
1944-1954	o editor, American Journal of Public Health
1945-1957	o professor emeritus in Yale University
1952	oreceived Leon Barnard Foundation Prize
1957	o died, New Haven, Connecticut

For additional biographical information see Series VII, below, and the *Dictionary of American Biography*, Supplement 6. The Winslow Papers are part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection, and other manuscript groups in the collection, especially the Isidore S. Falk Papers (Ms. Group No. 1039), supplement the material in these papers.

### **Scope and Contents**

The C.-E.A. Winslow Papers consist of sixty-five linear feet of correspondence, organization and subject files, teaching papers, photographs, and other materials spanning the period 1892 to 1977, although the bulk of the papers date from 1915 to 1945. Winslow played a leading role in defining and shaping the public health profession in America, and his papers trace the growth of the profession from its origin in bacteriology and sanitary engineering through the development of the voluntary health and health education movements to the emergence of medical care. Winslow made contributions in nearly all areas of public health, and the papers contain material in a wide variety of fields, including public health administration and education, environmental and occupational health, and nursing, in addition to medical care and the voluntary health movement. Winslow was also an influential participant in a variety of world health programs from 1917 through the early 1950s. Although his early work in bacteriology, sanitary engineering, and popular health education are not well documented, the papers do include a limited amount of material in these fields.

The Winslow Papers are also of interest for the information which they provide on the evolution of social reform during the first half of the twentieth century. Among issues covered are voluntarism, the role of government in health and social welfare, and the effects of scientific advance.

The papers are organized in seven series: General Correspondence, Subject Files, Organizations, Academic Papers, Writings, Photographs, and Personal and Family Papers. The General Correspondence and Organizations series are the largest and are of special value.

Series I, General Correspondence, consists of Winslow's general correspondence files and extends throughout his career, although the best coverage is for his tenure at Yale. Each of the other series except Series VI also contains significant amounts of correspondence, and the folder list for Series I includes cross-references to most of the major correspondents in the other series.

Before 1915 the correspondence is limited in volume and often fragmentary. The most extensive and complete exchanges in the early correspondence are the letters between Winslow and William Thompson Sedgwick, his teacher and mentor. Their correspondence, extending from 1899 until Sedgwick's death in 1921, covers both personal and professional topics, and a letter from Sedgwick to Albert Farwell Bemis, who had inquired about Winslow's qualifications for the presidency of Colorado College, provides an unusually frank assessment of Winslow's personality and professional abilities. Winslow's correspondence with John H. Finley and with Henry Fairfield Osborne and others at the American Museum of Natural History concerns activities and career choices prior to 1915, and his early correspondence with Milton J. Rosenau, John A. Kingsbury, and Edwin O. Jordan documents the beginnings of long-standing professional relationships. Other early correspondence of interest includes exchanges with George W. Fuller, Rudolph Herring, George T. Palmer, and Earle B. Phelps regarding the bacteriology of water and sewage treatment, and a letter to Frances A. Shinn detailing reasons for supporting women's suffrage.

After 1915 Winslow's correspondence files become diverse and voluminous. They reflect his teaching and administrative roles, his activity in nearly all fields of public health, and his contributions in related fields. An important component after 1915 is Winslow's correspondence with colleagues and administrators at Yale. Although Series IV, Academic Papers, includes a large amount of routine departmental and student correspondence, Winslow's exchanges with James Rowland Angell, Stanhope Bayne-Jones, Massimo Calabresi, Wilbur L. Cross, George Parmly Day, Thomas W. Farnam, Edgar S. Furniss, Arnold Gesell, Annie W. Goodrich, Arthur T. Hadley, Yandell Henderson, Ira V. Hiscock, William W. Peter, Charles Seymour, Anson Phelps Stokes, and Milton Winternitz in this series provide more substantive information on the development and evolution of the Department of Public Health. The correspondence with Hadley, Henderson and Stokes is especially valuable for the material provided on the founding and early operations of the department. In addition, a letter to Survey Associates (1916 Sep 20) contains a succinct statement of Winslow's initial goals. The correspondence with Winternitz documents Winslow's support and cooperation in reorganizing the School of Medicine during the 1920s and 1930s. The exchanges with Hiscock and, during the early 1940s, with Peter primarily concern the routine teaching and health survey functions of the department.

Exchanges with students and former students occur throughout Series I, and Winslow's correspondence with several individuals, including Leona Baumgartner, Isidore Falk, Cora Gray, Greta Gray, Leonard Greenburg, Wilton Halverson, Dorothy Holland, I. J. Kligler, Philip Nelbach, Howard J. Shaughnessy, and Harold H. Walker reflects significant long-term relationships with former students. The Falk correspondence is of special interest. Spanning from 1918 to 1954, it covers a wide range of personal and professional topics and charts the evolution of Winslow's attitudes towards compulsory national health insurance in the 1930s and 1940s. The correspondence with Greenburg, Shaughnessy, and Walker includes frequent discussions of bacteriological and ventilation research and reflects Winslow's continuing involvement in laboratory work.

Winslow's contacts with public health professionals extended throughout the United States. The large number of files for state and local public health officials, health departments, and teachers, as well as for medical leaders and influential laymen, illustrates his varied roles as spokesman, advisor, and leader of the public health movement. His correspondence with other leading contemporary American public health teachers and administrators is, in the main, best represented in Series III, but Series I contains a substantial volume of correspondence with a number of important figures, including Michael M. Davis, Louis I. Dublin, Haven Emerson, Homer Folks, Wade H. Frost, Franz Goldmann, Selskar Gunn, Samuel C. Prescott, W. F. Wells, and Savel Zimand. The exchanges with the Commonwealth Fund, Sally Lucas Jean, Survey Associates, and Pauline V. Williamson are also of special interest.

Winslow was a senior sanitarian in the United States Public Health Service Reserve, and his extensive correspondence with Public Health Service personnel includes both official and private exchanges. The U.S.P.H.S. files are divided into three groups: general, correspondence regarding the appointment of the surgeon general, and correspondence with the surgeon general. The general correspondence consists primarily of routine inquiries and exchanges. The second group, although fragmented, provides considerable information on Winslow's unsuccessful efforts to block the appointment in 1920 and the reappointment in 1924 of Hugh S. Cumming as surgeon general. The correspondence with the surgeon general includes exchanges with all four incumbents between 1912 and 1956: Rupert Blue, Hugh S. Cumming, Thomas Parran, and Leonard Scheele; the correspondence with Cumming (1920-1936) and Parran (1936-1948) is most valuable. Series III contains files for several Public Health Service committees on which Winslow served.

Series I also contains correspondence with the Department of Agriculture, the Children's Bureau, and several other federal departments and agencies. The file for the United States Federal Security Agency, Board of Inquiry on Employee Loyalty, contains the board's loyalty questionnaire and Winslow's straightforward response.

Winslow was extensively involved in European health activities both as an interested observer and in a number of official capacities, but the correspondence with Leon Bernard, Thorvald Madsen, Sir Arthur Newsholme, Ludwik Rajchman, Andrija Stampar, and a number of other leading European public health professionals tends to be largely routine in nature. An exception is Winslow's correspondence with several British public health officials, including Sir Alan Daley, Arthur Massey, and Sir George Newman, which contains limited but substantive material on local and national health programs.

Other material of special note in Series I includes Winslow's correspondence regarding nursing and his exchanges with elected officials. The bulk of the material on nursing is in Series II, III, and IV, but the correspondence in Series I with M. Adelaide Nutting provides an important commentary on many of the major issues confronting nursing between the mid-1910s and the mid-1920s. The correspondence with Lillian D. Wald and others of the Henry Street Settlement is less extensive but covers the same period. Other nursing teachers and administrators represented in the files include Ella Phillips Crandall, Elizabeth G. Fox, Josephine Goldmark, Annie Goodrich, Julia C. Lathrop, Isabel Stewart, Effie J. Taylor, and Katherine Tucker. The Mary A. Anderson file, which concerns Winslow's efforts in 1940 to assist a black student nurse, is also of interest.

Winslow's correspondence with elected officials is sporadic and is typically limited to one or a few letters, but his exchanges with William Benton, Chester Bowles, Prescott Bush, John A. Danaher, Martin Dies, Fiorello LaGuardia, Augustine Lonergan, George McClean, Brien McMahon, and Robert F. Wagner, among others, are worthy of note. They primarily concern public health topics but they also provide information

on a variety of other social and political issues, including women's suffrage, international affairs, loyalty investigations, and social welfare.

Series II, Subject Files, is one of the smallest series in the Winslow Papers, but the correspondence, reports, research material, and printed matter which it contains supplements the material in Series I and Series III. The series is divided by topic into seven sections: *Health Insurance, Housing, Milk Regulation, Nursing, Studies and Surveys, Tuberculosis* (State and Local Societies), and *Miscellaneous Subject Files*.

The Studies and Surveys section is the largest and most complete. It contains the extant papers of twenty health surveys, ventilation studies, and other special studies in which Winslow participated between 1916 and 1948. A few of the projects are extensively documented. The section includes files on three health surveys of Connecticut towns: Hartford, Middletown, and New London. The Yale Department of Public Health annually performed health surveys, without charge, for Connecticut communities requesting the service. Winslow conducted these and other health surveys with the assistance of department colleagues, most frequently Ira V. Hiscock. The papers of the Hartford and Middletown surveys are made up of one file each, but the material on the New London survey is more extensive and contains information on the intense criticism of the survey findings by several local physicians. The section does not include material on Winslow's classic survey of New Haven which was published in 1917, but the New Haven Health Department files (see Section III) do contain a few letters and other material concerning the study.

The other community health surveys in the section are for five cities and towns in Massachusetts: Boston, Brookline, New Bedford, Springfield, and Worcester. The materials for Boston cover two surveys, one conducted by Winslow and Hiscock in 1926 and the second a survey done in 1948 on which Winslow was a consultant. The files of all five surveys are limited in volume and, except for the New Bedford survey, consist mostly of correspondence.

In addition to the community health surveys, the section contains papers of four special surveys: Cattaraugus County (New York) survey of health programs, Letchworth Village (New York) study, Pittsburgh and Allegheny County social service survey, and Rhode Island Tuberculosis Association health survey. The Cattaraugus County survey, which was commissioned by the Milbank Memorial Fund in 1929 as a review of its health demonstration there, is of special interest. The papers of the survey include correspondence with Reginald M. Atwater, Ira V. Hiscock and others, and a few study outlines. The Letchworth Village study is also well documented.

Four of the studies in the section those of the L. Candee Company, Ellis Island, Fiske Rubber Company, and Metropolitan Opera House concern ventilation. The papers of the Candee, Ellis Island, and Fiske studies are very limited, but the files of the Metropolitan Opera House study are somewhat more complete and include research notes and layouts.

Of the remaining four studies two, the Aeolian Building study, which concerns natural illumination, and the Connecticut River study, which concerns water pollution, were commissioned as a result of legal cases. The last two studies are the New Haven rickets study, on which Winslow served as a member of the advisory committee, and the prenatal care study, which he chaired. The papers of both the prenatal care and the Aeolian Building studies include working papers.

The Miscellaneous Subject Files section contains two folders of special interest. The first concerns the protest, organized by Winslow, of public health professionals following the dismissal of Chicago Health Commissioner Herman N. Bundesen. The second, political activities, documents Winslow's allegiance to and financial support of the Democratic Party, and it contains the only material on the 1928 presidential campaign organization, Public Health Workers for Smith, which Winslow chaired.

Series III, Organizations, is the largest series in the Winslow Papers and is a remarkably rich source of information on the development of public health from ca. 1915 to the early 1950s. The series consists of the papers of eighty-three professional associations, voluntary agencies, foundations, commissions, conferences, and other organizations in which Winslow participated. Two organizations which played a decisive role in the growth of twentieth century public health the American Public Health Association and the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care are especially well documented. The series also contains extensive material on the Connecticut Department of Health. The papers of the other organizations are less voluminous and are typically less complete, but cumulatively they provide valuable coverage of

voluntary health agencies (in the areas of child health, mental hygiene, social hygiene/planned parenthood, and tuberculosis), medical care, nursing, occupational and environmental health, and world health. Also included in the series are the papers of two private foundations and a variety of civic groups and conferences. A special strength of the series is the large amount of correspondence with important figures in public health and social policy. (Series I includes cross references to most of the significant correspondents in series III.)

#### American Public Health Association

The American Public Health Association files (1902-1957) are the largest in Series III and are the broadest in scope. The papers are organized in three subsections: General Papers, *American Journal of Public Health*, and committees and Sections. The General Papers document Winslow's activities as a member of the Executive Board and Governing Council and, in 1926, as president. They include extensive runs of budgets, minutes, and miscellaneous materials regarding routine operations, as well as correspondence with most leading public health figures of the period. The *Journal* papers consist primarily of correspondence during Winslow's term as editor (1944-1954). A brief 1948 letter to David B. Wilson outlining Winslow's editorial policy on the controversial topic of medical care is of special interest. Committees and Sections is the largest of the three subsections. Winslow was the first chairman of the Committee on Administrative Practice and of the Committee on the Hygiene of Housing and was the first accreditor of the Committee on Professional Education. These committees are well documented, and the subsection also contains a few papers of the Industrial Hygiene Section and the Sedgwick Memorial Medal Committee.

#### Committee on the Costs of Medical Care

Winslow was one of the organizers of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, and the committee's papers (1927-1933) consist of both his personal files as vice-chairman of the committee and chairman of its Executive Committee and a portion of the official records of the organization. The early papers provide good documentation of the original impetus to conduct a comprehensive study of the organization and costs of medical care and the formation of the committee. A 1928 letter from Sidney Webb is of special interest. The executive and general committee minutes, reports, planning papers, and the correspondence with study director Harry H. Moore, assistant director Isidore S. Falk, Michael M. Davis, and others provide detailed information on committee operations and on recurring questions of policy and procedure. The correspondence files, along with the papers on reports and publications, describe Winslow's role in overseeing the twenty-seven major surveys and economic analyses produced by the committee. The papers also contain materials on the writing of the committee's benchmark final report, *Medical Care for the American People*, including material on the efforts of Winslow, Chairman Ray Lyman Wilbur and others to achieve consensus among the committee's members.

#### Connecticut Department of Health

The early materials in the Connecticut Department of Health papers (1916-1951) are incomplete, but they provide information on Winslow's primary role in planning and securing the passage of legislation which created a modern health department in the state. The main body of the papers includes extensive runs of minutes and reports of the Public Health Council, of which Winslow was a member from the department's founding in 1917 to 1951, and annual reports, budgets, correspondence, and miscellaneous files on programs. Winslow's correspondence with Commissioners John T. Black (1917-1922) and Stanley H. Osborne (1922-1951) and other department staff, as well as with state legislators and others concerned with public health, covers a wide variety of topics including control of venereal and other communicable diseases, local and state health conditions, reporting of vital statistics, licensing of physicians, health education, legislative proposals, and public health nursing.

Winslow was appointed chairman of the council's Committee on Public Health Nursing in February 1920, and the subsequent correspondence contains frequent exchanges concerning committee activities. The papers also contain occasional references to his related activities on the county and local levels. In general, Winslow's correspondence from 1917 to the mid 1920s is especially rich and shows his greatest involvement in department activities, but the papers as a whole provide good documentation of the department's operations during his thirty-four years as a member of the Public Health Council.

#### Voluntary Health Agencies

Winslow was an eloquent spokesman for the voluntary health movement and a leader of national, state, and local agencies in a variety of areas. The following description lists the voluntary agencies represented in Series III in four areas child health, mental hygiene, social hygiene/planned parenthood, tuberculosis and includes other related organizations.

Winslow was actively involved in the voluntary child health movement as early as 1913 (see Series I, American Association for Infant and Child Mortality), and Series III contains the papers of seven child health organizations and conferences: the American Child Hygiene Association (1921-1923), the Child Health Organization of America (1919-1923), the National Child Health Council (1920), the American Child Health Association (1923-1931), the White House Conference on Child Health and Protection (1929-1931), the White House Conference on Children in a Democracy (1939-1940), and the United States Children's Bureau, National Commission on Children and Youth (1946-1951). The American Child Health Association papers for 1923 to 1925 provide extensive information about its founding and initial operations. The papers of the two White House conferences also provide good documentation of Winslow's participation and of conference activities.

The mental hygiene materials in Section III consist of the papers of the Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene (1915-1948) and a more limited volume of papers of the National Society for Mental Hygiene. Winslow served as president of the Connecticut society, the pioneer voluntary mental health organization, from 1928 to 1939. Its papers record efforts to achieve stability in terms of funding and programs.

The Connecticut Council of Defense and the Connecticut Department of Health include information on the control of venereal disease, and four organizations the Connecticut Society of Social Hygiene (1916-1921), the American Social Hygiene Association (1919-1949), the Planned Parenthood League of Connecticut (1931, 1940-1954), and the Planned Parenthood Federation of America (1940-1954) deal specifically with social hygiene and planned parenthood. The papers of both national organizations are extensive, and the Planned Parenthood League of Connecticut papers are an especially valuable source on efforts to alter state legislation restricting the dissemination of birth control information.

The National Tuberculosis Association papers (1921-1953) are less extensive than the papers of voluntary agencies in other areas but are supplemented by Winslow's correspondence with state and local tuberculosis societies in Series II.

#### **Medical Care**

In the mid 1920s Winslow became the first public health leader of his generation to recognize that the profession needed to address the problems of organization and cost of medical care. In addition to the papers of the American Public Health Association and especially of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, the series contains the papers of seven organizations which deal directly with the subject of medical care: the New Haven Health Center Demonstration (1919-1923), Life Extension Institute (1922-1944), the United States Committee on Economic Security (1934-1935), National Health Conference (1938), the Organizing Committee for Social Union, Inc. (1935-1945), the Group Health Cooperative, Inc. (1941-1943), and the New Haven Group Health Council (1951). Although the papers of each of these groups are fragmentary, they provide valuable insights into the evolution of Winslow's views on social medicine. The papers of the New Haven Health Center Demonstration and the Organizing Committee for Social Union, Inc. are especially interesting, while a letter to Winslow's daughter (1942 May 6) in the Group Health Cooperative, Inc. outlines his views on group practice prepayment plans.

#### Nursing

The material concerning public health nursing and the development of nursing as an independent profession is a special strength of Series III. The series includes papers of eleven nursing and nursing-related organizations: the National Organization for Public Health Nursing (1915-1950); the Connecticut State Council of Defense (1917-1919); United States Council of National Defense, Medical Advisory Board, Committees on Nursing (1917-1918); the Committee for the Study of Nursing Education (1920-1926); the New Haven Visiting Nurse Association (1920-1950); the American Committee for Devastated France (1921-1925); the Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools (1923-1939); the Frontier Nursing Service (1925-1944); the East Harlem Nursing and Health Service (1928-1931); the Monmouth County Organization for Social Service (1926-1948); and the National League of Nursing Education (1938).

The papers of the Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools and the National Organization for Public Health Nursing are the most voluminous and represent important sources on the professionalization of nursing. Winslow's correspondence with Ella Phillips Crandall and others in the National Organization for Public Health Nursing papers provide a commentary on the development of professional nursing over a thirty-five year period. The papers also describe Winslow's role as mentor and advisor to two generations of nursing leaders.

The papers of the Committees on Nursing of the U.S. Council of Defense, Medical Advisory Board and of the American Committee for Devastated France are also of special interest. Although fragmentary, the Committees on Nursing records provide information on the major impact which the wartime demand for nurses had on nursing education. The American Committee for Devastated France papers contain extensive correspondence with Mary C. Breckenridge, Julia Stimson, Evelyn Walker, and especially Anne Morgan regarding both the training of nurses and post-war attitudes toward French medicine. Each of the other series in the Winslow Papers, except for Series VI, also contains material on nursing.

### Occupational and Environmental Health

The Studies and Surveys section of Series II is supplemented in Series III by papers in three areas of occupational and environmental health: ventilation, siliceous and metallic dust hazards, and the hygiene of housing. The earliest material in the series, the papers of the Church Association for the Advancement of Labor, Boston Chapter (ca. 1904-1905), contains observations on factory ventilation which Winslow included in his important paper, "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations." Other material on ventilation are the papers of the New York Commission on Ventilation (1912-1930) and the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers (1925-1953). The papers of the New York Commission on Ventilation (first constituted as the New York State Commission on Ventilation) are fragmentary for the organization's first phase which ran from 1913 to 1923 and saw the publication of pioneering studies on school ventilation.

The papers of the National Safety Council (1926-1942), Worker's Health Bureau of America (1924-1928), and the Abrasive Wheel Safety Code Sectional Committee of the American Standards Association (1919-1942) concern siliceous and metallic hazards in industry. The records of the first two organizations, while fragmentary, are of interest in illustrating Winslow's differing approaches to the problem of silica dust.

Winslow began work on the hygiene of housing in the 1930s. In addition to material in the American Public Health Association and the League of Nations files, the series contains fragmentary materials for three housing organizations: the National Housing Conference (1950-1954), the Housing and Home Finance Agency (1949-1953), and the New Haven Housing Authority (1941-1955). Winslow served as chairman of the housing authority, which was one of the first in the country, from its inception in 1937 to ca. 1957. The authority's papers are most complete for the early 1950s and include minutes, planning papers, and correspondence concerning building plans and tenant problems.

In addition, Series III contains a limited amount of material on two United States Public Health Service committees concerning occupational and environmental health: the Advisory Committee on Official Water Standards and the Committee on Tetraethyl Lead. The material regarding the John B. Pierce Laboratory of Hygiene in the *Yale University* section of Series IV is also of special note.

#### World Health

Winslow's earliest participation in European health programs was as a member of the American Red Cross Mission to Russia (see Series I), and after World War I he played leading roles in both international organizations and American groups which supported cooperation with Europe. The papers of the five interwar organizations the League of Red Cross Societies (1920-1923), the American Committee for Devastated France (1921-1925), the League of Nations (1921-1945), the League of Nations Association (1922-1945), and the International Health Board of the Rockefeller Foundation (1924-1952) provide insights into American attitudes toward Europe following the war as well as information on efforts to develop international health programs. The papers of the American Committee for Devastated France (see Nursing above) and the League of Nations are of special value; the latter include information on Winslow's European travels and contacts in addition to League programs.

The papers of the Commission to Study the Organization of Peace (1942-1947) include valuable material on the drafting of plans for what was to become the United Nations. The papers of the other wartime and postwar organizations the United States Office of Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation Operations (1942-1943), the American Association for the United Nations (1945-1953), and the World Health Organization (1946-1953) are fragmentary and largely routine.

Two other organizations in the series, the British War Relief Society, New Haven Committee (1940-1945), and the Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee (1942-1943) provide information on Winslow's attitudes toward Europe and international cooperation. (Series I, IV, and VII also include materials concerning world health and Winslow's European travels.)

#### Other Organizations

Among the other organizations in Series III, the papers of two private foundations the Milbank Memorial Fund and the Rockefeller Foundation are especially noteworthy. The papers of both indicate the very important role which private foundations played in the development of public health. Winslow was an officer or consultant of the Milbank Memorial Fund from 1922 to 1957, and the Fund's papers are especially valuable.

The remaining twenty-seven organizations cover a variety of topics. Included are the papers of the New York State Department of Health, the Society of American Bacteriologists, and a number of health conferences and local civic organizations.

Series IV, Academic Papers, is composed of two sections, *Yale University* and *Other Institutions*. Winslow served as Anna M. R. Lauder Professor of Public Health and Chairman of the Department of Public Health in Yale University from 1915 to 1945, and the Yale section makes up the bulk of the series. *Other Institutions* contains the limited extant material on his appointments at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (1900-1910) and the College of the City of New York (1910-1914), as well as a number of visiting and term appointments.

The Yale University papers provide broad but uneven coverage of Winslow's tenure. They include general and subject correspondence files which supplement the correspondence with Yale colleagues and administrators cited in Series I, fairly extensive but fragmentary teaching files, and relatively few administrative records. The papers are divided into three subsections: General Papers, School of Medicine, and Department of Public Health.

The General Papers contain twenty-two folders of correspondence which extend from Winslow's appointment in 1915 to 1954. They provide extensive information on the day-to-day operations of the Department of Public Health as well as on Winslow's activities in the School of Medicine and the university as a whole. In addition to routine exchanges concerning course listings, student grades, and supplies and facilities, the correspondence includes information on Winslow's appointment, the hiring of faculty, and the reorganization of the Department of Public Health in the early 1930s. The General Papers also contain files on Winslow's committee work and other activities outside the School of Medicine and the Department of Public Health. Although all of the files are limited in volume and most are fragmentary, several of the files (especially those of the Department of University Health, the Venereal Disease Clinic, and nursing) describe Winslow's activities and accomplishments within the university.

The School of Medicine subsection consists primarily of committee files, memoranda and reports. Minutes of the Board of Permanent Officers for the years 1919 to 1922, 1929 to 1931, 1933 to 1939, and 1942 to 1944 and of the Prudential Committee for the years 1937 to 1940 are nearly complete. The remaining committee files, memoranda and reports are fragmentary, although two folders, one for the Committee on Hospitalization Insurance and the other containing a memorandum recommending the development of a prepaid health care program by New Haven Hospital and the School of Medicine (see folder 77), are of special interest. These folders, along with a third in the Department of Public Health subsection which contains a confidential memorandum from Winslow to his successor as chairman, Ira V. Hiscock (see folder 144), provide information on efforts to develop a prepaid medical care program at Yale during Winslow's tenure.

The largest of the three subsections, the Department of Public Health, is organized under the following headings: correspondence, budgets and financial statements, minutes, reports, courses, and miscellany. The correspondence is extensive and, among other topics, includes lengthy runs of letters with students (1915-1945) and correspondence regarding public health positions (1915-1945) and the John B. Pierce Laboratory of Hygiene (1932-1955). The latter is of special interest and, combined with the Leonard Greenburg and L. P. Herrington correspondence (see Series I), provides the primary documentation of Winslow's directorship of the Pierce Laboratory. The laboratory was founded by the John B. Pierce Foundation in 1934 to study the relationship between atmospheric conditions and human health and comfort. Winslow served as its first director from 1934 to 1947. The administrative files of the Department of Public Health (budgets and financial statements, minutes, and reports) are incomplete, and the extant materials are fragmentary.

The course materials include files for ten courses which Winslow taught at Yale: Civil Affairs Training School, Section on Public Health; Epidemiology; History of Public Health; Hygiene 20; Industrial Hygiene; Microscopy of Water; Principles of Public Health; Public Health Seminar; Social Aspects of Medicine; and School Health. The materials for most of the courses are fragmentary and include a variety of teaching materials (e.g. attendance forms, bibliographies, bibliographic citations, handouts, reprints) and correspondence. The files of five courses Hygiene 20, History of Public Health, Microscopy of Water, Principles of Public Health, and Public Health Seminar include lecture notes or texts. The extensive materials for the Principles of Public Health, Winslow's best known course, are divided into three chronological groups. The earliest materials date from 1916 to 1943 and are made up of course outlines, examinations, memoranda, and schedules. The second group of materials dates from 1944, just prior to Winslow's retirement from teaching, when W. W. Peter recorded the lectures to provide the basis for a book. The 1944 Principles of Public Health materials consist of one folder of memoranda, schedules, and a course syllabus; forty-seven Soundscriber recordings of lectures (separated to Historical Sound Recordings, Sterling Memorial Library); and forty-nine folders containing transcriptions of lectures, Soundscriber jackets, and, occasionally, reference material. One additional folder contains only teaching materials. The third group of Principles of Public Health materials, the post-1944 files, represents Winslow's cumulative teaching, research, and reference files for the course. Items in the files extend from the late 1920s to the early 1950s. The files are arranged numerically by lecture number.

The History of Public Health, a special series of lectures which Winslow presented ca. 1952, is also well documented. The files contain his lecture notes for the complete series.

The papers in the *Other Institutions* section are arranged alphabetically by institution. Prior to 1915 Winslow held regular faculty appointments in his alma mater, the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (1900-1910), and in the College of the City of New York (1910-1914). He also held a one-semester visiting professorship at the University of Chicago (1910). In addition he served as a lecturer in nursing and public health at the Columbia University Teacher's College from ca. 1911 to 1926. These appointments are not well documented, although there are small amounts of correspondence and print material for each. The University of Chicago files include lecture notes.

The very limited material on Winslow's early teaching career in the series is supplemented by his correspondence for the period in Series I (see especially American Museum of Natural History, M. Adelaide Nutting, Isabel Stewart, and William Thompson Sedgwick). In addition Series VI contains a number of photographs taken during his University of Chicago and College of the City of New York appointments, and Series VII includes Winslow's student and alumni papers from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

During his tenure at Yale, Winslow participated in two major public health institutes, the First Annual Los Angeles Institute on Public Health and the University of Paris Institute of Hygiene (both in 1927), taught hygiene and bacteriology in the World War I Vassar Training Camp for Nurses, and served a one semester visiting appointment in 1940 as Rosenberg Professor of Public Health in the University of California at Berkeley. The files for the two institutes include lecture notes or texts. The Rosenberg Professorship papers contain a large amount of correspondence and teaching materials for most of Winslow's lectures. The Vassar Training Camp papers do not include teaching materials but do contain letters discussing curricula and an extensive run of the camp newspaper.

The section also contains lecture texts and a small amount of correspondence for two series of lectures which Winslow presented after his retirement from Yale (1945), one to the British Columbia Institute for Public Health Workers (1947) and the other at the University of North Carolina (1946).

Series V, Writings, provides extensive documentation of Winslow's journal articles and speeches and includes some information on his books and unpublished writings. The series is divided into six sections; *Bibliographies, Books, Reprints, Shorter Writings, Speeches,* and *Miscellany*; and each section is organized chronologically.

*Bibliographies* includes a reprint of the "Bibliography of Charles-Edward Amory Winslow" ( *Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine*, March 1947) as well as fragmentary lists of publications grouped by subject and citations for some of Winslow's publications after 1947.

The *Books* section contains correspondence and, occasionally, other materials for seven books which Winslow published between 1910 and 1945. It also includes correspondence, drafts of one book, and other materials for *The Winslow Health Series*, a series of textbooks and other teaching materials for public schools.

The *Reprints* section contains one hundred and ninety-nine reprints or tear sheets of Winslow's journal and magazine articles. It includes ten citations which are not included in the published bibliography (see folders 39, 56, 57, 68, 72, 143, 155, 175, 208, 210). Most of these citations are for very brief pieces or for articles in which Winslow is cited as a secondary author, but they include a poem, "To the Concord River" (1899), and two longer articles, "History of the Sewage Disposal Problem" (1907) and "Public Health in the Postwar World" (1945).

The Shorter Writings section contains a variety of materials, including drafts of journal articles, unpublished manuscripts, published letters, pamphlets, and editorials. Items of special interest are correspondence and research materials for Winslow's important study, "An Outbreak of Tonsilitis or Septic Sore Throat in Eastern Massachusetts and Its Relation to an Infected Milk Supply" (1911), correspondence and editorials from his three-year term as editor of The Nation's Health (1921-1927), and correspondence (1923-1955) concerning Magda (a translation of the play Heimat by Herman Sudermann) which was Winslow's first publication. The section also contains correspondence and other materials concerning the "Winslow Health and Hygiene Charts" for public schools (1923-1955).

The *Speeches* section is the largest in the series and provides very extensive documentation of Winslow's important role as interpreter of the public health movement before both lay and professional groups. The section is divided into two subsections, General Papers and Texts and notes. General Papers contains eighty-nine folders of correspondence concerning speaking invitations and arrangements extending from 1910 to 1950 and nine folders of programs. The Texts and notes subsection is made up of three hundred and twenty-one texts, notes, or outlines of speeches which Winslow presented between 1898 and 1952.

The last section, *Miscellany*, contains notes regarding antiseptics and unidentified reference materials. Winslow also served as editor of the *American Journal of Public Health* (see Series III) and editor of his high school and college newspapers (see Series VII).

Series VI, Photographs, is made up primarily of photographic prints and negatives, although it also includes post cards, two copper printing plates, and a Chinese scroll. The material extends from ca. 1874 to 1957 and is arranged chronologically by groups; the best coverage is for the years 1907 to the early 1950s. The photographs in the series are of two types: studio portraits and snapshots. The studio portraits include a few class pictures and group photographs taken at banquets or on other formal occasions, but they consist mostly of portraits of Winslow and record him at regular intervals from 1907 to shortly before his death. The snapshots are more varied, consisting primarily of photographs taken by Winslow or his family while traveling. Other snapshots include family scenes in Connecticut and Massachusetts and photographs of others which were apparently sent to Winslow or his family. Both the studio photographs and the snapshots include occasional views of laboratories, filtration plants, and other public health equipment and facilities.

The earliest identifiable group of snapshots in the series was taken in 1910 while Winslow was teaching at the University of Chicago and includes views of Winslow with his students and wife and daughter. Included

with the photographs are a collection of post cards showing views of the University of Chicago and other campuses at which he lectured during his stay in the Midwest.

The photographs which Winslow took while a participant in the American Red Cross Mission to Russia in 1917 are of special interest. With the accompanying post cards, they are a pictorial journal of Winslow's activities during the fall of 1917, beginning with a family gathering in Ipswich, Massachusetts, and extending through the mission's journey across Canada, the Pacific and Japan, its travels in Russia, and its return via Korea and China. Most of the photographic prints and negatives are numbered, and two hundred and fifty-nine prints are indexed and annotated in a notebook included with the photographs. The photographs include a variety of views of Winslow and other members of the mission, buildings and sites of general interest, and, frequently, street scenes and other views illustrating either local life and customs or health conditions. Among the one hundred and eighty-one post cards, the largest number are from Russia, but each of the other countries through which the mission traveled is also represented. The post cards include both patriotic subjects, sites and buildings, and scenes depicting national costumes and customs. (For his diary for the period and other materials see Series I, American Red Cross Mission to Russia.)

Many of the later snapshots were taken during Winslow's regular European trips in the 1920s and 1930s. They include a number of scenes showing health facilities and activities in Italy, Yugoslavia and elsewhere in eastern and southern Europe. Also from the period are a variety of family snapshots, views of the British countryside, and several group portraits, including three photographs of Winslow with members of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care. The post 1940 photographs consist primarily of snapshots and portraits of Winslow but also include views of him with his wife, students, and others. (Undated groups of snapshots have been organized by approximate date when possible.)

Series VII, Personal and Family Papers, consists primarily of Winslow's personal materials, but it also includes papers of his wife and a few materials of his mother, father and daughter. The series is organized in three sections: *C.-E.A. Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow,* and *Other Family Members*. The *C.E.A. Winslow* section covers the period 1892 to 1977 and is divided into a number of subsections: Correspondence; Awards and Honors; Biographical Materials; Commemorative Awards; Diaries, Appointment Books, notebooks, English High School, Geneaology, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Travel Materials, Miscellany. The correspondence subsection contains social notes, exchanges regarding personal and family business, and letters from his family. Winslow's letters to his family are filed in the appropriate sections in the series. The correspondence also contains letters which Winslow received on special occasions, including his retirement from Yale and his sixty-eighth and seventy-fifth birthdays.

The Awards and Honors, Biographical Materials, and Commemorative Awards subsections contain the primary awards which Winslow received; a variety of biographical materials including curriculum vitae, unpublished biographical sketches, obituaries, and reprints of articles; and files on several commemorative awards. Other subsections of special interest are Diaries, Appointment Books, notebooks and Travel Materials. The former subsection contains appointment books for the years 1907 to 1909, 1918 to 1920, 1923, 1928 to 1929, and 1931 to 1952. There are also five undated appointment books. Winslow usually kept diaries only when traveling. The diaries provide extensive information on his European trips, including his participation in the American Red Cross Mission to Russia in 1917 (see also Series I) and his trip to the Soviet Union in 1936. The subsection also contains two research notebooks, a notebook listing income by source for the years 1907 to 1938, and a notebook listing major achievements and events for the years 1907 to 1952. The Travel Materials subsection includes correspondence and other material concerning his two trips to Russia, along with passports and miscellaneous itineraries.

Winslow's English High School and Massachusetts Institute of Technology records are also of interest. The former include runs of *The E. H. S. Record* which Winslow edited with H. R. Morse and a letter from Morse (1942 Dec 8) which contains reminiscences of their student days and of Winslow's mother. The M. I. T. papers include runs of *The Tech*which Winslow edited in 1896-1897 and the Class of '98 class book, which contains the class minutes from 1894 to 1898. Winslow's M. I. T. Alumni Association papers are more extensive and include correspondence, Walker Memorial Committee minutes, and print material. The Miscellany subsection includes poems by Winslow and an extensive run of news clippings.

The Anne Rogers Winslow section contains correspondence, subject files, and other materials which span the years 1905 to 1960. The correspondence consists primarily of letters from Winslow, exchanges with other members of the family, and social correspondence, including exchanges with many of Winslow's colleagues and associates. The subject files provide information on Mrs. Winslow's participation in local and national nursing organizations, especially the Institute for Board Members of Public Health Nursing Organizations and the National Women's Committee of the Mobilization for Human Needs.

The Other Family Members section contains a small amount of material of the Winslows' daughter, Anne (Nancy) Winslow, and of his parents, Erving and Catherine (Reignolds) Winslow. The Erving Winslow papers contain correspondence with Winslow, Mrs. Winslow, and others, including a lengthy letter from Grover Cleveland regarding the Anti-Imperialist League. The papers also include copies of two articles which he wrote and a memorial pamphlet.

The bulk of the Winslow Papers were originally accessioned by the Department of Manuscripts and Archives as part of the records of the Yale University Department of Public Health. Additions to the papers were given to the department by Isidore S. Falk in 1973 and 1975 and by Mrs. George Rosen in 1979.

### Arrangement

Arranged in seven series and one addition: I. General Correspondence, 1897-1957. II. Subject Files, 1901-1955. III. Organizations, 1901-1957. IV. Academic Papers, 1902-1960. V. Writings, 1898-1953. VI. Photographs, 1896-1957. VII. Personal and Family Papers, 1892-1977.

### **Collection Contents**

### Series I: General Correspondence, 1897-(1915-1945)-1957

13 linear feet (32 boxes)

General Correspondence is arranged alphabetically. Two folders of unidentified correspondence are at the end of the series.

Folders witth asterisks (\*) contain ten or more items.

b. 1, f. 1	A-Ae	
b. 1, f. 2	Ag - Ale	
b. 1, f. 3	All - Ama	
b. 1, f. 4	American Ac - As	
b. 1, f. 5	American B - Con	
b. 1, f. 6	American Cou - Fe	
b. 1, f. 7	American Fo - L	
b. 1, f. 8	American M - Sc	
b. 1, f. 9	American Soc	
b. 1, f. 10	American Sta - Y	
b. 1, f. 11	Amh - Ar	
b. 1, f. 12	Asa - Ax	
b. 1, f. 13	Adams, Charles F.(*)	1933
,		1733
b. 1, f. 14	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1935-1936
	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access	
	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick	
	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick  See: box 20, folder 505-506  Alsop, Susan (Mrs. Joseph W.)	
b. 1, f. 14	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick  See: <a href="mailto:box 20">box 20</a> , <a href="mailto:folder 505-506">folder 505-506</a> Alsop, Susan (Mrs. Joseph W.)  See: <a href="mailto:box 75-76">box 75-76</a> , <a href="folders 1083-1109">folders 1083-1109</a>	1935-1936
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick See: box 20, folder 505-506  Alsop, Susan (Mrs. Joseph W.) See: box 75-76, folders 1083-1109  American Academy of Public Health	1935-1936
b. 1, f. 14 b. 1, f. 15 b. 1, f. 16	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick See: box 20, folder 505-506  Alsop, Susan (Mrs. Joseph W.) See: box 75-76, folders 1083-1109  American Academy of Public Health  American Association for Labor Legislation(*)	1935-1936 1916-1917 1915-1928, 1941
b. 1, f. 14  b. 1, f. 15  b. 1, f. 16  b. 1, f. 17	Alexander, Virginia M.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Almy, Frederick See: box 20, folder 505-506  Alsop, Susan (Mrs. Joseph W.) See: box 75-76, folders 1083-1109  American Academy of Public Health  American Association for Labor Legislation(*)  American Association for Medical Progress	1935-1936 1916-1917 1915-1928, 1941 1928-1929

b. 1, f. 18-19	American Association for the Advancement of Science(*)	1913 October- December
b. 1, f. 20	American Association for the Advancement of Science	1914-1921, 1944, 1951
	American Association of the History of Medicine	
	See: <u>box 26, folder 677</u>	
	American Birth Control League See: box 95-96, folders 1628-1652	
b. 1, f. 21	American Bureau for Medical Aid to China(*)	1939, 1940-1945
b. 1, f. 21	American Chemical Society	1912
b. 1, f. 21	American Foundation for Mental Health	1951
b. 1, f. 22	American Friends of Spanish Democracy See also: box 17, folder 439	1936-1937
b. 1, f. 22	American Hospital Association	1935
b. 1, f. 23	American Institute of Physics(*)	1939
b. 1, f. 23	American Journal of Hygiene English	1940
b. 1, f. 24	American League to Aid and Cooperate with Russia	1918
b. 2, f. 25	American Medical Association(*)	1929-1942, 1952-1953
b. 2, f. 26	American Museum of Health	1940-1941
b. 2, f. 27	American Museum of Natural History(*)	1909-1921
b. 2, f. 28	American Museum of Natural History(*)	1922-1954,
	See also: box 30, folder 796	undated
b. 2, f. 29	American Public Welfare Association(*)	1934-1945
	American Red Cross Mission to Russia See: box 27, folder 707 See: box 130, folder 23 See: box 139-152, folders 82-136 See: box 154, folders 175-178	
b. 2, f. 30-31	The American Society for the Control of Cancer(*)	1915-1917, 1922-1926
b. 2, f. 32	The American Society for the Control of Cancer(*)	1941-1944
b. 2, f. 32	The American - Soviet Medical Society	1945-1947
b. 2, f. 32	American Statistical Association	1940

b. 2, f. 34	"America's Town Meeting of the Air"(*) English	1939-1944
b. 2, f. 35	Amyot, J.A.	1903
b. 2, f. 35	Anderson, Gaylord	1950
	See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Anderson, Grace L.	
	See: box 78, folder 1179	
	Anderson, John F.	
	See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	
b. 2, f. 36	Anderson, Mary A.	1941
b. 2, f. 37-39	Angell, James R.(*)	1921-1923, 1925-1944
b. 2, f. 40	Anti-Cigaret Alliance of America	1930
b. 2, f. 41	Appleton and Company	1906
	Armstrong, Donald B. See: box 18, folders 465-466 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367	
b. 2, f. 41	Arnold, Thurman	1938, 1943
b. 2, f. 42	Asano, T.	1923-1925
b. 2, f. 43	Ascher, Charles(*)	1949-1951
b. 2, f. 43	Asgis, Alfred	1945-1952
b. 2, f. 44	Associated Hospital Service of Philadelphia	1940-1944
b. 2, f. 45	Association for Improving the Condition Of the Poor(*)	1920-1924
b. 2, f. 46	Association of Internes and Medical Students	1942-1949
b. 2, f. 47	Association of Medical Students	1937-1941, undated
b. 2, f. 47	Association of Women in Public Health	1921-1922, 1944
b. 2, f. 48	Atlantic Monthly English	1902-1917
	Atwater, Charlotte (Mrs. Reginald M.) See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 2, f. 48	Atwater, Reginald M. See also: box 35, folders 54-63 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 139, folder 78 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1923-1930, 1955

	Atwood, Frank	
	See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 2, f. 49	Bac - Bak	
b. 2, f. 50	Sal - Ban	
b. 3, f. 51	Bar - Bay	
b. 3, f. 52	Bea - Ben	
b. 3, f. 53	Ber - Bie	
b. 3, f. 54	Big - Biz	
b. 3, f. 55	ВІ	
b. 3, f. 56	Boa - Bot	
b. 3, f. 57	Bou - Boy	
b. 3, f. 58	Bra - Bre	
b. 3, f. 59	Bri - Bris	
b. 3, f. 60	British A - P	
b. 3, f. 61	Bro - Bry	
b. 3, f. 62	Buc - Bui	
b. 3, f. 63	Bul - Bye	
b. 3, f. 64	Backer, George	1940
	Bacteriological Club of Massachusetts See: box 11, folder 287	
	Baehr, George See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Baker, C.M. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 3, f. 64	Baker, Gertrude F.	1924-1929
b. 3, f. 65	Baker, S. Josephine(*)	1920-1942
b. 3, f. 65	Bakewell, Charles M.	1932-1933
b. 3, f. 65	Baldwin, Raymond E.	1939-1945
	Baltimore, City Health Department See: box 31, folder 815	
b. 3, f. 66	Banning, Margaret Culkin	1940
b. 3, f. 66	Barker, Creighton	1939-1942

b. 3, f. 67	Barkhuus, Arne See also: boxes 81-82, folders 1271-1289	1938-1952
b. 3, f. 67	Barnes, M.E.	1935
b. 3, f. 68	Barney, Samuel E.	1916
b. 3, f. 69-70	Baumgartner, Leona(*)	1929-1938
b. 3, f. 71	Baumgartner, Leona See also: box 28, folder 742 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1939-1954
b. 3, f. 72-74	Bayne-Jones, Stanhope(*)	1930–1935, 1936 January– May, 1936 September– December
b. 4, f. 75-79	Bayne-Jones, Stanhope(*)	1937 January- Jun, 1937 September- Dec, 1938-1952 undated
b. 4, f. 80	Beard, Charles Austin	1928
	Beard, Mary See: <u>boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692</u>	
b. 4, f. 80	Beard, Richard Olding	1923-1925
b. 4, f. 81	Beers, Clifford W. See also: box 84, folders 1328-1332	1936
b. 4, f. 81	Bell, Alexander Graham	1903
b. 4, f. 81	Bell, J. Warren	1936
b. 4, f. 82	Bellinger, Alfred R.	1944-1945
b. 4, f. 82	Bemis, Albert Farwell	1917
b. 4, f. 82	Bemis, Samuel Flagg	1940-1942
b. 4, f. 83	Benton, William	1950-1952
b. 4, f. 83	Bergsma, Daniel	1941-1948
b. 4, f. 83	Bernard, Leon	1921-1933
b. 4, f. 84	Bigelow, George H.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1924-1939
	Bigelow, Maurice A. See: box 115, folder 307	1926-1933

b. 4, f. 84	Bigelow, Robert P.	1919, 1940-1951 undated
	Biggs, Frances R. (Mrs. Herman M.) See: box 117, folder 27	
b. 4, f. 85	Biggs, Herman M.(*)	1917-1923
	See also: <u>box 61, folder 711</u> See also: <u>box 79, folders 1203</u> See also: <u>box 94, folders 1605-1611</u> See also: <u>box 117, folders 26-30</u> See also: <u>box 121, folder 299</u>	
b. 4, f. 85	Biggs (Herman M.) Professorship of Preventive Medicine	1927, 1932
b. 4, f. 86	Bingham, Hiram	1924-1932
b. 4, f. 87	Birth Control League of Allegheny County	1924
b. 4, f. 88	Bishop, Eugene L.(*)	1930-1931
	See also: <u>box 29, folders 766-767</u> See also: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u> See also: <u>box 101, folders 1816-1819</u>	
b. 4, f. 88	Bissell, Dwight M.	1948-1951
	Black, John T.	
	See: box 68, folders 913-915	
b. 4, f. 89-93	Blake, Francis G.	1922-1941, 1943-1944
b. 4, f. 94	Blake, Francis G.(*)	1945
	Bloomfield, J.J. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Blue, Rupert See: box 29, folders 758-765	
b. 4, f. 95	Blumer, George(*) See also: box 77, folder 1165	1916-1925, 1940
	Borst, Homer, W. See: box 91, folders 1499-1504 See: box 91, folders 1514-1515	
b. 4, f. 96	Boston, Health Department See also: box 34, folder 43 See also: box 34, folders 48-49	1922-1928
b. 4, f. 96	Boston Health League, Inc.	1926
b. 4, f. 96	Boston Public Works Department	1919-1920
b. 4, f. 97	Boudreau, Frank G.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228 See also: boxes 81-82, folders 1271-1289 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1938-1940, undated
b. 4, f. 97	Bowles, Chester	1949-1950

b. 4, f. 98	Boy Scouts of America(*)	1929-1953
b. 4, f. 99	Boyd, Helen F.(*)	1917-1930, undated
	Boyd, Richard See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 4, f. 100	Bradley, Richard M.(*)	1922-1940
	Breckinridge, Mary C. See: box 38, folders 35-42 See: box 78, folders 1191-1199	
	Breed, Robert See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 4, f. 101	Bridgeport (Connecticut) Department of Health	1931
b. 5, f. 102	Bristol, Leverett D.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1915-1942
b. 5, f. 103	Broadhurst, Jean See also: box 79, folders 1212-1219	1917-1937, 1952
b. 5, f. 104	Broughton, Phillip S.(*)	1948-1950
	Brown, Harold W. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 5, f. 105	Brown, Percy	1939
b. 5, f. 105	Brown, Phillip King	1932-1939
b. 5, f. 106	Brown, Walter H.(*)	1916-1918, undated
b. 5, f. 106	Buchan, George F.	1931-1939
	Buck, Albert W. See: box 20, folder 519	
	Buck, Carl E. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 5, f. 107	Bulletin of the History of Medicine(*) English	1945-1952
b. 5, f. 108	Bundesen, Herman N.(*)	1925-1931
b. 5, f. 109	Bundesen, Herman N.(*) See also: box 37, folder 141 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 85, folder 1351	1934-1945
b. 5, f. 110-112	Bureau of Cooperative Medicine(*)	1938-1940 January

b. 5, f. 113	Bureau of Cooperative Medicine(*) See also: box 18, folders 458-461	1940 February- October
	Burgess, May Ayres See: box 66, folders 867-870	
	Burnham, Grace M. See: box 102, folder 1838	
	Burritt, Bailey B. See: box 93, folders 1579-1588	
b. 5, f. 114	Bush, Prescott	1953-1955
b. 5, f. 115	Ca - Can	
b. 5, f. 116	Car - Cas	
b. 5, f. 117	Cat - Ce	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>118</b>	Cha - Che	
b. 5, f. 119	Chi - Cho	
b. 5, f. 120	Chu - Ci	
b. 5, f. 121	Cla	
b. 5, f. 122	Cle - Coh	
b. 5, f. 123	Col	
b. 5, f. 124	Committee F - O	
b. 5, f. 125	Commu - Conn	
b. 6, f. 126	Connecticut A - C	
b. 6, f. 127	Connecticut F - S	
b. 6, f. 128	Connecticut S - W	
b. 6, f. 129	Conno - Cons	
b. 6, f. 130	Coo - Cop	
b. 6, f. 131	Cor - Cow	
b. 6, f. 132	Cr - Cu	
b. 6, f. 133	Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft	1938-1939
b. 6, f. 134	Calabresi, Massimo(*)	1944-1949, undated
b. 6, f. 135	California, Department of Public Health	1923, 1942-1953
b. 6, f. 135	Calkin, Gary N.	1915-1927

b. 6, f. 136	Calver, Homer N. See also: box 2, folder 26 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1920-1932
	Cameron, William H. See: box 88, folders 1427-1432	
b. 6, f. 137	Camp, Walter(*)	1919-1920
	Candau, Marcolino Gomes See: box 102, folder 1841-1843	
b. 6, f. 138	Carnegie Corporation of New York	1941-1942
b. 6, f. 139	Carnegie Endowment for International Peace	1943-1944
b. 6, f. 139	Carnegie Foundation for the Advancement of Teaching	1926, 1945
b. 6, f. 140	Carnegie Institution of Washington	1906
b. 6, f. 140	Carozzi, L.	1937
b. 6, f. 140	Carter, W.S.	1919
b. 6, f. 141	Castiglioni, Arturo(*) See also: box 109, folder 154	1940-1947
b. 6, f. 142	Cattaraugus County (New York) Department of Health See also: box 35, folders 54-63	1926-1940
b. 6, f. 142	Cattagaugus County (New York) School Health Service	1931-1934
b. 6, f. 143	Century Club(*)	1932-1939, 1941-1951
b. 6, f. 144	Chandler, Charles F.	1909
b. 6, f. 144	Chapin, Charles V.(*)	1901-1919
b. 6, f. 145-147	Chapin, Charles V.(*)	1920-1930
b. 6, f. 148	Chapin, Charles V.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1931-1937, undated
b. 6, f. 149	Chapin, Edward S. See also: box 2, folder 34	1941
b. 6, f. 150	Chapin, F. Stuart	1952-1953
b. 6, f. 150	Chapman, Cloyd M.	1939, 1941
b. 6, f. 150	Chen, C.C.	1918-1936
b. 6, f. 151	Cheney, Howell	1924-1926
	Chesley, Albert Justus See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	

b. 6, f. 152	Chicago Department of Health	1910
b. 6, f. 152	Chicago, Sanitary District See also: box 18, folder 471 See also: box 22, folder 568	1911
b. 6, f. 152	China Medical Board	1933-1942
	Chisholm, Brock See: box 102, folders 1841-1843	
b. 6, f. 153	Chittenden, Russell H.	1915-1921
b. 6, f. 154	Chodzko, W.(*)	1923-1939
b. 6, f. 154	Christian Medical Council for Overseas Work See also: box 14, folder 362	1944-1945
b. 6, f. 155	Chu Chang - Keng(*)	1932-1953
b. 7, f. 156	Churchman, John	1917-1928
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Ciampolini, Ettore	1920-1948
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Citizens Council for the United Nations	1943
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Citizens for Victory	1943-1944
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Citizens' Housing and Planning Council(*)	1950-1951
	Clark, Gurney See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 7, f. 158	Clarke, Walter See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 55, folders 549-557	1922-1929
	Cleveland, Grover See: box 158, folders 271-281	
b. 7, f. 158	Cleveland Health Museum(*)	1940-1952
	Cohart, Edward See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 7, f. 159	Cohen, Louis H.	1945
b. 7, f. 159	Colcord, Frank F.(*)	1934
b. 7, f. 160	Coleman, Laurence V.	1915-1917, 1922, 1929
	Colorado College See: <u>box 4, folder 82</u>	
b. 7, f. 160	Columbia University See also: box 115, folders 307-309	1925, 1944-1945

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>160</b>	Columbia University Press	1940-1941, 1948
	Colwell, Howard See: box 109, folder 169	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>161</b>	Committee for Defense of America by Aid to the Allies	1940
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>161</b>	Committee for the Nation's Health See also: box 8, folder 211	1948
b. 7, f. 162	Committee of Physicians for the Improvement of Medical Care	1939, 1945
b. 7, f. 162	Committee to Defend America by Aiding the Allies, New Haven Chapter	1941
b. 7, f. 163-166	Commonwealth Fund(*)	1924-1932
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Commonwealth Fund(*) See also: box 30, folder 796 See also: box 78, folders 1191-1199	1939-1944
b. 7, f. 168	Compton, Ranulf	1943
b. 7, f. 168	Conference of Professors of Preventive Medicine	1944
b. 7, f. 169	Conference of State and Provincial Health Authorities of North America(*)	1930-1939
b. 7, f. 170	Conference of State and Provincial Health Authorities of North America	1940
b. 7, f. 171	Conference of Science, Philosophy and Religion	1942
b. 7, f. 172	Conn, H.W.	1901-1916
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>173</b>	Connecticut Association of Dairy and Milk Inspectors(*)	1926-1933, 1940-1943
b. 7, f. 174	Connecticut Child Welfare Association	1920-1921, 1925
b. 7, f. 175	Connecticut Commission on Child Welfare(*)	1932
b. 7, f. 176	Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers(*)	1928, 1941-1945
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Connecticut State Medical Journal English	1940-1941
b. 7, f. 177	Connecticut State Medical Society	1941
b. 7, f. 178	Connecticut United Nations Association	1944-1945
b. 7, f. 179	Coolidge, Calvin	1919, 1928
b. 7, f. 179	Copeland, Royal S.	1927
b. 7, f. 180	Councell, Clara E.(*) See also: box 114, folder 264	1943-1945
	Crampton, C. Ward See: box 18, folder 463	

b. 7, f. 181	Crandall, Ella Phillips	1929
	See also: <u>box 38, folders 35-42</u> See also: <u>box 100, folders 1764-1766</u> See also: <u>box 100, folders 1755-1758</u>	
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>181</b>	Crane, Theodore	1940-1949
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>182-185</b>	Cross, Wilbur L.(*)	1917-1925, 1929-1937
b. 7, f. 186	Crowell (Thomas:Y.) and Company	1945
	Crutcher, Hester B.	
	See: <u>boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109</u>	
b. 8	Culotta, Charles	
	See: <u>box 110, folder 176</u>	
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>187</b>	Cumming, Hugh S.	1917, 1932, 1949
	See also: box 22, folder 558 See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 8, f. 187	Cummins, S. Lyle	1922-1944
b. 8, f. 188	Cushing, Harvey	1934-1939
b. 8, f. 189	Da	
b. 8, f. 190	Dea - Der	
b. 8, f. 191	Des - Dew	
b. 8, f. 192	Di - Do	
b. 8, f. 193	Dr - Dy	
	Daggett, Eleanor C. (Mrs. Leonard M.) See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	
b. 8, f. 194	Dairy Research Bureau(*)	1934-1940
b. 8, f. 195	Daley, Sir Allen(*)	1926, 1948
b. 8, f. 196	Daley, Sir Allen	1949-1955
b. 8, f. 197	Danaher, John A.	1939-1944
b. 8, f. 197	Darling, George B.	1936-1941
	Darrach, Florence B. (Mrs. William)	
	See: <u>box 96, folders 1654-1658</u>	
	Darrach, William	
	See: <u>boxes 66-67, folders 867-875</u>	
b. 8, f. 198	Davis, H. Jackson	1938-1942
b. 8, f. 198	Davis, Jerome	1926-1943

b. 8, f. 211 Davis, Michael M. 1948- See also: box 7, folder 161 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772	1952
b. 9, f. 212 Day, George Parmly(*)  See also: box 104, folders 32-33	1943
Dayton, Arthur See: box 110, folder 201	
Deacon, William See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
DeFries, Robert D. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See: box 139, folder 77	
b. 9, f. 213 Deming, Dorothy 1926, See also: box 100, folders 1764-1766	1930-1935
b. 9, f. 213 Denny, Francis P. 1911-	1940
DePorte, Joseph See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	
Derryberry, Mayhew See: box 28, folder 745	
b. 9, f. 214 Dession, George H. 1939- 1945-	1940, 1950
Detroit, Department of Health See: box 22, folder 557 See: box 30, folder 776	
b. 9, f. 214 Detroit Orthopaedic Clinic 1940	
b. 9, f. 214 Dewey, John 1902	
b. 9, f. 215 Dibdin, William J. 1904	-1909
b. 9, f. 215 Dies, Martin 1939-	1944
Dike, Anne See: <u>box 38, folders 35-42</u>	
Dinwiddie, Courtenay See: box 38, folders 6-12 See: box 38, folder 28 See: box 84, folder 1320	
Draper, Warren Fales See: box 28, folder 745	
b. 9, f. 215 Drexel Institute 1921	
b. 9, f. 215 Drinker, Philip 1932,	1940-1949

b. 9, f. 215	Driver, Cecil H. See also: box 59, folders 662-669	
b. 9, f. 216-219	Dublin, Louis I.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1916-1928, 1929-1948
b. 9, f. 220	Duke Endowment	1927
b. 9, f. 221	Ea - Ei	
b. 9, f. 222	EI - Enc	
b. 9, f. 223	Eng - Ex	
b. 9, f. 224	Earp, J. Rosslyn	1922-1928
	Eichelberger, Clark M. See: box 38, folder 1 See: box 60, folders 686-691	
	Elder, Francis B. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Eliot, Martha M.  See: box 28, folder 731-732 box 28, folder 742 box 36, folder 99-101 box 40-42, folder 69-140 box 155, folder 203-232	
b. 9, f. 224	Ely, Richard T.	1928
b. 9, f. 225	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced Foreign Physicians	1933-1934
b. 9, f. 225 b. 9, f. 226	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced Foreign Physicians  Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)	1933-1934 1933-1934
b. 9, f. 226	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*)	1933-1934
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall	1933-1934
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman	1933-1934 1915-1955
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 234	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109  Emory, Langan and Lamb	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 235	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109  Emory, Langan and Lamb  Fa	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 235 b. 10, f. 236	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109  Emory, Langan and Lamb  Fa  Fed - Fle	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 235 b. 10, f. 236 b. 10, f. 237	Emergency Committee In Aid Of Displaced German Scholars(*)  Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109  Emory, Langan and Lamb  Fa  Fed - Fle  Flo - For	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932
b. 9, f. 226 b. 9, f. 227-233 b. 10 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 234 b. 10, f. 235 b. 10, f. 236 b. 10, f. 237 b. 10, f. 238	Emerson, Haven(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Emerson, Kendall See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470  Emery, E. Van Norman See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109  Emory, Langan and Lamb  Fa  Fed - Fle  Flo - For  Fos - Fra	1933-1934 1915-1955 1932

b. 10, f. 242-249	Falk, Isidore S.(*)	1916-1945
b. 10, f. 250	Falk, Isidore S.(*)  See also: box 33, folder 7 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772 See also: box 99, folder 1738 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1947-1950, undated
	Falk, Ruth (Mrs. Isidore S.) See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 10, f. 251	Farley, James A.	1949
b. 10, f. 251	Farnam, Henry W.	1918-1927
b. 10, f. 251	Farnam, Thomas W.(*)	1920-1940, undated
b. 10, f. 252	Farrand, Livingston(*)	1920-1937, undated
b. 10, f. 253	Ferrell, John A. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	1944
b. 10, f. 254	Financial Chronicle English	1941
b. 10, f. 254	Finley, John H.(*) See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1909-1933
b. 10, f. 255	Fisher, Irving	1914-1928, 1933-1945
	Fisk, Eugene L.	
	See: <u>box 81, folders 1254-1256</u>	
b. 10, f. 256	Flexner, Abraham	1919, 1928
b. 10, f. 256	Flexner, Simon	1925, 1937-1947
	Foley, Edna M. See: <u>box 100, folders 1764-1766</u>	
b. 10, f. 257-258	Folks, Homer(*)	1910-1930
b. 11, f. 259-260	Folks, Homer(*)	1931-1933
b. 11, f. 261	Folks, Homer(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 99, folder 1730	1934-1942
b. 11, f. 262	Foote, Franklin M.	1932-1954
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>263</b>	Fortune English	1944-1945
b. 11, f. 263	Fosdick, Raymond B.	1924, 1949

b. 11, f. 264	Fox, Elizabeth G.  See also: <u>box 55, folders 542-543</u> See also: <u>box 100, folders 1764-1766</u> See also: <u>box 93, folders 1654-1565</u>	1921-1933, 1945-1948
b. 11, f. 264	Francis, W.W. See also: box 80, folders 1244-1245	1944
b. 11, f. 265-267	Frankel, Lee K.(*) See also: box 18, folders 465-466 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1917-1931
b. 11, f. 268	Freeman, Benjamin	1951-1955
b. 11, f. 268	Freeman, Allen W.(*) See also: box 40-42, folder 69-140	1919-1945
b. 11, f. 269	French, Daniel Chester	1897
b. 11, f. 270	Friends Relief Mission, Vienna	1922-1923
b. 11, f. 271-273	Frost, Wade H.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 101, folder 1791	1919-1936
b. 11, f. 274-275	Fuller, George W.(*)	1903-1934
b. 11, f. 276-277	Fulton, John F.(*)	1932-1939, 1943-1953
b. 11, f. 278	Furniss, Edgar S.(*)	1932-1945
b. 11, f. 279	Ga	
b. 11, f. 280	Ge	
b. 11, f. 281	Gi - Gn	
b. 11, f. 282	God - Gol	
b. 11, f. 283	Gon - Gou	
b. 11, f. 284	Gra	
b. 11, f. 285	Gre	
b. 11, f. 286	Cri - Gu	
b. 11, f. 287	Gage, Stephen D.	1902, 1927
b. 11, f. 287	Gardner, Lester(*) See also: box 153, folder 166	1923, 1940–1951, undated
b. 11, f. 288	Gartner, Aug(*)	1923-1933
b. 11, f. 288	Gautier, Raymond(*)	1937-1944
b. 11, f. 288	Geiger, J.C.	1927-1928

	Gelinas, Agnes See: box 86, folder 1380	
b. 12, f. 289	General Electric Company	1920, 1949, 1954
b. 12, f. 289	Genung, Elizabeth F.	1924-1949
	Geppert, O.E. See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 12, f. 290	Gesell, Arnold	1927-1944
b. 12, f. 291-295	Goldmann, Franz(*) See also: box 28, folder 718 See also: box 111, folder 216 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1937-1952 <i>,</i> undated
b. 12, f. 296	Goldmark, Josephine See also: box 61, folder 711 See also: box 66, folders 867-870	1925-1942
b. 12, f. 296	Goldsbury, Paul W.(*)	1921-1922
b. 12, f. 296	Goldwater, S.S.	1928-1948
b. 12, f. 297	Gompers, Samuel	1919
b. 12, f. 297	Goodrich, Annie W.(*)	1922-1926
b. 12, f. 298	Goodrich, Annie W.(*) See also: box 155, folder 203-232	1927-1934, 1946-1957
	Gould, Kenneth See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 12, f. 299	Graham, J.D.	1931-1939
b. 12, f. 300	Gray, Cora E.(*)	1926-1936
b. 12, f. 301	Gray, Cora E.(*) See also: box 114, folder 276	1938, undated
b. 12, f. 301	Gray, Greta(*)	1924-1926
b. 12, f. 302	Gray, Greta(*)	1927-1941
b. 12, f. 303	Greenburg, David	1919-1920
b. 12, f. 303	Greenburg, Leonard C.(*)	1918-1923
b. 12, f. 304-307	Greenburg, Leonard C.(*)  See also: box 37, folders 142-144 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 59, folders 651-654 See also: box 109, folder 160	1930-1953, undated
b. 12, f. 308	Greenway, James C.(*) See also: box 104, folder 32-33	1916-1920, 1940, undated

Group Health Association of New York See: box 5, folders 110-112  Group Health Federation of America, Inc. See: box 18, folders 458-461  b. 12, f. 309 Grout, Ruth E.(*) 1930-1944 undated  b. 12, f. 309 Grove, Charles C. 1922  b. 12, f. 310-312 Gunn, Selskar M.(*) 1914, 1918 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779  b. 12, f. 313 Ha - Hai  b. 12, f. 314 Haj - Haml  b. 13, f. 315 Hamm - Harm  b. 13, f. 316 Harr - Harv  b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay  b. 13, f. 318 Hea - Hek	<b>1</b> , 1950,
See: box 18, folders 458-461         b. 12, f. 309       Grout, Ruth E.(*)       1930-1944 undated         b. 12, f. 309       Grove, Charles C.       1922         b. 12, f. 310-312       Gunn, Selskar M.(*)       1914, 1918-1946 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779       1940-1944 undated         b. 12, f. 313       Ha - Hai         b. 12, f. 314       Haj - Haml         b. 13, f. 315       Hamm - Harm         b. 13, f. 316       Harr - Harv         b. 13, f. 317       Has - Hay	1, 1950,
b. 12, f. 309 Grove, Charles C. 1922 b. 12, f. 310-312 Gunn, Selskar M.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779 b. 12, f. 313 Ha - Hai b. 12, f. 314 Haj - Haml b. 13, f. 315 Hamm - Harm b. 13, f. 316 Harr - Harv b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay	4, 1950,
b. 12, f. 310-312 Gunn, Selskar M.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779  b. 12, f. 313 Ha - Hai b. 12, f. 314 Haj - Haml b. 13, f. 315 Hamm - Harm  b. 13, f. 316 Harr - Harv  b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay	
See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367 See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779  b. 12, f. 313	
b. 12, f. 314 Haj - Haml b. 13, f. 315 Hamm - Harm b. 13, f. 316 Harr - Harv b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay	
b. 13, f. 315	
b. 13, f. 316 Harr - Harv b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay	
b. 13, f. 317 Has - Hay	
·	
b. 13, f. 318 Hea - Hek	
b. 13, f. 319 Hem - Hey	
b. 13, f. 320 Hi	
b. 13, f. 321 Ho	
b. 13, f. 322 Hu- Hy	
b. 13, f. 323 Hackett, Joseph A. 1933	
b. 13, f. 323 Hackett, Lewis W. 1930, unda See also: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	ated
b. 13, f. 323 Hadassah 1932-1942	
b. 13, f. 324 Hadley, Arthur T.(*) 1919-1920	
b. 13, f. 325 Hallock, Grace T. 1928-1931	
b. 13, f. 325 Halverson, Wilton L.(*) 1931-1937	
b. 13, f. 326 Halverson, Wilton L.(*)  See also: box 17, folder 417 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 77, folders 1172-1174  1943-1953 undated	
b. 13, f. 327 Hamilton, Alice(*) 1914-1953	

b. 13, f. 327	Hamilton, Walton H.	1932
b. 13, f. 328	Hansen, E.A.	1922, 1934
b. 13, f. 328	Hardy, Heywood D.	1943
b. 13, f. 328	Harper and Brothers Publishers	1925-1951
	Harrington, F.E. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Harris, Louis I. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 13, f. 329-330	Hartford, Board of Health(*)	1917-1940, 1945-1952
b. 13, f. 331	Hartwell, John A.	Hartwell, John A.
b. 13, f. 332	Harvey, Samuel C.	1922-1950, undated
b. 13, f. 333	Hastings, Charles	1924-1928
	Haupt, Alma C. See: box 100, folders 1764-1766	
b. 13, f. 334	Haviland, Floyd	1919-1928
b. 13, f. 334	Hayhurst, Emery R.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1920-1942
b. 13, f. 335	Hays, Marcia(*)	1944-1955
b. 13, f. 336	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1944-1947
	Hedrich, Arthur William See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Heiser, Victor G. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See: box 79, folder 1203 See: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	
b. 13, f. 337	Hendel, Charles W.(*)	1942-1943
b. 13, f. 337	Henderson, John M.	1948-1950
b. 13, f. 338	Henderson, Yandell(*)	1918-1934
b. 13, f. 339	Hendrickson, Ethel M.(*)	1922-1924
b. 13, f. 339	Hendrickson, George(*)	1925, 1939–1946, undated
b. 13, f. 340	Henry Street Settlement(*)	1911-1925

b. 13, f. 341	Henry Street Settlement(*) See also: box 30, folder 790	1927-1936
b. 13, f. 342	Hering, Rudolph	1903
b. 13, f. 342	Herzstein, Joseph(*)	1917-1942
	Hilbert, Hortense See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Hiller, A.J. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 14, f. 343	Hilliard, Curtis M.(*)	1928-1942
b. 14, f. 344-347	Hiscock, Ira V.(*)  See also: box 35, folders 54-63 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109 See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779 See also: box 208, folder 144 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1921-1929, 1931-1942, 1944-1955
b. 14, f. 344-347	Hiss, Alger	1948
b. 14, f. 348	Hitchens, A. Parker(*)	1917-1933
b. 14, f. 349	Hitchens, A. Parker(*)	1934-1944
	Hoffman, Frederick L. See: box 23, folder 597	
b. 14, f. 350-351	Holland, Dorothy F.(*)	1918-1939
b. 14, f. 352	Holland, Dorothy F.(*)	1940-1941
b. 14, f. 352	Hoover, C.B.	1917-1919
b. 14, f. 353	Hoover War Library	1925
b. 14, f. 353	Hopkins, Harry A.	1941
b. 14, f. 354	Horenstein, Sol	1950-1951
b. 14, f. 355	Horning-Horwood  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 14, f. 355	Horning, Benjamin G.(*) See also: box 13, folders 329-330	1942-1945
b. 14, f. 355	Horwood, Murray P.(*) See also: box 31, folder 822	1923-1952
	Horton, Theodore See: box 94, folders 1605-1611	

b. 14, f. 356	Hotchkiss, Margaret	1922-1927, 1937-1945
b. 14, f. 356	Hough, Theodore	1922-1923
b. 14, f. 356	Houghton Mifflin Company	1928
b. 14, f. 357	Hoxie, George H. (Mrs. G.H.)(*)	1942-1949, 1953
b. 14, f. 358	Hudson, Lillian A.	1945
b. 14, f. 358	Hughes, R.M.	1933
b. 14, f. 358	Huizenga, Lee S.	1929
b. 14, f. 359-360	Huizenga, Lee S.(*)	1930-1941, undated
b. 14, f. 361	Hulst, Myra M.	1919, undated
b. 14, f. 361	Human Biology(*) English	1936-1945
b. 14, f. 362	Hume, Edward H.(*)	1933, 1941-1947
b. 14, f. 362	Huntington, Ellsworth(*)	1923-1926, 1940-1943
b. 14, f. 362	Huntington, John P.	1932
	Huntington, Julia Weld See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	
	Hutchinson, A.V. See: boxes 56-58, folders 597-629	
b. 14, f. 363	Hyde, Charles G.	1903-1919
b. 14, f. 363	Hyde, Henry vanZile	1950-1955
b. 14, f. 364		
b. 14, f. 365	Im - Ins	
b. 15, f. 366	Int	
b. 15, f. 367	lo - Iv	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>368</b>	Institut Pasteur	1921-1933
	Ireland, Helen M See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	
b. 15, f. 369	Ja - Je	
b. 15, f. 370	Joa - Jon	
b. 15, f. 371	Jor - Ju	

	Jacobs, Phillip P. See: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470	
b. 15, f. 372	James, Ellerton	1920-1921
b. 15, f. 372	James, George(*)	1943-1945
	Janeway, Charles See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Jay, Augusta See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	
b. 15, f. 372	Jean, Sally Lucas(*)	1924-1925
b. 15, f. 373	Jean, Sally Lucas(*)	1926-1928
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>374</b>	Jean, Sally Lucas(*) See also: box 31, folders 817-820 See also: box 38, folders 6-12 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 60, folder 678	1929-1948
b. 15, f. 374	Jenkins, Helen Hartley	1925
	See also: <u>box 68, folders 913-915</u> See also: <u>boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109</u>	
b. 15, f. 374	Jersey City	1908-1909, 1928
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>374</b>	Jones, Frederick S.	1919-1921
b. 15, f. 375	Jones, Henry Ware	1935
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>375</b>	Jordan, Edwin O.(*)	1909-1931, undated
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>376</b>	Jordan, Robert	1922-1928, undated
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>377</b>	Justin, Margaret(*)	1923-1935
b. 15, f. 378	Ka	
b. 15, f. 379	Kee - Kei	
b. 15, f. 380	Kel - Key	
b. 15, f. 381	Kh - Ki	
b. 15, f. 382	KI - Kn	
b. 15, f. 383	Ko - Kr	
b. 15, f. 384	Ku - Ky	
b. 15, f. 385	Kandle, Roscoe P.	1953, undated
b. 15, f. 385	Keeton, Robert	1945-1949

	Kelley, Florence See: box 20, folder 507	
	Kellogg, Paul U.	
	See: <u>box 27, folders 691-692</u>	
	Kellogg (W.K.) Foundation See: box 8, folder 197 See: box 14, folder 355	
	Kemp, Hardy A. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 15, f. 386	Kendall, Arthur	1902-1925
b. 15, f. 386	Kendall, Clarence F. See also: box 18, folder 443	1925-1931
b. 15, f. 386	Kerr, Lorin E.	1944
	Kessler, Henry See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 15, f. 387	Kidner, Frederick	1934-1938
b. 15, f. 388	Kimball, Richard D.(*)	1914-1917
b. 15, f. 389-390	Kingsbury, John A.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 81-82, folders 1271-1289	1913, 1935-1949
b. 15, f. 391	Kirkbridge, Franklin B.(*) See also: box 36, folders 81-85	1937-1954
b. 15, f. 392	Klebs, Arnold C.(*)	1921-1935
b. 15, f. 392	Klem, Margaret C.(*) See also: box 28, folder 745	1933-1955
b. 16, f. 393	Kligler, I.J.(*)	1916-1928
b. 16, f. 394	Kligler, I.J.(*)	1930-1944
	Kline, Edmund See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Knight, Harry C. See: box 91, folders 1499-1504	
b. 16, f. 394	Knox, James W.(*)	1925-1944,
b. 16, f. 395	Koh, Z.W.(*)	1922-1936
b. 16, f. 396	Kuh, Clifford(*)	1936-1939
b. 16, f. 397	Kuh, Clifford(*)	1940-1944,

b. 16, f. 398	Lab - Lap	
b. 16, f. 399	Lar - Lef	
b. 16, f. 400	Leh - Leo	
b. 16, f. 401	Ler - Lew	
b. 16, f. 402	Li	
b. 16, f. 403	Lod - Lon	
b. 16, f. 404	Loo - Lov	
b. 16, f. 405	Lu - Ly	
b. 16, f. 406	Ladd, William Palmer	1920-1922
b. 16, f. 406	LaGuardia, Fiorello	1934-1943
	Landy, Isabel B. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 16, f. 406	Lanza, A.J.	1931
	See also: box 28, folder 745 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 16, f. 407	Lasker, Mary Woodard (Mrs. Albert D.)	1941-1949
b. 16, f. 407	Latourette, Kenneth S.(*)	1936-1944
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>407</b>	Lathrop, Julia C. See also: box 28, folders 731-732	1922
b. 16, f. 408-409	League of Nations Association, Connecticut Branch(*) See also: box 80, folders 1237-1240	1931-1944
b. 16, f. 410	Leathers, Waller Smith(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1927-1942
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Leavell, Hugh R.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1940-1954
b. 16, f. 412	Leck, Harriet	1922-1924
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>412</b>	Lehman, Herbert H. See also: box 100, folders 1776-1779 See also: box 86, folder 1377	1940-1953
	Lenroot, Katharine F. See: box 28, folders 731-732 See: box 102, folders 1825-1828	
b. 16, f. 413	Levy, Abraham J.	1929-1945
b. 16, f. 414	Levy, Ernest C. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1903-1925

	Ley, Harold A. See: box 81, folders 1254-1256	
b. 16, f. 414	Linde, Joseph I. See also: box 92, folders 1527-1532	1950
b. 16, f. 415	Lonergan, Augustine	1933-1937
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>415</b>	Long, C.N. Hugh	1937-1940, 1949
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>416</b>	Longley, Francis F.(*)	1920-1924
b. 17, f. 417	Los Angeles Country Department of Health(*) See also: box 46, folder 248	1926-1945
b. 17, f. 418	Los Angeles County General Hospital(*)	1927, 1931
	Louisiana Department of Health(*) See also: box 17, folder 419	1943-1952
	Lummis, G.D. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 17, f. 419	Lutrario, Alberto	1928, 1931-1933
b. 17, f. 420	Lyman, David R.(*)	1924-1954
b. 17, f. 420	Lynch, Kenneth	1918
b. 17, f. 420	Lynch, William	1945
b. 17, f. 420	Lyon, Elias P.	1922
b. 17, f. 420 b. 17, f. 421	Lyon, Elias P.  Mac B - Mac C	1922
		1922
b. 17, f. 421	Mac B - Mac C	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425 b. 17, f. 426	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas  Massachusetts A - S	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425 b. 17, f. 426 b. 17, f. 427	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas  Massachusetts A - S  Mat - Maz	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425 b. 17, f. 426 b. 17, f. 427	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas  Massachusetts A - S  Mat - Maz  Med - Mel	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425 b. 17, f. 426 b. 17, f. 427 b. 17, f. 428 b. 17, f. 429	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas  Massachusetts A - S  Mat - Maz  Med - Mel  Mem - Mez	1922
b. 17, f. 421 b. 17, f. 422 b. 17, f. 423 b. 17, f. 424 b. 17, f. 425 b. 17, f. 426 b. 17, f. 427 b. 17, f. 428 b. 17, f. 429 b. 17, f. 430	Mac B - Mac C  Mac D - Mac K  Mac L - Mac Y  Mad - Man  Mar - Mas  Massachusetts A - S  Mat - Maz  Med - Mel  Mem - Mez  Mic - Mil	1922

b. 17, f. 435         Mun - My           b. 17, f. 436         McBirney, Robert S.         1923-1924, undated           b. 17, f. 437-438         McCall's Magazine English         1941 January-December           b. 17, f. 439         McClean, George         1918, 1926           b. 17, f. 439         McCord, Carey P. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         1929           b. 17, f. 439         McCord, Woss, Lawyers         1916           b. 17, f. 440         McCracken, Henry N.(*         1922-1945           b. 17, f. 440         McCrady, M.H. See: box 118, folder 38         1929           b. 17, f. 440         McCaylay, John W.(*)         1929           b. 17, f. 440         McClaughlin, Allan J. See: box 29, 4-24, folders 69-140         1929           b. 17, f. 440         McLaughlin, Allan J. See: box 29, folder 757, See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 20, 101, folder 1794         194, 1950           b. 17, f. 440         McAbon, Brien         1944, 1950           b. 17, f. 441         MacOnald, Martha         1938-1941           b. 17, f. 442         Madsen, Thorvald(*)         1922, 1938-1951           b. 17, f. 442         Madsen, Thorvald(*)         1921, 1938           b. 17, f. 442         Madsen, Thorvald(*)         1921, 1938           b. 18, f. 443         Maine, State Department	b. 17, f. 434	Mos - Muk	
b. 17, f. 437-438   McCall's Magazine   English   1941 January-December   1918, 1926     b. 17, f. 439   McClean, George   1918, 1926     b. 17, f. 439   McConnell, Frances J.   1929     b. 17, f. 439   McCoy & Moss, Lawyers   1916     b. 17, f. 439   McCoy & Moss, Lawyers   1916     b. 17, f. 430   McCracken, Henry N.(*   1922-1945     b. 17, f. 440   McCracken, Henry N.(*   1922-1945     McCrady, M.H.   See: box 118, folder 38     b. 17, f. 440   McCullough, John W.(*)   1929     McGavran, Edward G.   See: box 24, folders 69-140     McLaughlin, Allan J.   See: box 24, folders 69-140     McLaughlin, Allan J.   See: box 25, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794     b. 17, f. 440   McMahon, Brien   1944, 1950     b. 17, f. 441   MacMillan Company(*)   1922, 1938-1951     b. 17, f. 442   Madsen, Thorvald(*)   See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228     b. 17, f. 443   Maine, State Department of Health   1931 January     b. 18, f. 444- 4445   Maine, State Department of Health   1931 February     b. 18, f. 444- Maine, State Department of Health   1931 March-April	b. 17, f. 435	Mun - My	
English         December           b. 17, f. 439         McClean, George         1918, 1926           b. 17, f. 439         McConnell, Frances J.         1938           b. 17, f. 439         McCord, Carey P. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         1929           b. 17, f. 439         McCoy & Moss, Lawyers         1916           b. 17, f. 440         McCracken, Henry N.(*)         1922-1945           McCrady, M.H. See: box 118, folder 38         1929           b. 17, f. 440         McCullough, John W.(*)         1929           McGavran, Edward G. See: box 28, folders 69-140         1929           McLaughlin, Allan J. See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 794         1929           b. 17, f. 440         McMahon, Brien         1944, 1950           b. 17, f. 440         MacDonald, Martha         1938-1941           b. 17, f. 441         MacMillan Company(*)         1922, 1938-1951           b. 17, f. 442         Madsen, Thorvald(*) See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228         1910           b. 17, f. 442         Maglott, George         1910           Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         1931 January           b. 18, f. 444-445         Maine, State Department of Health(*)         1931 March-April	b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>436</b>	McBirney, Robert S.	
b. 17, f. 439       McConnell, Frances J.       1938         b. 17, f. 439       McCord, Carey P. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140       1929         b. 17, f. 439       McCoy & Moss, Lawyers       1916         b. 17, f. 440       McCracken, Henry N.(*)       1922-1945         McCrady, M.H. See: box 118, folder 38       1929         b. 17, f. 440       McCullough, John W.(*)       1929         McGavran, Edward G. See: box 8, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794       1929         b. 17, f. 440       McLaughlin, Allan J. See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 440       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*) See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1921-1938         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140       1931 January         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 March-April	b. 17, f. 437-438		
Date	b. 17, f. 439	McClean, George	1918, 1926
See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 17, f. 439       McCoy & Moss, Lawyers       1916         b. 17, f. 440       McCracken, Henry N.(*)       1922-1945         McCrady, M.H. See: box 118, folder 38       1929         b. 17, f. 440       McCullough, John W.(*)       1929         McGavran, Edward G. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140       ***         McLaughlin, Allan J. See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*) See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1921-1938         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140       1931 January         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 439	McConnell, Frances J.	1938
b.17, f. 440 McCracken, Henry N.(*) 1922-1945  McCrady, M.H. See: box 118, folder 38  b. 17, f. 440 McCullough, John W.(*) 1929  McGavran, Edward G. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  McLaughlin, Allan J. See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794  b. 17, f. 440 McMahon, Brien 1944, 1950  b. 17, f. 441 MacMillan Company(*) 1922, 1938-1951  b. 17, f. 442 Madsen, Thorvald(*) 1922, 1938-1951  b. 17, f. 442 Maglott, George 1910  Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health  1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 439		1929
McCrady, M.H.         See: box 118, folder 38         b. 17, f. 440       McCullough, John W.(*)       1929         McGavran, Edward G.         See: box 29, folders 69-140         McLaughlin, Allan J.         See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 441       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1910         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.       See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 439	McCoy & Moss, Lawyers	1916
See: box 118, folder 38         b. 17, f. 440       McCullough, John W.(*)       1929         McGavran, Edward G.         See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         McLaughlin, Allan J.         See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 440       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.         See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 440	McCracken, Henry N.(*	1922-1945
McGavran, Edward G.         See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         McLaughlin, Allan J.         See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folder 757 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 441       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.         See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 March - April			
See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         McLaughlin, Allan J.         See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 440       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.         See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March April	b. 17, f. 440	McCullough, John W.(*)	1929
See: box 28, folder 745 See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: box 101, folder 1794         b. 17, f. 440       McMahon, Brien       1944, 1950         b. 17, f. 440       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1910         b. 17, f. 442       Maglott, George       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.       See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April			
b. 17, f. 440       MacDonald, Martha       1938-1941         b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.       See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April		See: <u>box 28, folder 745</u> See: <u>box 29, folder 757</u> See: <u>box 29, folders 758-765</u> See: <u>box</u>	
b. 17, f. 441       MacMillan Company(*)       1922, 1938-1951         b. 17, f. 442       Madsen, Thorvald(*)       1921-1938         See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228       1910         Mahoney, Francis X.       See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 18, f. 443       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 January         b. 18, f. 444-445       Maine, State Department of Health(*)       1931 February 2-19         b. 18, f. 446       Maine, State Department of Health       1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 440	McMahon, Brien	1944, 1950
b. 17, f. 442 Madsen, Thorvald(*) See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228  b. 17, f. 442 Maglott, George 1910  Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 18, f. 443 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 January  b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health(*) 1931 February 2-19  b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 440	MacDonald, Martha	1938-1941
See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228  b. 17, f. 442 Maglott, George 1910  Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 18, f. 443 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 January  b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health(*) 1931 February 2-19  b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 441	MacMillan Company(*)	1922, 1938-1951
Mahoney, Francis X. See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 18, f. 443 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 January  b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health(*) 1931 February 2-19  b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 442		1921-1938
See: box 4, folder 96 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 18, f. 443 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 January  b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health(*) 1931 February 2-19  b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April	b. 17, f. 442	Maglott, George	1910
b. 18, f. 444-445 Maine, State Department of Health(*)  1931 February 2-19  b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April		•	
b. 18, f. 446 Maine, State Department of Health 1931 March - April	b. 18, f. 443	Maine, State Department of Health	1931 January
April	b. 18, f. 444-445	Maine, State Department of Health(*)	
b. 18, f. 447 Maloney, Francis T.(*) 1936-1944	b. 18, f. 446	Maine, State Department of Health	
	b. 18, f. 447	Maloney, Francis T.(*)	1936-1944

b. 18, f. 448	Mandell, M.S.	1920-1933
b. 18, f. 448	Markley & Broadhurst(*) See also: box 10, folder 234	1950-1951
b. 18, f. 448	Marquette, Bleecker(*)	1924-1936
b. 18, f. 449	Marquette, Bleecker(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1937-1952
	Martin, Franklin See: box 100, folders 1755-1758	
b. 18, f. 450	Maryland Department of Health	1934-1952
b. 18, f. 451	Massachusetts Department of Public Health(*) See also: box 48, folder 322	1923-1928, 1943-1951
b. 18, f. 452	Massachusetts Mothers' Health Council	1939
b. 18, f. 453	Massachusetts Public Health Association(*)	1937-1953
b. 18, f. 454	Massey, Arthur	1944
b. 18, f. 455	Maternity Center Association	1920-1937, undated
b. 18, f. 456	May, Mark A.(*)	1930-1944
b. 18, f. 457	Mead, Kate C. See also: box 77, folders 1168-1169	1937-1940
	Meader, Fred M. See: box 94, folders 1605-1611	
b. 18, f. 458-461	Medical Administration Service, Inc.(*)	1940–1941 April– Nov, 1942–1944
b. 18, f. 462	Medical Aid Committee for Spanish Refugees	1939
b. 18, f. 462	Medical Bureau to Aid Spanish Democracy	1937-1938
b. 18, f. 463	Medical Society of the County of New York	1937-1952
b. 18, f. 463	Meleney, Henry E.(*)	1943
	Mellor, Ruth See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	
b. 18, f. 464	Mendel, Lafayette	1918-1922, undated
	Mendelsohn, Isador See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	

Menninger, William
See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140

	See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	
b. 18, f. 465-466	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company(*) See also: box 11, folders 262-267	1912–1938, 1940– 1953, undated
b. 18, f. 467	Meyer, Agnes E. (Mrs. Eugene)(*)	1944-1955
b. 18, f. 468	Mickle, Friend L. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 68, folders 913-915	1939-1941, 1950
	Milbank, Albert G. See: boxes 81-82, folders 1271-1289	
b. 18, f. 468	Miller, James A.(*)	1915-1944
	Mills, Alden B. See: box 18, folder 471	
b. 18, f. 468	Mills, Herbert E. See also: box 116, folders 335-336	1942
b. 18, f. 469	Minneapolis Council of Social Agencies(*)	1924
b. 18, f. 469	Mitchell, Harold H.	1937-1949
b. 18, f. 470	Miyajima, M.	1922-1933
b. 18, f. 471	Modern Hospital Publishing Company(*)	1934-1951
b. 18, f. 471	Mohlman, Floyd(*)	1918-1922, undated
b. 19, f. 472	Monkiewicz, Boleslaus J.	1940-1943
b. 19, f. 473	Monroe, Day(*)	1915-1918
b. 19, f. 474	Moon, Merl P.(*)	1932-1940
b. 19, f. 475	Mooney, Grace(*)	1931-1932, undated
b. 19, f. 476	Moore, A.M.(*)	1935-1953, undated
b. 19, f. 477	Moore, Harry H. See also: box 28, folder 745 See also: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772	1935
	Morgan, Anne See: box 38, folders 35-42	
b. 19, f. 478	Morgan, Harcourt A.(*)	1923-1941
b. 19, f. 479	Morgan, Lucy S.(*)	1936-1938, 1942-1952

b. 19, f. 480	Morris, Max	1909
b. 19, f. 480	Morrison, J. Cayce(*)	1944-1945
b. 19, f. 481	Mount Holyoke College, Training Course for Health Officers	1918
b. 19, f. 482	Mountin, Joseph W.(*)	1930-1951
L 10 f 102	See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1027 1020 1020
b. 19, f. 483	Moxon, David	1926-1928, 1939, 1944
b. 19, f. 483	Moyer, Laurence(*)	1937-1941
b. 19, f. 484	Mudd, Stuart	1924-1945
b. 19, f. 484	Municipal Sanitation(*) English	1930-1940
b. 19, f. 485	Munson, Francis M.(*)	1923-1927
	Mustard, Harry Stoll	
	See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 19, f. 486	Nad - Nat	
b. 19, f. 487	National A - B	
b. 19, f. 488	National Chi - Con	
b. 19, f. 489	National Cou - H	
b. 19, f. 490	National I - P	
b. 19, f. 491	National R - W	
b. 19, f. 492	Nau - Nee	
b. 19, f. 493	Nef - New	
b. 19, f. 494	New E	
b. 19, f. 495-496	New Haven A - T	
b. 19, f. 497	New J - New S	
b. 20, f. 498-499	New York A - W	
b. 20, f. 500	Newa - Ni	
b. 20, f. 501	Nob - Nor	
b. 20, f. 502	Not - Ny	
b. 20, f. 503	The Nation(*)	1903-1951
b. 20, f. 504	National Association for Mental Health	1950-1953

National Association of Colored Graduate Nurses, Inc.

See: box 2, folder 36

b. 20, f. 504	National Child Labor Committee(*)	1919-1940, undated
b. 20, f. 505-506	National Conference of Charities and Corrections(*)	1916-1917, undated
b. 20, f. 507	National Conference of Social Work(*)	1918-1942
b. 20, f. 507	National Consumers League	1928-1940
b. 20, f. 508	National Council of American Soviet Friendship, Inc.	1943-1944
b. 20, f. 508	National Health Assembly	1948
b. 20, f. 509	National Municipal League	1911-1912, 1933
b. <b>20,</b> f. <b>510</b>	National Society For The Prevention of Blindness(*)	1928-1954
b. 20, f. 511	Nation's Business English	1940
b. 20, f. 511	Nelbach, George J. See: box 37, folders 127-134 See: box 93, folders 1579-1588	
b. 20, f. 512-514	Nelbach, Philip(*) See also: box 110, folder 185	1938, 1941-1953
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>515</b>	Nelson, Sophie C. See also: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	1926, 1931, 1942
b. 20, f. 516	New Haven Central Labor Council(*)	1941-1944
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>517</b>	New Haven City Plan Commission	1942, 1948
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>51</b> 7	New Haven Civic Federation	1916-1917
b. <b>20,</b> f. <b>518</b>	New Haven County Technology Club	1938-1941
b. 20, f. 519	New Haven Hospital(*)	1924-1944
b. 20, f. 520	New Haven Journal - Courier English	1924-1954
b. 20, f. 521	New Haven League of Women Voters	1943-1944
b. 20, f. 521	New Haven, Office of the Mayor	1942
b. 20, f. 522	New Haven Social Hygiene Association	1938-1940
b. 20, f. 523	New Haven Water Company(*)	1921-1942
b. 20, f. 524	New Jersey Department of Public Health(*)	1916-1928
b. 20, f. 525	New York Academy of Medicine(*)	1921-1953

b. 21, f. 526	New York City Welfare Council(*)	1932-1944, n.d
b. 21, f. 527	New York Times English	1924, 1952-1953
b. 21, f. 528	Newman, Sir George(*)	1922-1941
	Newsholme, Lady Sara See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 21, f. 529-530	Newsholme, Sir Arthur(*)	1919-1942, undated
b. 21, f. 531	Nicoll, Allardyce	1938-1941
b. 21, f. 531	Nicoll, Josephine (Mrs. Allardyce) See also: box 59, folder 662-669	undated
b. 21, f. 531	Nicoll, Mathias(*) See also: box 79, folder 1203 See also: box 94, folders 1605-1611	1924-1938, n.d
b. 21, f. 532	Nobel Committee for Physiology and Medicine	1921-1940
b. 21, f. 532	North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy	1937-1940
b. 21, f. 533	Norton, Roy	1938-1940
b. 21, f. 533	Norton (W.W.) and Company	1937-1941
b. 21, f. 534-536	Nutting, M. Adelaide(*) See also: box 61, folder 711	1913-1926, 1931-1942
b. 21, f. 537	Oc - Oh	
b. 21, f. 538	Ok - Or	
b. 21, f. 539	Os	
b. 21, f. 540	Ot - Ox	
b. 21, f. 541	O'Connor, F.W.(*)	1934-1935
	O'Grady, Francis See: <u>box 155, folders 203-232</u>	
b. 21, f. 541	Oliver, Wade	1934-1942, undated
	Olson, Otto See: box 79, folders 1224-1228	
	Osborn, Stanley(*) See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See: box 68, folders 913-915	1923-1948
b. 21, f. 542	Osborne, Frank J. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1933-1936

b. 21, f. 543 Oughterson, Ashley W. 1934-1945 b. 21, f. 544 Pac - Pal b. 21, f. 545 Pan - Pas b. 21, f. 546 Pat b. 21, f. 547 Pea - Pee b. 21, f. 548 Pel - Pen b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 552 Parn, Thomas(*) See also: box 29, folders 5758-765 See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: boxes 40 - 42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) Parker Institute See: box 15, folder 368	b. 21, f. 543	Osborne, Oliver T.	1918-1935
b. 21, f. 545 Pan - Pas b. 21, f. 546 Pat b. 21, f. 547 Pea - Pee b. 21, f. 548 Pel - Pen b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 559 Per - Pf b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxe 340-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1508-1527 See also: box 94, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 93, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 94, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 91, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 543	Oughterson, Ashley W.	1934-1945
b. 21, f. 546 Pat  b. 21, f. 547 Pea - Pee b. 21, f. 548 Pel - Pen b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also	b. 21, f. 544	Pac - Pal	
b. 21, f. 547 Pea - Pee b. 21, f. 548 Pel - Pen b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 94, folders 1578-758	b. 21, f. 545	Pan - Pas	
b. 21, f. 548 Pel - Pen b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 553 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, one description of the property of the prop	b. 21, f. 546	Pat	
b. 21, f. 549 Pep - Perk b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, see also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box undatted 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 547	Pea - Pee	
b. 21, f. 550 Perr - Pf b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) See also: box 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, undated 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 548	Pel - Pen	
b. 21, f. 551 Ph - Pil b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 Pl - Pon b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, undated b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 549	Pep - Perk	
b. 21, f. 552 Pin - Pit b. 22, f. 553 PI - Pon b. 22, f. 554 Poo - Pow b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, undated b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 550	Perr - Pf	
b. 22, f. 553 PI - Pon b. 22, f. 5554 Poo - Pow b. 22, f. 5555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 5556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box undated b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 21, f. 551	Ph - Pil	
b. 22, f. 554 Poo - Pow b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941	b. 21, f. 552	Pin - Pit	
b. 22, f. 555 Pra - Pren b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588 b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 550 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, see also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 553	PI - Pon	
b. 22, f. 556 Pres - Py  b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) 1909-1953 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588  b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946  b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948  b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925  b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated  b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 554	Poo - Pow	
b. 22, f. 557 Palmer, George T.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572 See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588  b. 22, f. 558 Pan-American Sanitary Bureau 1940-1946 b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 555	Pra - Pren	
See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140   See also: box 93, folders 1568-1572   See also: box 93, folders 1579-1588	b. 22, f. 556	Pres - Py	
b. 22, f. 558 Park, Edwards A. 1922-1948 b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*) 1919-1925 b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) 1926-1939 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941 Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 557	See also: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u> See also: <u>box 93, folders 1568-1572</u> See also:	1909-1953
b. 22, f. 559 Park, William H.(*)  b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*)  See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*)  1934-1953, undated  b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*)  Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 558	Pan-American Sanitary Bureau	1940-1946
b. 22, f. 560 Park, William H.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated  b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941  Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 558	Park, Edwards A.	1922-1948
See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  Parker, Horatio N. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  b. 22, f. 561 Parr, Leland W.(*) 1934-1953, undated  b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) 1930-1955, See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: box 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941  Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 559	Park, William H.(*)	1919-1925
See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140         b. 22, f. 561       Parr, Leland W.(*)       1934-1953, undated         b. 22, f. 562       Parran, Thomas(*)       1930-1955, undated         See also: box 29, folders 758-765       See also: box ealso: box undated         b. 22, f. 563       Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*)       1927-1941         Pasteur Institute       Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 560		1926-1939
b. 22, f. 562 Parran, Thomas(*) See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*)  Pasteur Institute  undated  1930-1955, undated  1927-1941			
See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box undated 155, folders 203-232  b. 22, f. 563 Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*) 1927-1941  Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 561	Parr, Leland W.(*)	
Pasteur Institute	b. 22, f. 562	See also: box 29, folders 758-765 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box	
	b. 22, f. 563	Pasadena (California) Department of Health(*)	1927-1941

b. 22, f. 563	Patman, Wright	1943
b. 22, f. 564	Patterson, Raymond S. See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1929-1953
b. 22, f. 565-566	Paul, John R.(*) See also: box 112, folder 234	1936-1945, undated
b. 22, f. 567	Paz Soldan, Carlos E.	1940-1953
b. 22, f. 568	Pearse, Innes H.(*)	1950-1951
b. 22, f. 568	Pearse, Langdon(*)	1925-1953
b. 22, f. 568	Pease, Herbert:D.	1915-1926
	Peckham Experiment See: box 22, folder 568	
b. 22, f. 569	Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry(*)	1939-1941
b. 22, f. 569	People's National Health Committee	1938-1940
b. 22, f. 570	Pepper, Claude D.	1943-1944
b. 22, f. 570	Perkins, Frances S. See also: box 28, folder 730 See also: box 99, folder 1738	1929
	Perrott, G. St. John See: box 28, folder 745	
b. 22, f. 571-578	Peter, William W.(*)	1917–1927, 1933– 1938, 1942–1943 January–July
b. 23, f. 579-586	Peter, William W.(*) See also: box 37, folder 139 See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 110, folder 203 See also: box 113, folders 250-252	1943 August- Dec, 1944-1955, undated
b. 23, f. 587	Peters, Andrew J.	1911
b. 23, f. 587	Peters, John P.(*)	1927-1945
	Peters, William H. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 23, f. 588	See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Peterson, Carl	1945-1953, undated
b. 23, f. 588 b. 23, f. 589	See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Peterson, Carl See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Pettit, Buff M.(*)	·

	Phillips, Elsie La G.C. (Mrs. Wilbur C.) See: box 94, folders 1617-1623	
	Phillips, Wilbur C. See: box 94, folders 1617-1623	
b. 23, f. 589	Physician's Forum, Inc.	1944-1947
b. 23, f. 590	Picken, Ralph M.F.(*)	1937-1945
	Pierson, Richard N. See: box 95, folders 1629-1633	
b. 23, f. 590	Platt, Philip S.(*)	1920-1927
b. 23, f. 591	Platt, Philip S.(*) See also: <u>boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367</u> See also: <u>box 92, folders 1539-1545</u>	1930-1945
b. 23, f. 591	Pollo, Lina M.	1948
	Pomeroy, J.L. See: box 17, folder 417 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 23, f. 592	Pond, M. Allen(*)	1935-1943
b. 23, f. 593	Pond, M. Allen(*)	1944-1955
b. 23, f. 593	Porter, Charles(*)	1938-1947
	Pratt, George K. See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109 See: box 84, folders 1328-1332	
	Preble, Paul See: box 28, folder 745 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Prentiss Award Committee See: box 7, folder 158	
b. 23, f. 594-595	Prescott, Samuel C. See also: box 22, folder 568 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1920-1930, 1933-1955
b. 23, f. 596	Princeton University Press	1941-1953
	Prudden, Lillian E. See: box 93, folders 1654-1565 See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 23, f. 597	Prudential Insurance Company	1905
b. 23, f. 598	Public Affairs Committee, Inc.(*)	1939-1946
	Public Health Federation (Cincinnati, Ohio) See: box 18, folder 448	
b. 23, f. 599	Public Works	1903-1904

b. 23, f. 600	Q	
b. 23, f. 601	Ra - Rea	
b. 23, f. 602	Ree - Rib	
b. 24, f. 603	Ric - Riz	
b. 24, f. 604	Roa - Rob	
b. 24, f. 605	Roc - Rog	
b. 24, f. 606	Rok - Ros	
b. 24, f. 607	Rot - Rou	
b. 24, f. 608	Row - Ru	
	Racker, Franziska W. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 24, f. 609	Radcliff College	1928
b. 24, f. 609	Rajchman, Ludwik See also: box 79, folders 1224-1228	1943
	Rankin, Watson S. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 24, f. 610	Ransdell, Joseph	1927
b. 24, f. 611	Ravenel, Mazyck(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1910-1928
b. 24, f. 611	Redlich, Frederick C.	1943-1948
b. 24, f. 612	Reed, Lowell J.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1927-1945
b. 24, f. 613	The Regents' inquiry into the Character and Cost of Public Education in the State of New York(*)	1938-1939
b. 24, f. 614	Rettger, Leo F.(*) See also: box 113, folder 260	1906-1942
b. 24, f. 615	Rice, Elizabeth	1938-1948
	Rice, John L.  See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u> See: <u>box 92, folders 1527-1532</u> See: <u>box 93, folders 1568-1572</u>	
	Rickards, Burt R.	
	See: box 94, folders 1605-1611	
	Roberts, Kingsley See: box 5, folders 110-112	

	Roberts, Kingsley See: box 18, folders 458-461	
b. 24, f. 616	Roche, Josephine See also: box 85, folder 1354	1935-1938
b. 24, f. 617	Rochester (New York) Chamber of Commerce, Public Health Committee	1924-1925
b. 24, f. 618	Roemer, Milton	1951
	Rogers, Gretchen See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26	
	Rogers, James Frederick See: box 28, folder 736 See: box 28, folder 743	
b. 24, f. 618	Rogers, James G.	1936-1940
	Rogers, Mary (Mrs. H.A.) See: <u>box 155, folders 203-232</u> See: <u>boxes 136-137, folders 1-26</u>	
	Rogers, William See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26	
b. 24, f. 618	Rorem, C. Rufus	1935-1945
b. 24, f. 619	Rorty, James(*)	1936-1940
	Rose, D. Kenneth See: box 95, folders 1629-1633	
	Rose, Wickliffe See: box 79, folder 1203 See: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	
b. 24, f. 620	Rosen, George See also: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u> See also: <u>box 155, folders 203-232</u>	1947-1953, undated
b. 24, f. 621	Rosenau, Milton J.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1909-1943
	Rosenfeld, Leonard See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 24, f. 622	Roubakine, Alex	1926, 1932-1933
	Rourke, Joseph See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 24, f. 623	Rous, Peyton(*)	1932-1941
b. 24, f. 623	Royal Sanitary Institute	1924-1942
b. 24, f. 624	Ruhland, George C.(*)	1922-1934

b. 24, f. 625	Ruhland, George C.(*)	1935-1950
	See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Rush, J.E. See: box 2, folders 30-31	
	Russell, Frederick F.	
	See: <u>boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692</u>	
b. 24, f. 626	Russell Sage Foundation	1909-1910, 1940-1949
b. 24, f. 627	Sad - Sam	
b. 24, f. 628	San - Say	
b. 24, f. 629	Sch	
b. 24, f. 630	Sci - Sel	
b. 24, f. 631	Sen - Sey	
b. 24, f. 632	Sh	
b. 25, f. 633	Si	
b. 25, f. 634	SI - Sn	
b. 25, f. 635	Soc	
b. 25, f. 636	Sod - Sop	
b. 25, f. 637	Sot - Sov	
b. 25, f. 638	Spa - Spy	
b. 25, f. 639	Stac - Stan	
b. 25, f. 640	Star - Ste	
b. 25, f. 641	Sti - Sto	
b. 25, f. 642	Str - Stu	
b. 25, f. 643	Su - Sz	
	Salk, Jonas E. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 25, f. 644	Salmon, Thomas W.	1925-1927
b. 25, f. 644	Salmon (Thomas William) Memorial, Inc.	1930-1940, undated
	Salvation Army	
	See: box 6, folder 133	
b. 25, f. 645	San Joaquin Local Health District	1927-1934

b. 25, f. 646	Sand, Rene(*) See also: <u>box 80, folders 1244-1245</u>	1922-1953
b. 25, f. 646	Sappington, Clarence Olds See also: box 88, folders 1427-1432	1927
	Sawyer, Wilbur A. See: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	
b. 25, f. 646	Scharff, J.S.	1930
	Scheele, Leonard See: box 29, folders 758-765 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See: box 139, folder 76	
b. 25, f. 647	Scheff, George,	Scheff, George,
b. 25, f. 647	Schoolcraft, John See also: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	1938-1939
b. 25, f. 647	Science	1942
	Scott, Marian J. (Mrs. William E.D.) See: box 77, folder 1168-1169 box 74, folder 1077-1079	
b. 25, f. 648-649	Scoville, Dorothea(*)	1936-1937, 1944-1945
b. 25, f. 650	Sedgwick, Mary K. (Mrs. William T.) See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1921-1927, undated
b. 25, f. 651-659	Sedgwick, William Thompson(*)	1899-1919
b. 25, f. 660	Sedgwick, William Thompson(*) See also: box 117, folder 25 See also: box 121, folder 264 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1920-1921, undated
	Sedgwick (William Thompson) Memorial Medal See: boxes 137-139, folders 27-57	
	Sedgwick (William Thompson) Memorial Medal Committee See: box 54, folders 530-534	
b. 26, f. 661	Sedgwick (William Thompson) Memorial Lectureship See also: box 23, folders 594-595	1922-1937
b. 26, f. 662	Sella, Massimo	1940-1951
b. 26, f. 663	Sewage Works Engineering(*)	1942-1944
b. 26, f. 664	Seymour, Charles(*)	1935-1945
	Seymour, Gertrude See: box 27, folders 691-692	
b. 26, f. 665	Shanley, James A.	1939-1941

b. 26, f. 665	Shattuck, George C.	1921-1954
b. 26, f. 666-668	Shaughnessy, Howard J.(*)	1926-1934
b. 26, f. 669	Shaughnessy, Howard J.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1937-1939, 1950-1954
	Shelden, Martha C. (Mrs. Henry) See: box 9, folder 214	
b. 26, f. 670-672	Shepard, Charles E.(*)	1943–1944 June– Dec, 1945
b. 26, f. 673	Shepard, William P.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1927-1955
b. 26, f. 674	Sheps, Cecil G.(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1950-1953
b. 26, f. 675	Sherman, Henry C.(*)	1911-1944
b. 26, f. 675	Sherman, James See also: box 98, folders 1722-1723	1925-1927, 1955
b. 26, f. 675	Shinn, Frances	1914
b. 26, f. 676	Shryock, Richard H.(*) See also: box 97, folder 1708	1931-1951
	Siemer, Elsie See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 26, f. 677	Sigerist, Henry E.(*) See also: box 78, folders 1176-1177	1934-1955
	Silverstone, Marion See: box 97, folders 1699-1702	
b. 26, f. 678	Simmons, James S.(*)	1943-1951
b. 26, f. 679	Simmons, James S.(*) See also: box 110, folder 192	1952-1953
b. 26, f. 679	Sinai, Nathan	1939-1944
	Sippy, John J. See: box 25, folder 645 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 26, f. 680	Smillie, Wilson G.	1929-1940, 1946
b. 26, f. 681	Smith, Alfred E.	1925
	Smith, Barry C. See: box 7, folders 163-166	

b. 26, f. 682	Smith, Charles E.	1950-1954
b. 26, f. 682	Smith College	1938
	Smith, Datus C., Jr. See: box 23, folder 596 See: box 78, folder 1187	
b. 26, f. 682	Smith, George H.(*)	1925–1938, 1942–1945, undated
	Smith, John A. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Snow, William F.  See: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u> See: <u>box 55, folders 549-557</u> See: <u>boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367</u>	
b. 26, f. 682	Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine	1942
	Soper, George A. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 26, f. 683	Souther, Henry	1903-1909
b. 26, f. 683	Spanish Refugee Relief Campaign	1939-1940
	Stacey, A.E., Jr. See: boxes 56-58, folders 597-629	
b. 26, f. 684	Stampar, Andrija(*)	1925-1955
	Stanton, Madeline E. See: box 155, folders 203-232	
b. 26, f. 685	State, County and Municipal Workers of America(*)	1938
	Stebbins, Ernest See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Stevens, Anne A. See: box 100, folders 1764-1766	
b. 26, f. 686	Stewart, Isabel M.(*) See also: boxes 66-67, folders 867-875 See also: box 86, folder 1380	1925-1940, 1951
	Stewart, Maxwell S. See: box 23, folder 598	
b. 26, f. 686	Stimson, Julia C. See also: box 38, folders 35-42 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1923-1924
b. 26, f. 687	Stokes, Anson Phelps(*)	1915-1917
b. 26, f. 688	Stokes, Anson Phelps(*)	1918-1920

b. 26, f. 688	Storey, Thomas A.(*)	1916-1923
b. 27, f. 689	Stouman, Knud	1936-1939
b. 27, f. 690	Stroganoff, Serge(*)	1917-1935
b. 27, f. 691-692	Survey Associates(*)	1916-1950
b. 27, f. 693	Suttie, Roscoe(*)	1924-1925, 1934-1948
b. 27, f. 693	Swartout, H.O.	1934-1938
b. 27, f. 693	Swift, Harold H.	1917-1938
b. 27, f. 694	Sydenstricker, Edgar(*)	1926-1934
b. 27, f. 695	Sydenstricker, Edgar(*) See also: box 28, folder 745 See also: box 99, folder 1738  Syracuse Health Demonstration	1935
	See: <u>box 49, folder 373</u> See: <u>box 28, folder 717</u>	
	Syracuse, Department of Health See: box 49, folder 373	
b. 27, f. 696	Tac - Tal	
b. 27, f. 697	Tan - Tet	
b. 27, f. 698	Tex	
b. 27, f. 699	Th	
b. 27, f. 700	Ti	
b. 27, f. 701	Tod - Ton	
b. 27, f. 702	Top - Toy	
b. 27, f. 703	Tr - Ty	
	Tager, Morris See: <u>box 109, folder 171</u>	
b. 27, f. 704	Taylor, Effie J.(*)	1925-1936
b. 27, f. 705	Taylor, Effie J.(*) See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1941-1944
	Taylor, Horace See: box 94, folder 1617-1623	
b. 27, f. 706	Teleky, Ludwig(*) See also: box 9, folder 225	1924-1950, undated

	Terhune, William B. See: boxes 75-76, folders 1083-1109	
	Thompson, Lewis Ryers See: box 28, folder 745 See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 27, f. 707	Thompson, W. Gilman	1918-1919
b. 27, f. 707	Thompson, William Boyce(*)	1917-1924
b. 27, f. 707	Thompson, Winifred A.	1921-1939
b. 27, f. 708	Tobey, James A.	1922-1924
b. 27, f. 709-710	Tobey, James A.(*) See also: boxes 85-86, folders 1365-1367	1925-1938, 1946, 1953
b. <b>27</b> , f. <b>711</b>	Toledo Public Health Association(*)	1924-1925
b. 27, f. 712	Tonney, Fred O.(*)	1930
b. 27, f. 713	Tonney, Fred O.	1931 January- February
b. 27, f. 714	Tonney, Fred O.(*)	1931 March- April
b. 28, f. 715	Tonney, Fred O.(*)	1934-1935
b. 28, f. 716	Tonney, Fred O.(*)	1936-1940
	Toorock, Frances See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
	Town Hall, Inc. See: box 2, folder 34	
b. 28, f. 717	Towne, Arthur W.(*)	1925-1934, 1939
	Trask, John William See: box 28, folder 745	
b. 28, f. 718	Tucker, Katharine See also: box 35, folders 54-63 See also: box 100, folders 1764-1766 See also: box 155, folders 203-232 See also: box 155, folder 216	1926-1928
	Turner, Clair Elsmere See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 28, f. 718	Twentieth Century Fund(*) See also: box 12, folders 291-295	1931-1944
	Twichell, Allan See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 28, f. 719	U	

b. 28, f. 720	Union Labor Family Medical Care Committee	1945
b. 28, f. 720	United China Relief, Inc.(*)	1942-1945
b. 28, f. 721	United Nations Association	1943-1944
b. 28, f. 722	United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration	1944
b. 28, f. 723	United Office and Professional Workers of America	1940-1941
b. 28, f. 724	United States Government, A-S	
b. 28, f. 725	United States Civil Service Commission	1912-1913, 1941-1944
b. 28, f. 726-727	United States Department of Agriculture(*)	1905–1919, 1928–1945, 1952, undated
b. 28, f. 728	United States Department of Commerce(*)	1903, 1924-1945
b. 28, f. 729	United States Department of Justice	1916-1917, 1940
b. 28, f. 730	United States Department of Labor(*)	1918-1922, 1942-1945
b. 28, f. 731-732	United States Department of Labor, Children's Bureau(*)	1918-1939, 1943-1948
b. 28, f. 733	United States Department of State	1945, 1951
b. 28, f. 734	United States Department of State, Advisory Health Group	1945
b. 28, f. 735	United States Department of the Interior(*)	1906-1924, 1940-1951
b. 28, f. 736	United States Department of the Interior, Office of Education	1924
b. 28, f. 737	United States Department of the Interior, Office of Education(*)	1925-1939
b. 28, f. 738-739	United States, Executive Office of the President(*)	1940-1945
	United States Federal Bureau of Investigation See: box 10, folder 254	
b. 28, f. 740	United States Federal Security Agency(*)	1941-1943, 1951
b. 28, f. 741	United States Federal Security Agency, Board of Inquiry on Employee Loyalty	1949-1951
b. 28, f. 742	United States Federal Security Agency, Children's Bureau	1950-1954
b. 28, f. 743	United States Federal Security Agency, Office of Education(*)	1940-1949
b. 28, f. 744	United States Navy Department	1940-1941
b. 28, f. 745	United States Public Health Service(*)	1913-1918

b. 29, f. 746-756	United States Public Health Service(*) See also: box 12, folder 303 See also: box 14, folders 350-351 See also: box 46, folder 258 See also: box 23, folder 589	1919–1949, 1950 March–Dec, 1952–1955
b. 29, f. 757	United States Public Health Service (re: appointment of Surgeon General)(*)	1919-1923
b. 29, f. 758-765	United States Public Health Service, Surgeon General	1916-1952
b. 29, f. 766-767	United States Tennessee Valley Authority(*)	1934-1944
b. 29, f. 768	United States War Department(*)	1916-1918
b. 30, f. 769-770	United States War Department(*)	1923, 1928, 1943-1945
b. 30, f. 771	Universities Committee on Post-War International Problems	1943
b. 30, f. 772	Va	
b. 30, f. 773	Ve - Vo	
b. 30, f. 774	Van Hasselt, J.A.K. Estapa(*)	1932-1953
b. 30, f. 774	Van Kleeck, Mary	1918
b. 30, f. 775	Van Loghem, J.J. See also: box 79, folders 1212-1219	1928-1955
b. 30, f. 776	Vaughan, Henry F.(*) See also: box 40-42, folder 69-140	1921-1954
b. 30, f. 777	Vaughan, Victor C.(*)	1918-1925
	Vincent, George E. See: boxes 96-97, folders 1672-1692	
b. 30, f. 778	Wad - Wal	
b. 30, f. 779	Wan - War	
b. 30, f. 780	Was - Way	
b. 30, f. 781	Wea - Welc	
b. 30, f. 782	Well - Wex	
b. 30, f. 783	Wha - White	
b. 30, f. 784	Whiti - Who	
b. 30, f. 785	Wid - Will	
b. 30, f. 786	Wilm - Wilz	
b. 30, f. 787	Win - Wis	
b. 30, f. 788	Woj - Wom	

b. <b>30</b> , f. <b>789</b>	Woo - Wy	
b. 30, f. 790	Wagner, Robert F.	1944-1948
b. 30, f. 790	Walcott, Frederick C.	1930-1933
b. 30, f. 790	Wald, Lillian D. See also: box 13, folder 340	1934-1937, undated
	Walker, Evelyn T. See: box 38, folders 35-42 See: box 83, folders 1310-1313	
b. 30, f. 791-795	Walker, Harold H.(*)	1931-1943
b. 30, f. 796	Walker, W. Frank(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	1931-1940
	Walsh, Willimina Rayne See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 30, f. 796	Warburg, Felix M.	1916-1928, 1933
b. 31, f. 797	Ward Baking Company(*)	1917
b. 31, f. 798	Warren, Charles H.	1924-1925
b. 31, f. 799	Waterbury (Connecticut) Housing Authority(*)	1945
b. 31, f. 799	Watkins, John H.(*)	1928-1940
b. 31, f. 800	Watkins, John H.(*)	1941-1942
b. 31, f. 801	Watkins, John H.	1943-1944, undated
b. 31, f. 801	Webb, Sidney	
	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772	undated
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 801	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772 Weber, L.	
	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772	undated
b. 31, f. 801	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772 Weber, L.	undated 1912-1931
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 802	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772 Weber, L. Welch, William H.(*)	1912-1931 1919-1933
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 802 b. 31, f. 803	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772  Weber, L.  Welch, William H.(*)  Wells, Harold S.(*)	undated  1912-1931  1919-1933  1921-1922  1935-1938 1941-
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 802 b. 31, f. 803 b. 31, f. 804-805	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772  Weber, L.  Welch, William H.(*)  Wells, Harold S.(*)  Wells, William F.(*)	1912-1931 1919-1933 1921-1922 1935-1938 1941- 1942
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 802 b. 31, f. 803 b. 31, f. 804-805	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772  Weber, L.  Welch, William H.(*)  Wells, Harold S.(*)  Wells, William F.(*)  Wells, William F.(*)	1912-1931 1919-1933 1921-1922 1935-1938 1941- 1942
b. 31, f. 801 b. 31, f. 802 b. 31, f. 803 b. 31, f. 804-805 b. 31, f. 806	Webb, Sidney See: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772  Weber, L.  Welch, William H.(*)  Wells, Harold S.(*)  Wells, William F.(*)  Wells, William F.(*)  Welsh, Mabelle See: box 78, folder 1179	1912-1931 1919-1933 1921-1922 1935-1938 1941- 1942 1944-1949

b. 31, f. 808	White, William C.	1923
b. 31, f. 809	Whitney, Albert W.	1941-1942
b. 31, f. 810	Wilbur, Ray Lyman See also: boxes 62-63, folders 736-772	1926-1939
b. 31, f. 811	Wiley (John) and Sons(*)	1904-1928, 1940-1949
b. 31, f. 812	Wilinsky, Charles F.(*)	1938-1953
b. 31, f. 813	Willard, William R.(*)	1933–1941, 1950, undated
b. 31, f. 814	Williams and Wilkins Company(*)	1920-1928
	Williams, Frankwood E. See: box 84, folders 1328-1332	
b. 31, f. 815	Williams, Huntington(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1925-1955
b. 31, f. 816	William, Linsly R.(*) See also: boxes 89-90, folders 1463-1470	1924-1935
b. 31, f. 817-820	Williamson, Pauline B.(*)	1926–1933 January–[Dec?], 1935 January– April
b. 32, f. 821	Williamson, Pauline B.(*) See also: box 18, folders 465-466 See also: box 117, folders 8-9 See also: box 117, folder 14	1935 May-Dec, 1948
b. 32, f. 822	Wilson, Charles C.(*)	1928-1945
b. 32, f. 822	Wilson, David B.	1944
	See also: <u>boxes 40-42, folders 69-140</u>	
b. 32, f. 822	See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140  Wilson, Edwin B.	1922-1944
b. 32, f. 822	·	1922-1944
b. 32, f. 822	Wilson, Edwin B.  Winslow, Anne (Nancy) See: box 78, folders 1191-1199 See: box 79, folder 1207 See: boxes 136-137, folders	
b. 32, f. 822	Wilson, Edwin B.  Winslow, Anne (Nancy) See: box 78, folders 1191-1199 See: box 79, folder 1207 See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26 See: box 155, folders 203-232 See: box 157, folders 265  Winslow, Anne Rogers (Mrs. CE.A.) See: box 113, folder 259 See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26 See: box 155, folders 203-232	

	Winslow, Eleanor (Mrs. E.C.A.) See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26 See: box 155, folders 203-232	
	Winslow, Erving See: <u>boxes 136-137</u> , <u>folders 1-26</u> See: <u>boxes 157-158</u> , <u>folders 265-281</u>	
	Winslow Coldmark Committee See: box 61, folder 711	
	Winslow, Kenelm See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26	
	Winslow, Willard See: boxes 136-137, folders 1-26	
b. 32, f. 823-827	Winternitz, Milton C.(*)	1919-1934
b. 32, f. 828	Winternitz, Milton C.(*) See also: box 106, folders 85-87 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1935–1945, 1950, undated
b. 32, f. 828	Winternitz, Polly (Mrs. Milton C.)	1960
	Wolfe, Robert T. See: box 92, folders 1552-1554	
b. 32, f. 829	Wolman, Abel(*) See also: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140 See also: box 155, folders 203-232	1922-1955, undated
b. 32, f. 830	Wood, Thomas D.	1925-1928
b. 32, f. 830	Woodbury, Coleman	1945, 1952
	Wright, Frank W. See: box 92, folders 1527-1532 See: box 92, folders 1539-1545	
b. 32, f. 831	Wu, Chang Keng(*)	1929-1934
b. 32, f. 832	Wu, Lien-The(*)	1924-1948, undated
b. 32, f. 833	Wyllie, John(*)	1933-1944
b. 32, f. 834	Y	
b. 32, f. 835	Yale University Press	1939
	Young, C.C. See: boxes 40-42, folders 69-140	
b. 32, f. 836	Z	
b. 32, f. 837-839	Zimand, Savel(*)	1935-1948
b. 32, f. 840	Zimand, Savel,	Zimand, Savel,
b. 32, f. 841	Zinsser, Hans(*)	1927-1937

b. 32, f. 842-843 Unidentified correspondence(\*)

1905-1952, undated

# Series II: Subject Files, 1901-1955

2 linear feet (5 boxes)

Subject Files are arranged in seven sections: *Health Insurance, Housing, Milk Regulations, Nursing, Studies and Surveys, Tuberculosis* (State and Local Societies), and *Miscellaneous Subject Files*. The largest section, *Studies and Surveys,* is arranged alphabetically; the other sections are arranged chronologically.

#### **Health Insurance**

Material	from	Isidore	S. Falk
IVIACCITAL	110111	isiaci c	J. I aik

b. 33, f. 1	Social Security Administration memoranda re: state medical programs	1945
b. 33, f. 2	Drafts and memoranda re: presidential message on health care	1945-1946
b. 33, f. 3	"Manual of Operations of National Health Insurance Program," outline, sections 1-3 English	1946
b. 33, f. 4	"Manual of Operations of National Health Insurance Program," outline, sections 4-5 English	1946
b. 33, f. 5	"Manual of Operations of National Health Insurance Program," outline, section 6 English	1946
b. 33, f. 6	"Manual of Operations of National Health Insurance Program," outline, section 7, appendices I-III English	1946
b. 33, f. 7	Letter and reports re: cost estimates	1949, undated
b. 33, f. 8	Research Council for Economic Security: pamphlets re: cost analysis	1946-1947
b. 33, f. 9-11	Miscellaneous print material	1933–1934, 1947– 1949, undated
	Miscellaneous print material	
Ho	busing	1949, undated
<u>Ho</u> b. 33, f. 12-13	<u>ousing</u> Correspondence	1949, undated 1949-1953
b. 33, f. 12-13 b. 33, f. 14	Correspondence  Report and statement (Winslow) re: S.866, Taft-Ellender-Wagner bill	1949, undated 1949-1953 1947
b. 33, f. 12-13 b. 33, f. 14 b. 33, f. 15	Correspondence  Report and statement (Winslow) re: S.866, Taft-Ellender-Wagner bill  Questionnaire and related material re: census of housing  "Report on Some Health and Welfare Aspects of Housing in San Diego, California"	1949, undated 1949-1953 1947 1950
b. 33, f. 12-13 b. 33, f. 14 b. 33, f. 15 b. 33, f. 16 b. 33, f. 17	Correspondence  Report and statement (Winslow) re: S.866, Taft-Ellender-Wagner bill  Questionnaire and related material re: census of housing  "Report on Some Health and Welfare Aspects of Housing in San Diego, California"  English	1949, undated 1949-1953 1947 1950 1953 March
b. 33, f. 12-13 b. 33, f. 14 b. 33, f. 15 b. 33, f. 16 b. 33, f. 17	Correspondence  Report and statement (Winslow) re: S.866, Taft-Ellender-Wagner bill  Questionnaire and related material re: census of housing  "Report on Some Health and Welfare Aspects of Housing in San Diego, California" English  Miscellaneous reference material	1949, undated 1949-1953 1947 1950 1953 March
b. 33, f. 12-13 b. 33, f. 14 b. 33, f. 15 b. 33, f. 16 b. 33, f. 17	Correspondence  Report and statement (Winslow) re: S.866, Taft-Ellender-Wagner bill  Questionnaire and related material re: census of housing  "Report on Some Health and Welfare Aspects of Housing in San Diego, California" English  Miscellaneous reference material	1949, undated  1949-1953  1947  1950  1953 March  1950, undated

**New York Milk Commission** 

## Milk Regulation > New York Milk Commission (continued)

b. 33, f. 20	Correspondence	1913-1914
b. 33, f. 21	Miscellaneous reference material	1911-1912, undated
b. 33, f. 22	New Haven Dairy Company study: correspondence and related material	1918-1922
b. 34, f. 23	Miscellaneous correspondence and print material	1901-1934, undated
b. 34, f. 24	Miscellaneous reports	undated
	<u>Nursing</u>	
b. 34, f. 25-38	Correspondence	1912-1942, 1946-1955
b. 34, f. 39	Nursing Service in a Comprehensive Health Program Conference: information kit	1945
	Studies and Surveys	
	Aeolian Building study (re: <i>Mercantile Properties (F.W. Woolworth Company vs. Hoffman</i>	<i>'</i> )
b. 34, f. 40	Correspondence	1928-1929
b. 34, f. 41	Graphs, tables and reports	1928-1929
b. 34, f. 42	Test report	Circa 1928-1929
	Boston Community Council, Greater Boston Community Council Survey	
b. 34, f. 43	Correspondence	1948
b. 34, f. 44	Financial reports	1948
b. 34, f. 45	Progress report	1948 June 14
b. 34, f. 46-47	Reference materials	1945-1948
	Boston Community Health Association, survey of health association work	
b. 34, f. 48-49	Correspondence	1926 April- November
	Brookline (Massachussetts), survey of health work	
b. 34, f. 50	Correspondence	1927 February- June
b. 35, f. 51	The Health Program of Brookline (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, F.M. Pattersor	n) 1927
b. 35, f. 52	Print material	1927
b. 35, f. 53	Candee (L.) and Company, ventilation study: final report	1921
	Cattaraugus County (New York), survey of health programs	
b. 35, f. 54-58	Correspondence	1929-1931

## Studies and Surveys > Cattaraugus County (New York), survey of health programs (continued)

b. 35, f. 59-60	Correspondence, Atwater, Reginald M.	1929-1931
b. 35, f. 61	Correspondnece, Byington, Margaret	1929-1930
b. 35, f. 62	Correspondence, Hiscock, Ira V.	1930
b. 35, f. 63	Correspondence, Tucker, Katharine	1929-1930
b. 35, f. 64	Expense accounts	1930, undated
b. 35, f. 65	Schedule for rural survey	undated
b. 35, f. 66	Study outlines, miscellany	1929-1930, undated
	Connecticut River study (re: <i>The State of Connecticut vs. the Commonwealth of Massachussetts</i> )	h
b. 35, f. 67-76	Correspondence, reports	1928 May-Aug, 1928 November- Dec, 1929 January-Aug, 1929 November- Dec, 1930 January-April
b. <b>36</b> , f. <b>77</b>	Ellis Island (New York), ventilation study: final report (Winslow, L. Greenburg, S.B. Grubbs)	1923 November
	Fisk Rubber Company, ventilation study	
b. 36, f. 78	Fisk Rubber Company, ventilation study  Correspondence	1919-1921
b. 36, f. 78 b. 36, f. 79		1919-1921 1920
	Correspondence	1920 Circa 1919-1921
b. 36, f. 79	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F.	1920 Circa 1919-1921
b. 36, f. 79	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)	1920 Circa 1919-1921
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study	1920 Circa 1919-1921
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80 b. 36, f. 81-85	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study Correspondence	1920 Circa 1919-1921 1935-1937
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80 b. 36, f. 81-85 b. 36, f. 86	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study Correspondence Minutes	1920 Circa 1919-1921 1935-1937 1936-1937 1912-1937, undated, 1935-
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80 b. 36, f. 81-85 b. 36, f. 86 b. 36, f. 87-91	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study Correspondence Minutes Reference materials  Research materials	1920 Circa 1919-1921 1935-1937 1936-1937 1912-1937, undated, 1935- 1937
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80 b. 36, f. 81-85 b. 36, f. 86 b. 36, f. 87-91	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study Correspondence Minutes  Reference materials  Research materials See also: box 158a, folder 1	1920 Circa 1919-1921 1935-1937 1936-1937 1912-1937, undated, 1935- 1937
b. 36, f. 79 b. 36, f. 80  b. 36, f. 81-85 b. 36, f. 86 b. 36, f. 87-91 b. 36, f. 92	Correspondence notes and reports  Hartford (Connecticut), health survey: report, "A Survey of Conditions Affecting the Health of the Children of Hartford" (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock, J.F. Rodgers)  Letchworth Village (New York) study Correspondence Minutes Reference materials Research materials See also: box 158a, folder 1  Metropolitan Opera House (New York), ventilation study	1920 Circa 1919-1921 1935-1937 1936-1937 1912-1937, undated, 1935- 1937 undated

## Studies and Surveys > Metropolitan Opera House (New York), ventilation study (continued)

b. 36, f. 96	Research notes	1924-1925
	See also: box 158a, folder 2	
b. 36, f. 97	Middletown (Connecticut), health survey: correspondence	1916-1924
b. 36, f. 98	New Bedford (Massachussetts), health survey: final report (Winslow)	Circa 1923
	New Haven rickets study	
b. 36, f. 99-100	Advisory Committee minutes	1923-1926
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 36, f. 101	Medical examination forms	undated
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
	New London (Connecticut), health study	
b. 36, f. 102-104	Correspondence	1943 March- October
	New London (Connecticut), health study	
b. 36, f. 105	Correspondence and print material	1943 November- December
b. 36, f. 106	Health Survey of New London, Connecticut English	1943 September
b. 36, f. 107	Miscellaneous papers and news clippings	1943
	Pittsburgh and Allegheny County (Pennsylvania), health survey	
b. 36, f. 108-109	Correspondence	1934-1935
b. 36, f. 110	Minutes	1935
b. 36, f. 111	Memoranda, reports	1934 November- December
b. 37, f. 112-113	Memoranda, reports	1935 January- November
b. 37, f. 114	"Medical Care of the Indigent," chapter VIII English	undated
b. 37, f. 115	Summaries of Problems and Recommendations	undated
b. 37, f. 116	Survey schedules	1935
	Prenatal care study	
b. 37, f. 117	Correspondence	1931-1933, undated

## Studies and Surveys > Prenatal care study (continued)

b. 37, f. 119 Reports (tentative) undated b. 37, f. 120 Reference material 1930  Rhode Island Tuberculosis Association, health survey b. 37, f. 121 Report re: results of 1921 survey 1922 February b. 37, f. 122 Correspondence 1933-1934 b. 37, f. 123 The Tuberculosis Program of Rhode Island (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock) 1933 b. 37, f. 124 News releases 1934 Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1947 b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955 b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association (Winslow)
Rhode Island Tuberculosis Association, health survey  b. 37, f. 121 Report re: results of 1921 survey 1922 February  b. 37, f. 122 Correspondence 1933-1934  b. 37, f. 123 The Tuberculosis Program of Rhode Island (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock) 1933  b. 37, f. 124 News releases 1934  Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1947  b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
b. 37, f. 121 Report re: results of 1921 survey  b. 37, f. 122 Correspondence  1933-1934  b. 37, f. 123 The Tuberculosis Program of Rhode Island (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock)  1933  b. 37, f. 124 News releases  1934  Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  1947  b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence  1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association  1952
b. 37, f. 122 Correspondence 1933-1934 b. 37, f. 123 The Tuberculosis Program of Rhode Island (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock) 1933 b. 37, f. 124 News releases 1934 Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1947 b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955 b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
b. 37, f. 123  The Tuberculosis Program of Rhode Island (Winslow, I.V. Hiscock)  1933  b. 37, f. 124  News releases  1934  Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  1947  b. 37, f. 126  Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134  Correspondence  1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135  The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association  1952
b. 37, f. 124 News releases 1934  Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1947  b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
Springfield (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  b. 37, f. 126  Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134  Correspondence  1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135  The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association  1952
b. 37, f. 126 Worcester (Massachussetts), health survey: correspondence 1925  Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies  b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955  b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
Tuberculosis, State and Local Societies           b. 37, f. 127-134         Correspondence         1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955           b. 37, f. 135         The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association         1952
b. 37, f. 127-134 Correspondence 1913, 1915, 1920-1928, 1931-1945, 1948-1955 b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
b. 37, f. 135 The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association 1952
Miscellaneous Subject Files
Sewage treatment
b. 37, f. 136 notes 1905, undated
b. 37, f. 137 Correspondence 1905-1912
b. 37, f. 138 Columbus (Ohio) disposal plant: notes and photographs 1909
b. 37, f. 139 China medical missions (W.W. Peter): articles, photographs, miscellany Circa 1921-1926
b. 37, f. 140 Political activities: correspondence 1926-1929, 1938, 1944
b. 37, f. 141 Bundesen, Herman, protest re: dismissal as Chicago Health Commissioner: 1927-1928 correspondence and news release
United States Public Health Service, Board of Investigation re: Leonard C. Greenburg
b. 37, f. 142 Briefs and testimony 1930-1931

## Series III: Organizations, 1901 (1915–1945)–1957

26 linear feet (65 boxes)

Organizations consists of the papers of eighty-three organizations, the series is arranged alphabetically by name of organization. The papers of the organizations range in volume from a few folders to several feet of material, and the arrangement of each organization depends on volume. In general, however, the papers of the organizations are arranged in hierarchical order: background materials (when present), correspondence, administrative files (e.g., financial papers, minutes, reports), committee and other subdivision, files, and print material.

#### American Association for the United Nations

b. 38, f. 1	Correspondence	1945-1953
b. 38, f. 2	Minutes, Board of Directors	1949
b. 38, f. 3	Policy statements	1948-1949, 1953
A	American Child Health Association	
b. 38, f. 4	Report re: founding	1923 April 15
b. 38, f. 5	By-laws	undated
b. 38, f. 6-12	Correspondence	1923-1926, 1928, 1930-1931
b. 38, f. 13	Memoranda	1923-1925, 1933
b. 38, f. 14	Financial statements and reports	1923-1924, 1928
b. 38, f. 15	Minutes, Board of Directors	1923-1925, 1928
b. 38, f. 16-18	Minutes, Executive Committee	1923-1925, 1928-1930
b. 38, f. 19	Minutes, committees	1923-1924
b. 38, f. 20	Reports, General Executive	1924, 1929-1930
b. 38, f. 21	Reports, committee	1924-1925
b. 38, f. 22	Reports re: program	1923-1924
b. 39, f. 23	Reports, miscellaneous	1923
b. 39, f. 24	List of committee members	1923
b. 39, f. 25	Survey schedules	1923 undated
b. 39, f. 26	Health Education Conference: program	1930
b. 39, f. 27	May Day Child Health Day: miscellaneous promotional materials	1927-1930
ļ	American Child Hygiene Association	
b. 39, f. 28	Correspondence, memoranda	1921-1922
b. 39, f. 29	Budget	1921-1922

## American Child Hygiene Association (continued)

b. 39, f. 30	Field Director's report	1921 October-1922 April
b. 39, f. 31	Minutes	1922-1923
b. 39, f. 32	Pamphlet, Who We Are, What We Stand For	undated
b. 39, f. 33	Program, annual meeting	1921 November
b. 39, f. 34	Proposed constitution for American Child Health Association	Circa 1922
,	American Committee for Devastated France	
b. 39, f. 35-42	Correspondence	1921–1922 January– Jul, 1922 September– Dec, 1923, 1924 January– Apr, 1924 October–Dec, 1925 January– October
b. 39, f. 43	Minutes	1923, undated
	Reports	
b. 39, f. 44	Annual reports	1921-1922
b. 39, f. 45	Description of the Work in France English	1923 April 1
b. 39, f. 46	Progress reports	1922-1923
b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Promotional report re: Good Will Elections	Circa 1923
b. 39, f. 48	Proceedings and program of Nursing Conference	1922 December 13
b. 39, f. 49	Membership lists	Circa 1922
,	Association d'Hygiene Sociale de 1'Aisne	
b. 39, f. 50	Reports	1923-1925
b. 40, f. 51-52	Bulletins	1922-1925, undated
,	American Public Health Association	
	General Papers	
b. 40, f. 53	Constitution and by-laws	1915, 1922, 1924 1929-1930, 1934-1935
b. 40, f. 54	Constitution and by-laws, amendments and revisions	1932, 1935, 1944

## American Public Health Association > General Papers (continued)

b. 40, f. 55-68	General correspondence	1907, 1912- 1918, 1921-1925 February-Dec, 1926-1933, 1935- 1942, 1944-1945, 1948-1956
	Select correspondence	
b. 40, f. 69	Anderson, John F.	1926
b. 40, f. 70-73	Atwater, Reginald M.	1935-1944, 1947-1955
b. 40, f. 74	Atwood, Frank	1926
b. 40, f. 75	Baker, C.M.	1926
b. 40, f. 76	Bishop, Eugene L.	1926, 1934-1935
b. 40, f. 77	Bloomfield, J.J.	1941-1942
b. 40, f. 78	Boudreau, Frank	1926
b. 40, f. 79	Boyd, Richard	1944
b. 40, f. 80	Breed, Robert	1933
b. 40, f. 81	Buck, Carl E.	1927, 1944
b. 40, f. 82	Bundesen, Herman N.	1926, 1928
b. 40, f. 83-84	Calver, Homer N.	1923–1925 January–March
b. 41, f. 85-93	Calver, Homer N.	1925 April- Dec, 1926 January-Jun, 1926 August- Nov, 1927-1928, 1930-1936, 1942, 1922
b. 41, f. 94	Chesley, Albert Justus	1926, 1928
b. 41, f. 95	Cumming, Hugh S.	1926, 1930
b. 41, f. 96	Deacon, William, J.V.	1927-1928
b. 41, f. 97	DePorte, Joseph	1926
b. 41, f. 98	Dublin, Louis I.	1923-1926, 1931-1933, 1938
b. 41, f. 99	Emerson, Haven	1917, 1944
b. 41, f. 100	Emerson, Kendall	1931-1933
b. 41, f. 101	Ferrell, John A.	1932-1933

## American Public Health Association > General Papers > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 41, f. 102	Flickwir, A.H.	1926, 1930
b. 41, f. 103	Frankel, Lee K.	1921, 1926
b. 41, f. 104	Gould, Kenneth	1922
b. 41, f. 105	Greenburg, Leonard	1927, 1950
b. 41, f. 106	Gunn, Selskar	1914-1916, 1942
b. 41, f. 107	Harrington, F.E.	1926
b. 41, f. 108	Harris, Louis I.	1925-1926
b. 41, f. 109-111	Hedrich, Arthur William	1921-1924
b. 41, f. 112	Heiser, Victor	1932
b. 41, f. 113	Jean, Sally Lucas	1941
b. 41, f. 114	Kline, Edward	1941
b. 41, f. 115	Landy, Isabel B.	1941-1944
b. 41, f. 116	Levy, Ernest Coleman	1922-1923
b. 41, f. 117	Mahoney, Francis X.	1926
b. 41, f. 118	Mendelsohn, Isador	1931
b. <b>41</b> , f. <b>119</b>	Mickle, Friend Lee	1936
b. 41, f. 120	Mustard, Harry Stoll	1926
b. 41, f. 121	Osborn, Stanley	1926, 1944
b. 41, f. 122	Osborne, Frank	1935
b. 41, f. 123	Park, William H.	1924-1925
b. 41, f. 124	Parker, Horatio N.	1930
b. 41, f. 125	Peter, William W.	1927-1928
b. 41, f. 126	Peterson, Carl	1944-1945
b. 41, f. 127	Pomeroy, J.L.	1926
b. 41, f. 128	Rankin, Watson S.	1924, 1930
b. 41, f. 129	Ravenel, Mazyck	1935, undated
b. 41, f. 130	Rosenau, Milton J.	1925
b. 42, f. 131	Shepard, William P.	1948
b. 42, f. 132	Siemer, Elsie	1942, 1944-1945
b. 42, f. 133	Turner, Clair Elsmere	1923-1924, 1930

## American Public Health Association > General Papers > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 42, f. 134	Vaughan, Henry F.	1925-1926, 1929-1933
b. 42, f. 135	Wachter, L.M.	1926
b. 42, f. 136	Walker, W.F.	1925-1926, 1940
b. 42, f. 137	Walsh, Willimina Rayne	1925-1926, 1931-1944
b. 42, f. 138	Williams, Huntington	1936, 1941
b. 42, f. 139	Wolman, Abel	1926, 1930-1931, 1936
b. 42, f. 140	Young, C.C.	1930-1936
b. 42, f. 141-150	Financial reports and budgets	1921-1927, 1930-1933, 1935-1936, 1942, 1944
	Governing Council	
b. 42, f. 151-152	Memoranda	1922, 1931-1932, 1936, 1941-1944
b. 42, f. 153-157	Minutes	1922-1925, 1927-1928, 1930-1935, 1941-1944
b. 42, f. 158	Reports (from Executive Board and Executive Secretary)	1927-1928
b. 43, f. 159-161	Reports (from Executive Board and Executive Secretary)	1930-1933, 1935, 1941, 1943
	Executive Board	
b. 43, f. 162-164	Memoranda	1921–1927, 1930– 1935, undated
b. 43, f. 165-180	Minutes, agendas	1921–1929, 1930 February– Apr, 1930 September– Nov, 1931–1932 February, 1932 October–Dec, 1933, 1935–1936, 1940–1944
	Conventions	
b. 44, f. 181	Bulletins	1925-1928, 1930, 1933
b. 44, f. 182	Papers (abstracts)	1924, undated

#### American Public Health Association > General Papers > Conventions (continued)

b. 44, f. 183	Papers (messages on global health)	1944
b. 44, f. 184-188	Programs	1921, 1926-1927, 1931-1939, 1944, 1946
b. 44, f. 189	Rules for speakers	1928, 1932-1942
	Miscellany	
b. 44, f. 190	Membership certificate (Winslow)	1902 December
b. 44, f. 191-192	Membership lists	1923, 1930-1936, 1941-1944
b. 44, f. 193-195	Newsletters	1932, 1936, 1941-1942, 1944-1945, 1948
b. 44, f. 196-197	News releases	1928, 1931-1933, 1936, 1939, 1942, 1944
b. 44, f. 198	Papers re: coordination of federal health activities	1923-1929, 1938, undated
b. 44, f. 199	Print material re: A.P.H.A.	1923, undated
b. 44, f. 200	Radio broadcasts: correspondence	1933, 1937, 1944
b. 44, f. 201	Radio broadcasts: reports, schedules, transcript	1933, 1935-1936
b. 44, f. 202	Radio broadcasts: transcript, "Progress in Public Health Methods" (Winslow, F.C. Tonney)	1935 October 3
b. 44, f. 203	Reference materials re: history of A.P.H.A.	1945-1947
b. 44, f. 204	Reports	1926, 1933–1935, undated
Ame	erican Journal of Public Health	
b. 44, f. 205-206	General correspondence	1915–1932, 1944 February–March
b. 45, f. 207-226	General correspondence	1944 April-Dec, 1945 January- Nov, 1946- 1949, 1950 January-Jul, 1950 October- Dec, 1951 January-April, 1951 September- Dec, 1952-1956

Select correspondence

## American Public Health Association > American Journal of Public Health > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 45, f. 227-234	Atwater, Reginald M.	1945–1949, 1950 February–Nov, 1951–1955
b. 45, f. 235	Baehr, George	1944, 1947-1948
b. 45, f. 236	Baumgartner, Leona	1950-1951
b. 45, f. 237	Bundesen, Herman N.	1948
b. 45, f. 238	Calver, Homer N.	1925-1927, 1951-1953
b. 45, f. 239	Clarke, Walter	1948, 1951
b. 45, f. 240	Davis, Michael M.	1951
b. 45, f. 241	Eliot, Martha	1944, 1948
b. 45, f. 242	Emerson, Haven	1944-1945
b. 45, f. 243	Emerson, Kendall	1933
b. 46, f. 244	Falk, Isidore S.	1944, 1949
b. 46, f. 245	Farrell, John E.	1944
b. 46, f. 246	Folks, Homer	1944
b. 46, f. 247	Greenburg, Leonard	1945, 1948
b. 46, f. 248	Halverson, Wilton L.	1948
b. 46, f. 249	Hedrich, Arthur William	1917, 1944
b. 46, f. 250	Hilbert, Hortense	1944
b. 46, f. 251	Hiller, A.J.	1916-1917
b. 46, f. 252	Janeway, Charles	1945
b. 46, f. 253	Jay, Augusta	1930, 1941-1951
b. 46, f. 254	Leavell, Hugh	1944, 1953
b. 46, f. 255	Marquette, Bleecker	1944
b. 46, f. 256	Menninger, William	1944
b. 46, f. 257	Mickle, Friend Lee	1935, 1944
b. 46, f. 258	Mountin, Joseph	1945
b. 46, f. 259	Mustard, Harry Stoll	1942
b. 46, f. 260	Palmer, George T.	1944-1945
b. 46, f. 261	Parran, Thomas	1944, 1947
b. 46, f. 262	Patterson, Raymond	1944

## American Public Health Association > American Journal of Public Health > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 46, f. 263	Ravenel, Mazyck	1926-1936
b. 46, f. 264	Rosen, George	1948, 1950-1953
b. 46, f. 265	Salk, Jonas E.	1953
b. 46, f. 266	Scheele, Leonard	1948-1951
b. 46, f. 267	Shepard, William P.	1945, 1953
b. 46, f. 268	Thompson, Lewis Ryers	1944
b. 46, f. 269	Toorock, Frances	1951-1953
b. 46, f. 270	Vaughan, Henry F.	1923
b. 46, f. 271	Walsh, Willimina Rayne	1948, 1950-1955
b. 46, f. 272	Williams, Huntington	1948
b. 46, f. 273	Wilson, David B.	1948
b. 46, f. 274	Wolman, Abel	1949, 1954
b. 46, f. 275	Annual reports	1928, 1948-1949
b. 46, f. 276	Circulation reports	1925-1927
b. <b>46</b> , f. <b>277</b>	Editorial Committee: minutes, agendas	1924-1927, 1947, 1952
b. 46, f. 278	Editorial, "The Editor Retires - An Appreciation" (R.M. Atwater)	1954 November
b. 46, f. 279	Expense account statements (Winslow)	1948-1951
b. 46, f. 280	Memorandum re: plan for public health magazine	1927 June 1
b. 46, f. 281	Memorandum recommending editorial re: local health units (R.M. Atwater)	1952 November 17
b. 46, f. 282	Miscellaneous editorials and reports	1949-1954
b. 46, f. 283	News clipping re: Winslow's retirement	1955 January 14
Cor	nmittees and Sections	
b. 46, f. 284-285	Memoranda	1922-1926, 1930-1950
b. 46, f. 286-289	Minutes	1922-1928, 1930-1938
b. 47, f. 290-294	Minutes	1942-1943, 1947-1951, 1953
b. 47, f. 295-303	Administrative reports	1923-1928, 1930-1938, 1940-1945, 1949-1950

#### American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections (continued)

b. 47, f. 304	"Proceedings of a Conference Held Under the Auspices of the Committee on the American Museum of Hygiene" English	1937 October 4
b. 47, f. 305-306	Miscellaneous subject reports	1923–1928, 1930–1936, undated
	Committee on Administrative Practice	
b. 47, f. 307-319	General correspondence	1922-1925-1929, 1931-1937, 1941-1945, 1948
	Select correspondence	
b. 48, f. 320	Armstrong, Donald	1923
b. 48, f. 321	Atwater, Reginald M.	1935-1936, 1941-1947
b. 48, f. 322	Bigelow, George H.	1925-1928, 1932
b. 48, f. 323	Bishop, Eugene L.	1925-1928
b. 48, f. 324	Bristol, L.D.	1932-1937
b. 48, f. 325-329	Buck, Carl E.	1930-1936, 1941-1944
b. 48, f. 330	Bundesen, Herman N.	1933
b. 48, f. 331-336	Calver, Homer N.	1923-1927, 1930-1931
b. 48, f. 337	Chapin, Charles V.	1923-1928, 1934
b. 48, f. 338	Chesley, Albert Justus	1925-1928
b. 48, f. 339	Davis, Michael M.	1926-1927, 1931-1935
b. 48, f. 340-346	Dublin, Louis I.	1922–1925 January–Nov, 1927–1933
b. 48, f. 347	Emerson, Haven	1922-1936, 1944
b. 48, f. 348	Emerson, Kendall	1932-1934
b. 48, f. 349	Frankel, Lee K.	1922, 1926
b. 48, f. 350	Freeman, A.W.	1922-1927, 1932
b. 48, f. 351	Frost, Wade H.	1923-1925

# American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Committee on Administrative Practice > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 49, f. 353-355	Kingsbury, John A.	1924–1925 March– December
b. 49, f. 356	Lanza, A.J.	1925
b. 49, f. 357	Leathers, Waller Smith	1931
b. 49, f. 358	Levy, Ernest C.	1923
b. 49, f. 359	Lummis, G.D.	1925-1927
b. 49, f. 360	Mountin, Joseph	1931-1933, 1944
b. 49, f. 361	Nelson, Sophie	1928-1933
b. 49, f. 362-363	Palmer, George T.	1926-1928, 1930-1936, 1944
b. 49, f. 364	Parran, Thomas	1932, 1935-1936
b. 49, f. 365	Peters, William H.	1925
b. 49, f. 366	Preble, Paul	1923-1925
b. 49, f. 367-369	Rankin, Watson S.	1923-1927, 1931-1936
b. 49, f. 370	Reed, Lowell J.	1927
b. 49, f. 371	Rice, John L.	1925, 1932-1933
b. 49, f. 372	Rosenau, Milton	1925
b. 49, f. 373	Ruhland, George C.	1927-1933
b. 49, f. 374	Sippy, John J.	1931, 1936
b. 49, f. 375	Smith, John A.	1925-1927
b. 49, f. 376	Snow, William F.	1922, 1925
b. 49, f. 377	Soper, George A.	1927-1928
b. 49, f. 378	Thompson, Lewis Ryers	1923
b. 49, f. 379	Vaughn, Henry F.	1925-1928, 1931-1936
b. 49, f. 380-386	Walker, W. Frank	1925-1928, 1930-1936
b. 50, f. 387-388	Memoranda	1924-1928, 1942-1951
b. 50, f. 389	Financial reports	1928-1936

## American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Committee on Administrative Practice (continued)

b. 50, f. 390-401	Minutes, agendas	1922, 1924– 1935, 1937, 1941 February 6, 1941 December 3, 11, 1942–1944, 1947–1950948– 1950
	Reports	
b. 50, f. 402-404	Annual reports	1924-1931, 1933-1934, 1944-1948
b. 50, f. 405	Annual reports (What's the Score)	1948
b. 50, f. 406	Biannual and quarterly reports	1927, 1930-1933
b. 50, f. 407	"The Care of Communicable Disease Cases in General Hospitals" English	1929
b. 50, f. 408-412	Field Director's reports	1924, 1927-1930, 1935-1938, 1943
b. 51, f. 413	"Local Health Units for the Nation" English	undated
b. 51, f. 414	Profiles of city health departments	Circa 1922
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>415</b>	"A Study of Public Health Activities in Clarke County and Athens, Georgia" English	1927 February 7-15
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>416</b>	"A Study of Public Health Activities in Marion County, Oregon" English	1927 May 9-26
b. 51, f. 417-418	Miscellaneous reports	1924–1925, 1933– 1934, undated
b. 51, f. 419	Program proposals	1928, 1932-1936
b. 51, f. 420	Table of organization, membership directories	1926, 1942, undated
b. 51, f. 421-422	Newsletters, news releases	1923-1931, 1952
	Appraisal forms	
	City health departments	
b. 51, f. 423	Resolutions and meeting notes	1925 [1925 or 1931?], 1929, undated
b. 51, f. 424-427	Suggested changes	1923–1925, 1927– 1928, undated

# American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Committee on Administrative Practice > Appraisal forms (continued)

b. 51, f. 428	Community schedules	192_, undated
b. 51, f. 429-430	Industrial health reports and schedules	1932, 1935, undated
b. 51, f. 431	Sanitation schedule and guide	1948
	Subcommittees	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>432-434</b>	Minutes	1925-1928, 1931, 1933, 1947-1948
b. 51, f. 435-436	Progress reports	1927-1931, 1935- 1938, 1941, 1944, undated
b. 51, f. 437	Report "Medical Care in a National Health Program"	1944 October 4
b. 51, f. 438	Current practices of health departments, reports re: information services	1935, undated
b. 51, f. 439	Current practices of health departments: reprints	1935
	Interchamber Health Conservation Contest	
b. 51, f. 440-442	Minutes, reports	1930-1937, 1942
b. 51, f. 443	Rating schedules	1928-1933
b. 52, f. 444-445	Rating schedules	1934-1936, 1938, 1941-1942
b. 52, f. 446-447	Scores	1932, 1935-1936, 1940-1941
b. 52, f. 448-449	Promotional reports, bulletins	1928-1930, 1933, 1935-1936, 1940-1942
b. 52, f. 450	Rural Health Work Study: summary and conclusions	1932 June 23
b. 52, f. 451	Rural Health Work Study: future plans	1935 July 26
b. 52, f. 452	State and Local Health Administration: report, "Elements of State Health Administration"	1950 September
	Committee on Municipal Health Department Practices See: boxes 47-52, folders 307-452	
	Committee on Professional Education	
b. 52, f. 453-459	General correspondence	1935, 1941, 1945-1952
	Select Correspondence	
b. 52, f. 460	Anderson, Gaylord	1947-1950
b. 52, f. 461-462	Atwater, Reginald M.	1945-1950, 1955

# American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Committee on Professional Education > Select Correspondence (continued)

b. 52, f. 463	Boudreau, Frank	1945
b. 52, f. 464	Brown, Harold W.	1947, 1950
b. 52, f. 465	Clark, Gurney	1949
b. 52, f. 466	DeFries, Robert D.	1949-1951
b. 52, f. 467	Elder, Francis B.	1946
b. 52, f. 468	Hiscock, Ira V.	1946
b. 52, f. 469	Kemp, Hardy A.	1949
b. 52, f. 470	McGavran, Edward G.	1947-1951
b. 52, f. 471	Mountin, Joseph	1950
b. 52, f. 472	Mustard, Harry Stoll	1946
b. 52, f. 473	Palmer, George T.	1945
b. 52, f. 474	Parran, Thomas	1949-1950
b. 52, f. 475	Racker, Franziska W.	1947-1949
b. 52, f. 476	Roemer, Milton	1950
b. 52, f. 477	Rosenfeld, Leonard	1950
b. 52, f. 478	Shaughnessy, Howard J.	1949
b. 52, f. 479	Shepard, William P.	1941, 1946-1949
b. 52, f. 480	Sheps, Cecil G.	1950
b. 52, f. 481	Stebbins, Ernest	1946-1951
b. 52, f. 482	Van Volkenburgh, V.A.	1948
b. 52, f. 483	Vaughan, Henry F.	1946-1951
b. 52, f. 484	Minutes	1945, 1947
b. 53, f. 485-488	Minutes	1948, 1949 May- Sep, 1949 Oct, 1950-1951
	Accreditation	
b. 53, f. 489	Criteria for accreditation	1946-1949
b. 53, f. 490-495	Reports on individual schools	1946–1950 January–Mar, Oct, 1951–1952
b. 53, f. 496-501	Summary reports	1945–1950, 1952, undated

## American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Committee on Professional Education (continued)

b. 53, f. 502-504	Reports re: educational qualifications for public health specialities	1944, 1948, 1950, 1952, undated
b. 53, f. 505	Reports re: field training	1947-1948
b. 53, f. 506	Reports re: merit system service	1948
b. 53, f. 507-508	Pamphlets re: salaries and field training (U.S. Public Health Service)	1947-1948
b. 53, f. 509	Miscellaneous pamphlets	1945-1946
Co	mmittee on the Hygiene of Housing	
b. 54, f. 510-511	General correspondence	1937, 1941-1942, 1949-1954
	Select correspondence	
b. 54, f. 512	Atwater, Reginald M.	1936-1953
b. 54, f. 513	Boudreau, Frank	1950
b. 54, f. 514	Jean, Sally Lucas	1941
b. 54, f. 515	Twichell, Allan	1941, 1945
b. 54, f. 516	Minutes	1940-1941
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>517</b>	"The Measurement of Housing Quality and Need" (A. Solow) English	1947 May 1
b. 54, f. 518	Preliminary report on Basic Principles of Healthful Housing	1938 January
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>519</b>	Standards for Healthful Housing, Vol. II, Memoranda 3-4 (A. Solow, A. Copperman)	1947
b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>520</b>	Standards for Healthful Housing, Vol. II, Memoranda 5-6 (A. Solow, A. Copperman)	1947
Ind	lustrial Hygiene Section	
b. 54, f. 521-522	General correspondence	1931-1932
	Select correspondence	
b. 54, f. 523	Hayhurst, Emery R.	1931-1932
b. 54, f. 524	Kessler, Henry	1931-1932
b. 54, f. 525	McCord, Carey	1930-1932
	Subcommittee on Bacteriological Procedures in Air Analysis	
b. 54, f. 526-528	Correspondence	1937-1941
b. 54, f. 529	Reports, memorandum	1938-1940

Sedgwick Memorial Medal Committee

# American Public Health Association > Committees and Sections > Sedgwick Memorial Medal Committee (continued)

b. 54, f. 530-533	Correspondence	1925-1931, 1942-1947
b. 54, f. 534	Reports	1926, 1928
	Western Branch	
b. 54, f. 535	Minutes, report	1933, 1941
b. 54, f. 536-537	Newsletters	1930-1933, 1935-1936, 1941
	Related Organizations	
b. 54, f. 538	American Water Works Association: joint agreement with A.P.H.A.	undated
	National Health Council	
b. 54, f. 539	Minutes, agendas	1924, 1926
b. 54, f. 540	Papers re: a study of voluntary health agencies	1942
b. 54, f. 541	Health program conference: memorandum, report	1943
А	merican Red Cross	
b. 55, f. 542-543	Correspondence	1918-1929, 1937-1942
b. 55, f. 544	Prepared speeches for public health nurses	1924
b. 55, f. 545	"Report of Advisory Committee on a Health Program for the American Red Cross" English	undated
	Vermont chapter	
b. 55, f. 546	Correspondence	1921
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>547</b>	Draft legislation	1921
A	merican Social Hygiene Association	
	General Papers	
b. 55, f. 548	Constitution and by-laws	1919
b. <b>55</b> , f. <b>549-557</b>	Correspondence	1919-1922, 1924-1929, 1931-1949
b. 55, f. 558	Memoranda	1919-1937
	Financial papers	
b. 55, f. 559	Reports and minutes of Finance Committee	1920, 1929, 1933
b. 55, f. 560-561	General program and budget	1930-1931
b. 55, f. 562	Financial statement	1932 March 21

## American Social Hygiene Association > General Papers > Financial papers (continued)

b. 55, f. 563	General program and budget	1936
b. 55, f. 564	Annual Meeting: minutes	1934-1937
	Board of Directors	
b. 55, f. 565-566	Minutes	1919-1938
b. 55, f. 567	Reports	1927-1933
	Executive Committee	
b. 55, f. 568-570	Minutes	1929-1937
b. 55, f. 571	"Proposals for Cooperative Projects" English	1931-1933
b. 55, f. 572	Reports	1919-1938
b. 55, f. 573	General Director: reports	1935-1936, 1939
	Committee and Division Papers	
b. 55, f. 574	Committee on International Relations and Activities: reports	1929-1935
b. 55, f. 575	Committee on State and Community Relations: reports	1928-1935
b. 56, f. 576	Division of Family Relations: reports re: founding	1929, undated
b. 56, f. 577	Division of Family Relations: reports	1933
b. 56, f. 578	Division of Public Information and Extension: program and projects	1932
b. 56, f. 579	General Advisory Committee: reports	1925-1927,
b. 56, f. 580	National Anti-Syphilis Committee: list of sponsors	1937
	Reports	
b. 56, f. 581	Summary of achievements	1926-1927, 1938
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>582</b>	"Relations of Police and Health Officials to the Problems of Prostitution and Venereal Diseases" English	1929
b. 56, f. 583	Memorandum re: proposed Institute of Family Relations	1931 February
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>584</b>	Memorandum and summary of Conference on Education for Marriage and Family Relations	1934
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>585</b>	"How to Raise \$300,000 for the American Hygiene Association" English	1937 July 29
b. 56, f. 586	Reports re: venereal disease education	1940, 1945
b. 56, f. 587	Reports for 1944	1945
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>588</b>	"Education and Guidance Concerning Human Sex Relations" English	undated

#### American Social Hygiene Association > Reports (continued)

b. 56, f. 589	Miscellany	1926-1929, 1933- 1938, undated
	Miscellaneous Papers	
b. 56, f. 590	Conference programs and reports	1931-1932, 1937- 1938, undated
b. 56, f. 591	Speech text (Anna Carlin Spencer)	1930 January 18
b. 56, f. 592	List of members in Connecticut	Circa 1937
b. 56, f. 593	Newsletters	1930-1931
b. 56, f. 594	News releases	1938-1939
b. 56, f. 595	Pamphlets re: social hygiene	1928-1933, 1937- 1938, undated
	American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers	
b. 56, f. 596	Constitution, by-laws, and rules	1939, 1942, 1944
b. 56, f. 597-603	Correspondence, memoranda	1925–1926, 1934–1940 January– September
b. 57, f. 604-628	Correspondence, memoranda	1940 October- Dec, 1941- 1942 January- October, 1942 Dec, 1943 January-Jun, 1944 January- Jun, 1948-1952
b. 58, f. 629	Correspondence, memoranda	1953
b. 58, f. 630	Financial statements	1940-1944
	Minutes	
b. 58, f. 631-636	Council	1940 January- Oct, 1941-1944
b. 58, f. 637-640	Committee on Research	1940-1944
b. 58, f. 641	Technical advisory committees	1940-1949
b. 58, f. 642	Miscellaneous	1940-1943
	Reports	
b. 58, f. 643	Committees	1934-1935, 1940-1944
b. 58, f. 644	Miscellaneous	1934, 1940-1941

## American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers (continued)

b. 58, f. 645	Fuel conservation: miscellaneous papers and print material	1942-1943
b. 58, f. 646	Standard codes	1942, undated
	Pamphlets	
b. 58, f. 647	Aims and Activities English	Circa 1940, 1941
b. 58, f. 648	Re: research programs and reports	1940-1941
b. 58, f. 649	Convention program and announcements	1933-1934, 1940-1941
b. 58, f. 650	News releases	1940-1942
	American Standards Association, Abrasive Wheel Safety Code Sectional Committee	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>651-654</b>	Correspondence, reports	1920-1921, 1924-1928, 1930-1931, 1934, 1938, 1940-1942
b. 59, f. 655	Minutes, rules of procedure	1920-1921
b. 59, f. 656	Safety Code, pamphlet and draft	1919, 1921-1922
	Association of Schools of Public Health	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>657</b>	Correspondence	1941-1945
b. 59, f. 658	Minutes, report	1941-1945
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>659</b>	Speech Text (H.S. Cumming), program	1943 November
	Beaumont Medical Club	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>660</b>	Correspondence	1940-1951
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>661</b>	Minutes and directory (includes papers presented, 1920-1951)	1951, 1954
	British War Relief Society, New Haven Committee	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>662-669</b>	Correspondence, memoranda	1940 January- Dec, 1941 January-Oct, 1942-1945
b. 59, f. 670	Financial statements	1940
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>671</b>	Reports	1940-1944
b. 59, f. 672-673	Reports from national headquarters	1941-1942, 1944
b. 59, f. 674	Annual report, Dudley House Committee	1944
b. 59, f. 675	Chairman's portfolio re: fundraising	undated
b. 60, f. 676	Bulletins, reprint	1940-1942

## British War Relief Society, New Haven Committee (continued)

b. 60, f. 677	Posters, promotional materials	undated
	Child Health Organization of America	
b. 60, f. 678	Correspondence	1919-1922
b. 60, f. 679	Minutes, Board of Directors	1921-1922
b. 60, f. 680	Minutes, Executive Committee	1919-1920
b. 60, f. 681	Special report re: nine months work	1921 January- October
b. 60, f. 682	Memorandum re: employment of health clowns	undated
b. 60, f. 683	Promotional material	1922-1923
	The Church Association for the Advancement of the Interests of Labor, Boston Chapter	
b. 60, f. 684	notebook (Winslow)	Circa 1904-1905
b. 60, f. 685	Print material	Circa 1904-1905
	Commission to Study the Organization of Peace	
b. 60, f. 686-691	Correspondence	1942-1948
b. 60, f. 692	Memoranda	1942, 1948
b. 60, f. 693	Memoranda re: commission publications	1942, undated
b. 60, f. 694	Agendas	1942-1943
b. 60, f. 695	Minutes	1949
b. 60, f. 696	Report of the Subcommittee on Technical Agencies (May-Boudreau-Winslow resolution), drafts, correspondence	1945
b. 60, f. 697	"Third Report of the Commission," drafts, correspondence English	1942-1943
b. 60, f. 698	"Fourth Report of the Commission" English	1943 October 14
b. 60, f. 699-703	Study papers re: United Nations	1942, 1943 July- November
b. 61, f. 704	Study papers re: United Nations	1944, undated
b. 61, f. 705	List of members attending United Nations conference	1945
b. 61, f. 706	News releases	1945, undated
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>707</b>	Pamphlets re: United Nations	1944, 1947
b. 61, f. 708	Miscellaneous educational material	1942-1943
b. 61, f. 709	Miscellaneous print material	1942-1943, undated

## Commission to Study the Organization of Peace (continued)

b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>710</b>	Miscellaneous speech texts	1942-1944
C	Committee for the Study of Nursing Education	
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>711</b>	Correspondence	1920-1926
b. 61, f. 712	Report	1922
C	Committee on the Costs of Medical Care	
	Organizational Papers	
	Conference on the Economic Factors Affecting the Organization of Medicine	
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>713</b>	"Questions for Consideration at the April 1, 1926 Conference" [M.M. Davis?] English	1925 October 26
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>714</b>	Minutes	1926 April 1, 1927 May 17
b. 61, f. 715	Report and recommendation for a five year study (2 drafts)	Circa 1927 January 1, 1927 March 1
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>716</b>	Lists of persons invited to the May 17, 1927 conference	Circa 1927
	Committee of Five	
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>717</b>	Minutes	1926-1927
b. 61, f. 718	"Researches Recommended by the Committee of Five" English	Circa 1926-1927
b. 61, f. 719	Report and recommendations	1927 May 17, undated
b. 61, f. 720	"Comments on the Plans of the Committee of Five" English	Circa 1927
	General Papers	
b. 61, f. 721-735	General correspondence	1927–1929 February–Jun, 1929 November– Dec, 1930–1933 January–July
	Select correspondence	
b. 62, f. 736-739	Davis, Michael M.	1927-1931-1933
b. 62, f. 740-742	Falk, Isidore S.	1929-1931

## Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > General Papers > Select correspondence (continued)

b. 62, f. 743-759	Moore, Harry H.	1926–1929 January– June, 1929 September–Dec, 1930 January– June, 1930 August–Dec, 1931 January– June
b. 63, f. 760-766	Moore, Harry H.	1931 July–Dec, 1932–1933 January–Jun, 1935
b. 63, f. 767-768	Moore, Harry H. (survey correspondence)	19261927
b. 63, f. 769	Webb, Sidney	1928 October 17
b. 63, f. 770-772	Wilbur, Ray Lyman	1927-1933
b. 63, f. 773	Budgets and financial statements	1930-1932
	Executive Committee	
b. <b>63</b> , f. <b>774-777</b>	Minutes	1927–1929 January–May, 1929 October– December
b. 63, f. 778	Reports of the Chairman of the Executive Committee (outlines)	1929-1931
b. 63, f. 779-782	Minutes	1930–1931 January– September
b. 64, f. 783-785	Minutes	1931 October- Dec, 1932 January- November
	Annual Conference (Burlington Conference)	
b. 64, f. 786	Proceedings (incomplete)	1929 August 22-23
b. 64, f. 787	Reports, memoranda	1929
b. 64, f. 788	Minutes	1930 August 31- September 2
b. 64, f. 789	Schedules and related materials	1930
	General Committee	
b. 64, f. 790	Minutes	1927-1929
b. 64, f. 791	Proceedings	1929 November 25

## Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > General Papers > General Committee (continued)

b. 64, f. 792-794	Minutes	1930-1932
	Subcommittees	
b. 64, f. 795	Minutes	1928-1929
b. 64, f. 796	Reports submitted at the General Committee meeting	1930 November 17-18
b. 64, f. 797	"Report of Subcommittee No. 1 on the Provision of Modern Scientific Medical Care for All the People" (2 drafts) English	Circa 1930
b. 64, f. 798	Miscellaneous reports	1930-1932
b. 64, f. 799	notes on meeting of Subcommittee	1931 May 15-16
b. 64, f. 800	"Reports of Four Subcommittees" (includes typescript of discussion chaired by Winslow) English	1931 May 15-16
b. 64, f. 801	Report re: final report	1932 April 12
b. 64, f. 802	Subcommittee on Insurance: "Payment for Medical Care"	1932 September
b. 64, f. 803	Schedules, glossary of terms	1932
	Conferences	
b. 64, f. 804	Miscellaneous conferences: memoranda, minutes, plans	1927, 1930-1931
b. 64, f. 805	Conference, New Haven: notes	1929 March 15
	Advisory Conference, May 31, 1932	
b. 64, f. 806	"A Tentative Memorandum Presented to Facilitate the Preparation and Approval of a Final Report" (R.L. Wilbur) English	1932 May
b. 64, f. 807	Memorandum, program notes (Winslow)	1932 May
b. 64, f. 808	National Conference on the Costs of Medical Care: program	1932 November
	Reports	
b. 64, f. 809	"Attitudes of Foundations" (outline) English	Circa 1927
b. 64, f. 810	"A Review of the First Eighteen Months Work of the Committee with Budgets for the Balance of the Program" English	Circa 1928
b. 64, f. 811	"A Program of Public Relations" English	1929
b. 64, f. 812	"Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" (Winslow) English	Circa 1930
b. 64, f. 813	Reports re: public relations field trips	1931

## Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > General Papers > Reports (continued)

b. 64, f. 814	"Suggested Provisions of an Act for Required Health Insurance" English	Circa 1932
b. 64, f. 815	"Material in the Offices of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care" English	1933 January 3
b. 64, f. 816	"Comments on Recent Trends in Medical and Health Practice" (Winslow) English	undated
b. 64, f. 817	Tentative findings from studies completed and underway	undated
	Speeches	
b. 64, f. 818	"The Problem" English	Circa 1932 June 6
b. 64, f. 819	"The Hospital as the Center of Public Health Activity" English	1932 June 23
b. 64, f. 820	"The Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Problems and Program" (Winslow, radio broadcast) English	1932 October 23
b. 65, f. 821	"Suggested Outline for a Speech" (L. Benjamin) English	undated
	Miscellaneous material	
b. 65, f. 822	News releases and bulletins	1927-1932
b. 65, f. 823	Reprints and reference materials re: medical care	1927-1933, undated
b. 65, f. 824	News clippings	1932–1933, 1939, undated
	Planning Papers	
b. 65, f. 825	"A Five Year Program of Studies" English	Circa 1927-1928
b. 65, f. 826	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ Five Year Program of Studies on the Cost of Medical Care," 2 drafts English	Circa1927-1928
b. 65, f. 827	The Five Year Program of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care	1928 February 13
b. 65, f. 828	"Outline of Group III Projects" English	1928 March 12
b. 65, f. 829	"Early Opinions on the Five Year Program of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" English	1928 September
b. 65, f. 830	"The Program of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" English	Circa 1929

## Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > Planning Papers (continued)

b. 65, f. 831	"Analysis of the Task of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care," 6 drafts English	1929-1930
b. 65, f. 832	"Fundamental Principles Proposed by the Chairman of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" English	Circa 1930
b. 65, f. 833	"Questions, Statements of Principles, and a Resolution" English	Circa 1930
b. 65, f. 834	"The Scope and Aims of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" English	1930
b. 65, f. 835	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory note and Alternative Answers," Sections I and II, draft English	Circa 1930-1931
b. 65, f. 836	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory note and Alternative Answers," Section III [2 early drafts?] English	ca, 1930-1931
b. 65, f. 837	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory note and Alternative Answers" (annotated with reply by Winslow) English	Circa 1931 April
b. 65, f. 838	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory note and Alternative Answers," responses by Winslow and others English	1931
b. 65, f. 839	"Suggested Fundamental Principles," 2 drafts English	undated
b. 65, f. 840	Miscellaneous schedules and outlines of committee activities	1930-1932
Pub	lications and Reports	
b. 65, f. 841	"Progress Report on Study No. 1" English	1928 October
b. 65, f. 842	"An Outline of Medical Facilities in the United States" (A. Peebles), preliminary copy English	1929 February
b. 65, f. 843	"Questions for Discussion by General Committee on Publications No. 2a, 3a, and 4a, 'Hospital Service'" English	1929 October 25
b. 65, f. 844	"Questions for Discussion by General Committee on Publications No. 2a, 3a, and 4a and Other Studies in Preparation, 'Existing Facilities" English	1929 November
b. 65, f. 845	Outlines for studies 10 and 13	Circa 1929
b. 65, f. 846	"Capital Investment in Hospitals" (R.C. Rorem) English	Circa 1930

## Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > Publications and Reports (continued)

b. 65, f. 847	"The Costs of Medical Care to 4,560 Families, Preliminary Report" (N. Sinai, M. Klem) English	Circa 1930
b. 65, f. 848	<i>Miscellaneous Contributions,</i> Nos. 1, 3, 5-9, and 13, drafts English	1930-1932
b. 66, f. 849	"Some Preliminary Findings from the Study: Cost of Sickness to 10,000 Families" English	1931 December 18
b. 66, f. 850	Miscellaneous Contributions, No. 10, The Frontier Nursing Service (Anne Winslow) English	1932 January 1
b. 66, f. 851	"A Proposed Method for Paying for Medical Care" English	1932 January 13
b. 66, f. 852	"Group Purchase of Medical Care in the United States" English	1932 January
	Final Report	
b. 66, f. 853	Statements re: final report (W.H. Hamilton)	1931 Oct, 1932 November
b. 66, f. 854	"An Outline Program of Medical Care for the People of the United States," tentative draft with comments English	[pre-1932 Sep?]
b. 66, f. 855	"An Outline Program of Medical Care for the People of the United States," September draft English	1932 September
b. 66, f. 856	Statements re: September draft (A.C. Christie, G.E. Follansbee, H.E. Phillips, Subcommittee on Insurance)	1932 September
b. 66, f. 857	Report and galleys of changes by Editorial Committee	1932 October 31
b. 66, f. 858	Revised drafts of Chapters IV, V, and VI	1932
b. 66, f. 859	Statement re: suggested changes not incorporated in September draft	1932
b. 66, f. 860	Outlines	undated
b. 66, f. 861	"Questions and Alternative Plans" English	undated
b. 66, f. 862	"Consumption According to Incomes" (annotated by Winslow) English	undated
b. 66, f. 863	"Questions Growing Out of Miscellaneous Contributions" English	undated
b. 66, f. 864	Miscellaneous schedules and lists of publications	1928-1932
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>865</b>	Miscellaneous pamphlets and leaflets	1929, 1932, undated

## Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools

#### **General Papers**

b. 66, f. 866	A Five Year Program for the Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools English	1926 November 18
b. 66, f. 867-870	Correspondence	1923-1927
b. 67, f. 871-875	Correspondence	1928-1939
b. 67, f. 876	Memoranda	1926-1932
b. 67, f. 877	Memorandum re: criteria used for grading	1931 November
b. 67, f. 878-880	Memorandum re: minimum standards for schools	1930, 1932 March 10-June
b. 67, f. 881	Memorandum re: plan of approach for study	1926 March 19
b. 67, f. 882	Memorandum re: proposed plan for the classification of nursing schools	1923
b. 67, f. 883	Financial statements	1931-1932, undated
b. 67, f. 884-885	Minutes	1925-1932
b. 67, f. 886-887	Minutes, Executive Committee	1926-1933
b. 67, f. 888	Minutes, sponsoring and related agencies	1931-1932
b. 67, f. 889-891	Reports, annual	1927 November 29, 1928 November 15, 1931 November 20–21
b. 67, f. 892	Reports, progress	1926-1932
b. 67, f. 893	Reports, miscellaneous	1926-1928
	Reports, subject	
b. 67, f. 894	Summary of first report	1928 November 28
b. 67, f. 895	Final report, draft	1932
b. 67, f. 896	Final report, draft, sections 9-29	1932
b. 68, f. 897	Final report, draft, sections 30-39	1932
b. 68, f. 898	Miscellany	1932
b. 68, f. 899-902	Speech texts (delivered by staff members)	1926-1927, 1930-1932

## Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools > General Papers (continued)

b. 68, f. 903	News releases	Circa 1930-1931
b. 68, f. 904	Reprints, journal articles	1926-1934
	Project Papers	
b. 68, f. 905	Project One (supply and demand study): memoranda, questionnaires	1927
b. 68, f. 906	Project One (supply and demand study): preliminary reports	1927
b. 68, f. 907	Project Two (job analysis study): draft report	1932 November 30
b. 68, f. 908-909	Project Three (grading study): questionnaires	1932 June- December
	Connecticut Department of Education	
b. 68, f. 910	Correspondence	1938, 1941-1945
b. <b>68</b> , f. <b>911</b>	Memorandum re: requirements for physical education teachers	1924 September 1
b. 68, f. 912	Memorandum re: requirements for student admission to state normal school	1924
	Connecticut Department of Health	
	Organizational Papers	
b. 68, f. 913-915	Correspondence	1916–1917 February–May, undated
b. 68, f. 916	Draft legislation	1917
b. 68, f. 917	Statement re: Board of Health [Winslow?]	Circa 1916-1917
b. 68, f. 918	Tables of organization	1944, 1949
b. 68, f. 919	Yale resolution commending Winslow	1917 May 21
b. 68, f. 920	News clippings	1917
	General Papers	
b. 68, f. 921-927	Correspondence	1906, 1916– 1924 February– December
b. 69, f. 928-951	Correspondence	1925–1934 January–May, 1934 October– Dec, 1935–1939
b. 70, f. 952-966	Correspondence	1940-1945, 1948-1951
b. 70, f. 967-971	Memoranda	1927-1940, 1942-1944, 1949

## Connecticut Department of Health > General Papers (continued)

b. 70, f. 972	Budgets	1917, 1929-1933
b. 71, f. 973-979	Budgets	1933-1949
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>980</b>	Budgets and financial summaries	1919-1942, 1949
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>981-990</b>	Annual report	1924-1926, 1928-1929, 1931, 1933, 1938-1939, 1942, 1944
	Miscellaneous papers and reports	
b. 71, f. 991	Bulletins, reports and related material re: 1936 floods	1936
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>992</b>	"Connecticut State Department of Health, Brief Synopsis of Major Activities" English	Circa 1925
b. 71, f. 993	Connecticut State Department of Health, Its Major Activities English	1945
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>99</b> 4	Court decisions	1937, 1944-1945
b. 71, f. 995	Court decisions re: licensure of physicians	1926-1943
b. 71, f. 996-997	Health regulations and proposed revisions	1926-1939
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>998</b>	Pamphlets re: public health	1941-1947
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>999</b>	Print materials re: drug addiction	1935, undated
b. 72, f. 1000	"Report on Typhoid Fever Outbreak, Norwich, Connecticut, December 1921" English	Circa 1922
b. 72, f. 1001	Report re: housing regulations	1941
b. 72, f. 1002	Report re: licensure of natureopaths	1948
b. 72, f. 1003	Report re: post-war planning board	1944
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1004</b>	Social Security Administration regulations and budget allotment	ts 1935-1936
b. 72, f. 1005	Summary of the Report of the Connecticut Commission Concerning the Reorganization of the State Departments	1937
	Public Health Council	
b. 72, f. 1006-1023	Minutes	1920–1925 January–Jun, 1925 August– Nov, 1926–1941
b. 73, f. 1024-1027	Minutes	1942-1945
b. 73, f. 1028	Minutes and budget reports	1946

## Connecticut Department of Health > Public Health Council (continued)

b. 73, f. 1029-1031	Minutes	1948-1950
b. 73, f. 1032-1046	Annual reports	1917-1918, 1923-1932, 1934-1940, 1942-1944, 1946
	Bureaus and Divisions	
	Bureau of Maternal and Child Health Services	
b. 73, f. 1047	Budget requests	1935-1940
b. 73, f. 1048	State plan	1939-1940
b. 73, f. 1049	State plan, supplement, I-XXIV	1939-1940
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1050</b>	State plan, supplement, XXVI-XLVI	1939-1940
b. 74, f. 1051	State plan, summary of changes in supplemental plan	1939-1940
b. 74, f. 1052	State plan, excerpts	1947-1948
	Bureau of Occupational Diseases	
b. 74, f. 1053-1054	Reports	1933, 1940
	Bureau of Public Health Nursing	
b. 74, f. 1055	Reports	1927, 1935–1936, undated
b. 74, f. 1055 b. 74, f. 1056	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene	
	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental	undated
	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene	undated
b. 74, f. 1056	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children	undated 1932 May 26
b. 74, f. 1056 b. 74, f. 1057	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children	undated 1932 May 26 1937 February 16
b. 74, f. 1056 b. 74, f. 1057 b. 74, f. 1058	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940
b. 74, f. 1056 b. 74, f. 1057 b. 74, f. 1058 b. 74, f. 1059	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3
b. 74, f. 1056 b. 74, f. 1057 b. 74, f. 1058 b. 74, f. 1059 b. 74, f. 1060	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947
b. 74, f. 1056 b. 74, f. 1057 b. 74, f. 1058 b. 74, f. 1059 b. 74, f. 1060 b. 74, f. 1061	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules  Rheumatic fever program summary	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947  1940 June 20
b. 74, f. 1056  b. 74, f. 1057  b. 74, f. 1058  b. 74, f. 1059  b. 74, f. 1060  b. 74, f. 1061  b. 74, f. 1062	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules  Rheumatic fever program summary  Rheumatic fever plan for New Haven	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947  1940 June 20  1946-1947
b. 74, f. 1056  b. 74, f. 1057  b. 74, f. 1058  b. 74, f. 1059  b. 74, f. 1060  b. 74, f. 1061  b. 74, f. 1062  b. 74, f. 1063	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules  Rheumatic fever program summary  Rheumatic fever plan for New Haven  State plan	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947  1940 June 20  1946-1947  1939-1940
b. 74, f. 1056  b. 74, f. 1057  b. 74, f. 1058  b. 74, f. 1059  b. 74, f. 1060  b. 74, f. 1061  b. 74, f. 1062  b. 74, f. 1063  b. 74, f. 1064	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules  Rheumatic fever program summary  Rheumatic fever plan for New Haven  State plan  State plan, supplements	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947  1940 June 20  1946-1947  1939-1940  1939-1940
b. 74, f. 1056  b. 74, f. 1057  b. 74, f. 1058  b. 74, f. 1059  b. 74, f. 1060  b. 74, f. 1061  b. 74, f. 1063  b. 74, f. 1064  b. 74, f. 1065	Minutes, Committee on the Education of Nurses in Mental Hygiene  Division of Crippled Children  Agreement with Newington Home for Crippled Children  Budget requests  Minutes, Advisory Committee  Reports re: hospital rate schedules  Rheumatic fever program summary  Rheumatic fever plan for New Haven  State plan  State plan, supplements  State plan and supplement	undated  1932 May 26  1937 February 16  1939-1940  1937 December 3  1937, 1947  1940 June 20  1946-1947  1939-1940  1939-1940  1940-1941

#### Connecticut Department of Health > Bureaus and Divisions (continued)

#### Division of Cancer and Other Chronic Diseases

b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1068</b>	Program proposals	1949
	State Advisory Council, Hospital and Health Center Survey	
b. 74, f. 1069	Minutes	1948-1950
b. 74, f. 1070	Memoranda	1948-1950
b. 74, f. 1071	Hospital regulations	1945-1948
b. 74, f. 1072	Progress reports	1944-1947
b. 74, f. 1073	Table, maps	1948
	Connecticut Public Health Association	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1074</b>	Correspondence	1916-1927, 1939-1944
b. 74, f. 1075	Constitutional revision	1936
b. 74, f. 1076	Membership directory (includes officers, 1937-1956)	1956
	Connecticut Research Association, Bureau of Public Health	
b. 74, f. 1077-1079	Correspondence	1915-1917
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1080</b>	Circulars, program, study outline	1915-1916
b. 74, f. 1081	Statistical summaries	Circa 1915-1916
	Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene	
	General Papers	
b. 75, f. 1082	Constitutions and by-laws	1924-1925, 1943-1940
b. 75, f. 1083-1105	Correspondence	1915–1932 January– June, 1932 September– Dec, 1933–1935 January–Aug, 1933 October– Dec, 1934–1935 January–Aug, 1935 October– Dec, 1936–1939 January–June
b. 76, f. 1106-1109	Correspondence	1939 July-Dec, 1940-1948
b. 76, f. 1110	Memoranda	1924, 1930-1936, n.d

#### Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene > General Papers (continued)

b. 76, f. 1111-1112	Financial statements and reports	1927-1940
	Minutes	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1113-1116</b>	Board of Directors	1915-1916, 1920-1942
b. 76, f. 1117-1122	Executive Committee	1916, 1919-1941
b. 76, f. 1123	Annual meeting	1925, 1934-1938
b. 76, f. 1124	Administrative Committee	1933-1934
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1125</b>	Testimonial meeting honoring Winslow	1939 November 22
	Administrative reports	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1126</b>	Annual summaries	1920, 1927, 1935-1939
b. 76, f. 1127-1130	Executive Secretary	1924-1932
b. 76, f. 1131	Field Secretary	1923, 1934, 1938
b. 76, f. 1132	Medical Director	Circa 1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1133</b>	Plan submitted to the Hartley Foundation, "The Connecticut Mental Health Campaign"	Circa 1922
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1134</b>	Program proposals	1935-1939
b. 76, f. 1134 b. 76, f. 1135	Program proposals  Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School	
	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1135</b>	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut"	undated
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English	undated
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations	undated 1932 Circa 1931
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society	undated 1932 Circa 1931
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches	undated 1932 Circa 1931 1932
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138 b. 77, f. 1139	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches notes re: state mental hygiene problems (Winslow)	undated  1932  Circa 1931  1932  1934 April 16
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138 b. 77, f. 1139 b. 77, f. 1140	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches notes re: state mental hygiene problems (Winslow)  Text, "Connecticut - the Cradle of Mental Hygiene" (Winslow)	undated  1932  Circa 1931  1932  1934 April 16  1937 March 9
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138 b. 77, f. 1139 b. 77, f. 1140 b. 77, f. 1141	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches  notes re: state mental hygiene problems (Winslow)  Text, "Connecticut - the Cradle of Mental Hygiene" (Winslow)  Text, "President's Address" (Winslow)  Text (Winslow), program and minutes for twenty-fifth	undated  1932  Circa 1931  1932  1934 April 16  1937 March 9  1933 April 21
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138 b. 77, f. 1139 b. 77, f. 1140 b. 77, f. 1141 b. 77, f. 1142	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches  notes re: state mental hygiene problems (Winslow)  Text, "Connecticut - the Cradle of Mental Hygiene" (Winslow)  Text, "President's Address" (Winslow)  Text (Winslow), program and minutes for twenty-fifth anniversary celebration	undated  1932  Circa 1931  1932  1934 April 16  1937 March 9  1933 April 21  1933 March-May
b. 76, f. 1135 b. 77, f. 1136 b. 77, f. 1137 b. 77, f. 1138 b. 77, f. 1139 b. 77, f. 1140 b. 77, f. 1141 b. 77, f. 1142	Proposal re: mental hygiene demonstration sponsored by Society and Yale Medical School  "Organization of Mental Health in Connecticut" English  Reports re: action taken on survey recommendations  Survey of the work of the Society  Speeches  notes re: state mental hygiene problems (Winslow)  Text, "Connecticut - the Cradle of Mental Hygiene" (Winslow)  Text, "President's Address" (Winslow)  Text (Winslow), program and minutes for twenty-fifth anniversary celebration  Texts for thirtieth anniversary celebration	undated  1932  Circa 1931  1932  1934 April 16  1937 March 9  1933 April 21  1933 March-May

## Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene > General Papers > Miscellany (continued)

b. 77, f. 1145	Newsletters	1922, 1927, 1932-1944
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1146</b>	Articles re: mental hygiene	1934-1937, undated
b. 77, f. 1147	Announcements and promotional print material	1926-1938, undated
	Committee Papers	
b. 77, f. 1148	Committee on Mental Hygiene and Juvenile Courts: minutes, reports	1932, 1939
	Committee on Mental Hygiene in Industry	
b. 77, f. 1149	Minutes	1938-1940, undated
b. 77, f. 1150	Reports	1937-1939
b. 77, f. 1151	Committee on the Educationally Exceptional Child: minutes, report	1932
b. 77, f. 1152	Committee on the Visiting Teacher Movement: minutes, report	1932
b. 77, f. 1153	Education Committee: minutes, reports	1930-1931
	Legislative Committee	
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1154</b>	Reports, memoranda, minutes	1931-1940, undated
b. 77, f. 1155	Draft legislation	1931, 1938-1941
b. 77, f. 1156	Analysis of pending legislation	Circa 1937
b. 77, f. 1157	Miscellaneous committees: minutes, reports	1930-1938, undated
	Local Chapter Papers	
b. 77, f. 1158	By-laws for local chapters (suggested draft), resolution	1925 April 15
b. 77, f. 1159	Meeting on state/local relationships: minutes, questions for discussion	1931 October 19
b. 77, f. 1160	Bridgeport chapter: memoranda, announcement, report	1924, 1933-1937
b. 77, f. 1161	Hartford chapter: minutes	1933 April 26
b. 77, f. 1162	New Britain chapter: report	1936 April 4
b. 77, f. 1163	New Haven chapter: minutes	1934 April 3
b. 77, f. 1164	Miscellaneous reports	Circa 1925-1933
	Connecticut Society of Social Hygiene	
b. 77, f. 1165	Correspondence	1916-1918
b. 77, f. 1166	Constitution, minutes	1920, undated

#### Connecticut Society of Social Hygiene (continued)

b. 77, f. 1167	Report of the Sixth Annual Meeting (including Winslow's presidential address)	1916 November 24
Co	onnecticut State Council of Defense	
b. 77, f. 1168-1169	Correspondence	1917-1919
b. <b>77</b> , f. <b>1170</b>	Report re: public health and control of venereal disease	1918
De	elta Omega	
b. 77, f. 1171	Constitution, by-laws, and membership lists	1924, 1928, 1930, 1932
b. 77, f. 1172-1174	Correspondence, memoranda	1924-1936, 1938-1944
b. <b>77,</b> f. <b>1175</b>	Membership lists, Yale Chapter	1924, 1930, 1936
Ea	stern Medical Student Conference	
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1176-1177</b>	Correspondence	1935-1936
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1178</b>	Programs, conference materials	1935-1936
Ea	st Harlem Nursing and Health Service	
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1179</b>	Correspondence	1928
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1180</b>	Education Committee: agendas and reports	1929, 1931
	Governing Board	
b. 78, f. 1181-1182	Agenda, minutes, and reports	1929 May 29, 1931 June 2
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1183</b>	Interim Committee on Education: agenda and minutes	1929
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1184</b>	Report re: infant service	1923-1927
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1185</b>	Report re: preschool service	1929
b. 78, f. 1186	A Historical Sketch English	1930
Fr	anklin Publications	
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1187</b>	Correspondence	1952-1955
b. 78, f. 1188	Memoranda	1953
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1189</b>	Agenda	1953
b. <b>78</b> , f. <b>1190</b>	Minutes	1952-1953
F.,	antin Numina Camina	

Frontier Nursing Service

#### Frontier Nursing Service (continued)

b. 78, f. 1191-1199	Correspondence	1925–1928, 1930–1931 January–Jul, 1931 November–Dec, 1932–1944
b. 78, f. 1200	Minutes	1931, 1934
b. 78, f. 1201	Report (Anne Winslow)	undated
b. 78, f. 1202	Speech excerpts and print material	1928, undated
	Governor's Commission on Epidemic Influenza (New York)	
b. 79, f. 1203	Correspondence	1918-1919
b. 79, f. 1204	Memoranda	1918
b. 79, f. 1205	Minutes	1918-1919
b. 79, f. 1206	notes, membership lists, reference materials	1918-1919
	Group Health Cooperative, Inc.	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1207</b>	Correspondence, memoranda	1942-1943
b. 79, f. 1208	Plan A: reports, contracts, notes	Circa 1941-1942
b. 79, f. 1209	Plan B: memoranda, contract, notes	Circa 1942
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1210</b>	Plan C: memoranda, notes	Circa 1942
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1211</b>	Brochures, reprint	Circa 1942
	International Congress for Microbiology	
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1212-1219</b>	Correspondence	1937 June-Jul, 1937 November- Dec, 1938-1939, undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1220</b>	Minutes	1938-1939
b. 79, f. 1221	List of speakers	Circa 1937-1939
b. 79, f. 1222	Reports and instructions	Circa 1937-1939
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1223</b>	Print material	1934, 1939
	League of Nations	
b. 79, f. 1224-1228	Correspondence	1921-1935
b. 80, f. 1229-1230	Correspondence	1936-1938, 1945
b. 80, f. 1231	Reports of housing studies	1935-1937

#### League of Nations (continued)

b. 80, f. 1232	Report of the Medical Director on the Work of the Health Section	1927 February- October
b. 80, f. 1233	"The Twelfth Session of the Health Committee" English	undated
b. 80, f. 1234	The United States and the League of Nations, 1920-1927	Circa 1927
b. <b>80</b> , f. 1235	Miscellaneous print material	1926-1929
b. <b>80</b> , f. 1236	Miscellaneous reports	1927-1929, 1937
Lea	gue of Nations Association	
b. 80, f. 1237-1240	Correspondence	1922-1940, 1942-1945
b. 80, f. 1241	Minutes, Board of Directors	1942-1945
b. 80, f. 1242	Report, "World Organization"	Circa 1942
b. 80, f. 1243	Flyers, pamphlets, news releases	1929-1945
Lea	gue of Red Cross Societies	
b. 80, f. 1244-1245	Correspondence	1920-1923
b. 80, f. 1246	Minutes, General Council	1920 March
b. 80, f. 1247	Minutes, Technical Board	1921
b. 80, f. 1248	Reports, resolutions	1921-1922, undated
b. 80, f. 1249	<i>Bulletin</i> English	1921 May
b. 80, f. 1250	The League of Red Cross Societies, Its Work and Aims	undated
b. 80, f. 1251	The League of Red Cross Societies: What It Is, What It Does, What It Can Do	1921
b. 80, f. 1252	Pamphlets and postcards re: public health topics (English, French, German and Slavic texts)	Circa 1921
b. 80, f. 1253	Pamphlets re: venereal disease (English, French, German, Italian, and Spanish texts)	1921
Life	-Extension Institute	
b. 81, f. 1254-1256	Correspondence	1922-1944
b. 81, f. 1257	Keep-Well Leaflets	Circa 1917-1925
b. 81, f. 1258	Outline of principles of periodic health examinations and medical forms	1922, undated
	aank Mamarial Fund	

Milbank Memorial Fund

**Background Papers** 

#### Milbank Memorial Fund > Background Papers (continued)

1934, 1936-1948-195	b. <b>81</b> , f. <b>1259</b>	Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws (As Amended to May 1, 1928) English	Circa 1928
English	b. 81, f. 1260	Milbank Anderson	Circa 1921
English         b. 81, f. 1263-1270       General correspondence       1922-1927, 1933, 1934, 1936-1946, 1948-195 undated         Select correspondence         b. 81, f. 1271       Barkhuns, Arne       1942-1943         b. 81, f. 1272-1274       Boudreau, Frank G.       1937-1939         b. 82, f. 1275-1278       Boudreau, Frank G.       1940-1945         b. 82, f. 1279-1288       Kingsbury, John A.       1922-1923, 1925-1935         b. 82, f. 1289       Milbank, Albert G.       1922-1942         b. 82, f. 1290       Minutes, Advisory Council       1922-1923, 1928         b. 82, f. 1291       Minutes, Fechnical Board       1922-1923, 1928         b. 82, f. 1291       "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English       1921 December State" English         b. 82, f. 1292       "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and English       1921 December State" English         b. 82, f. 1294       "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" English       1922 November State" English         b. 82, f. 1295       "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English       1935 March 1         conferences       Annual conferences: program, papers       1934 March	b. 81, f. 1261	·	Circa 1930
1934, 1936-1946, 1948-195   1944, 1948-195   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1942-1943   1940-1945   1940-19	b. 81, f. 1262		Circa 1930
b. 81, f. 1271         Barkhuns, Arne         1942-1943           b. 81, f. 1272-1274         Boudreau, Frank G.         1937-1939           b. 82, f. 1275-1278         Boudreau, Frank G.         1940-1945           b. 82, f. 1275-1278         Kingsbury, John A.         1922-1923, 1279-1288           b. 82, f. 1289         Milbank, Albert G.         1922-1923, 1928           b. 82, f. 1290         Minutes, Advisory Council         1922-1923, 1928           b. 82, f. 1291         Minutes, Technical Board         1929, 1945-1947           Reports           Reports           b. 82, f. 1292         "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English         1921 December State" 1929 Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English         1922 October Demonstration" 1922 November 1925 Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English           b. 82, f. 1294         "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November 1925 Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English         1935 March 1           Conferences           b. 83, f. 1296         Annual conferences: programs         1932-1939           b. 83, f. 1297         Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers         1934 March	b. 81, f. 1263-1270	General correspondence	1946, 1948–1953,
b. 81, f. 1272-1274  Boudreau, Frank G.  1940-1945  1922-1923, 1922-1923, 1922-1923  b. 82, f. 1289  Milbank, Albert G.  1922-1942  b. 82, f. 1290  Minutes, Advisory Council  1922-1923, 1926  b. 82, f. 1291  Minutes, Technical Board  1929, 1945-1947  Reports  82, f. 1292  "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English  b. 82, f. 1293  "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstrations" English  b. 82, f. 1294  "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November 1922 November 1923 March 1 Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  5. 83, f. 1296  Annual conferences: programs  1932-1939  1934 March		Select correspondence	
b. 82, f. 1289 Milbank, Albert G. 1922-1923, 1922-1924 Minutes, Advisory Council 1922-1923, 1922-1923-1923-1923-1923-1923-1923-1923-	b. 81, f. 1271	Barkhuns, Arne	1942-1943
b. 82, f. 1289 Milbank, Albert G. 1922-1923, 1925-1935 b. 82, f. 1290 Minutes, Advisory Council 1922-1923, 1925-1935 b. 82, f. 1291 Minutes, Technical Board 1922-1923, 1928 b. 82, f. 1292 "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstrations" English b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November English b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J. A. Kingsbury) English conferences b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939 b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conferences program, papers 1934 March	b. 81, f. 1272-1274	Boudreau, Frank G.	1937-1939
1279-1288		Boudreau, Frank G.	1940-1945
b. 82, f. 1290 Minutes, Advisory Council 1922-1923, 1928 b. 82, f. 1291 Minutes, Technical Board 1929, 1945-1947  Reports  b. 82, f. 1292 "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English  b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November English  b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March		Kingsbury, John A.	
b. 82, f. 1291 Minutes, Technical Board 1929, 1945-1947  Reports  b. 82, f. 1292 "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English  b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November English  b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March	b. 82, f. 1289	Milbank, Albert G.	1922-1942
Reports  b. 82, f. 1292 "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English  b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November English  b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March	b. 82, f. 1290	Minutes, Advisory Council	1922-1923, 1928
b. 82, f. 1292 "The Next Step in the Control of Tuberculosis in New York City and State" English  b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" 1922 November English  b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March	b. 82, f. 1291	Minutes, Technical Board	1929, 1945-1947
State" English  b. 82, f. 1293 "Report of the Proposed Second Class City Tuberculosis Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294 "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" English  b. 82, f. 1295 "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March		Reports	
Demonstration" English  b. 82, f. 1294  "Summary Progress Report, Health and Tuberculosis Demonstrations" English  b. 82, f. 1295  "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296  Annual conferences: programs  1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297  Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers  1934 March	b. <b>82</b> , f. <b>1292</b>	State"	1921 December 6
English  B. 82, f. 1295  "Reviewing the Fund's Efforts to Secure Cooperation with the Medical Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296  Annual conferences: programs  1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297  Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers  1934 March	b. 82, f. 1293	Demonstration"	1922 October
Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury) English  Conferences  b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939  b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March	b. 82, f. 1294		
b. 83, f. 1296 Annual conferences: programs 1932-1939 b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March	b. <b>82</b> , f. <b>1295</b>	Profession" (J.A. Kingsbury)	1935 March 1
b. 83, f. 1297 Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers 1934 March		Conferences	
	b. 83, f. 1296	Annual conferences: programs	1932-1939
14-15	b. 83, f. 1297	Twelfth Annual Conference: program, papers	1934 March 14-15

#### Milbank Memorial Fund > Conferences (continued)

b. 83, f. 1298	Fourteenth Annual Conference: programs, papers, speech text (Winslow)	1936 March 26-27
b. 83, f. 1299	Fifteenth Annual Conference: program, round table reports	1937 April 29-30
b. 83, f. 1300	Conference on Preventive Medicine and Health Promotion: proceedings	1940 June
b. 83, f. 1301	Conference on Preventive Medicine and Health Promotion: outlines, memorandum	Circa 1940
b. 83, f. 1302	Annual conferences: programs	1941-1949
b. 83, f. 1303	Conference re: Yale Department of Public Health: papers	1945
b. 83, f. 1304	Thirty-Second Annual Conference: Proceedings of the Thirty-Second Annual Dinner Meeting	1955 December 1
	Miscellany	
b. 83, f. 1305	Biographical notes on Albert G. Milbank	1940
b. 83, f. 1306	Minute in memory of Elizabeth Milbank Anderson	1921 May 11
b. 83, f. 1307	Miscellaneous papers	1932, 1935, 1943
b. 83, f. 1308	Newsclippings re: Cattaraugus County Health Demonstration	1927
b. 83, f. 1309	Reviews of A City Set on a Hill	1934
Me	onmouth County Organization for Social Service	
b. 83, f. 1310-1313	Correspondence	1926, 1934-1948, 1952
b. 83, f. 1314	Minutes, Advisory Council	1931-1938, 1944
b. 83, f. 1315	Reports, annual	1934-1944
b. 84, f. 1316	Reports re: programs	1932-1940, undated
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>1317</b>	Reports re: tuberculosis programs and surveys	1933-1942
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>1318</b>	Newsletters, pamphlets	1938, undated
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>1319</b>	Print material re: tuberculosis	undated
Na	ational Child Health Council	
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>1320</b>	Correspondence	1920
b. <b>84</b> , f. <b>1321</b>	Memoranda, minutes, reports	1920
Na	ational Committee for Mental Hygiene	
	General Papers	
b. 84, f. 1322-1327	Correspondence, memoranda	1917, 1922-1933, 1935-1944, 1950

#### National Committee for Mental Hygiene > General Papers (continued)

#### Select correspondence

b. 84, f. 1328-1332	Beers, Clifford W.	1924-1939, undated
b. 84, f. 1333	Minutes	1930
b. 84, f. 1334	Annual report	1924
b. 84, f. 1335	Papers re: formation of National Association of Mental Hygiene	1950
b. 84, f. 1336	Speech text (H.E. Fosdick)	1927 November 10
b. 84, f. 1337	Speech text (C.W. Beers)	1932 June 24
b. 84, f. 1338	Bulletins, news releases	1932, 1939, 1944
b. 84, f. 1339-1340	Newsletters	1931-1936
b. 85, f. 1341	Newsletters	1937-1940
b. 85, f. 1342	Miscellaneous papers	1933-1937, [1939-1940?]
b. 85, f. 1343	Miscellaneous print material	[1926?], 1931– 1935
	Papers re: International Activities	
b. 85, f. 1344	"Status of the International Movement" English	1923
	First International Congress on Mental Hygiene	
b. 85, f. 1345	Correspondence, memoranda	1929-1933
b. 85, f. 1346	Minutes	1929-1930
b. 85, f. 1347	Preliminary announcement	1929
b. 85, f. 1348	Outline re: proposed International Institute of Mental Hygiene	1931
b. 85, f. 1349	Second International Congress on Mental Hygiene: list of members, program	1933-1935
b. 85, f. 1350	Third International Congress on Mental Hygiene: memoranda	1938
	National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis	
b. 85, f. 1351	Correspondence	1941
b. 85, f. 1352	"A Suggested Program for the Study of the Epidemiology of Poliomyelitis," first draft English	1941 February

## National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis (continued)

b. 85, f. 1353	"A Suggested Program for the Study of the Epidemiology of Poliomyelitis," revised draft English	1941 March
	National Health Conference	
b. 85, f. 1354	Correspondence	1938
b. 85, f. 1355	1938 July 18-20	1938 July 18-20
b. 85, f. 1356	"Report on Expansion of Existing Federal - State Cooperative Program for Maternal and Child Health, Addenda" English	1938 July 19
b. 85, f. 1357	Speech text, "The National Health Conference and the Future of Public Health" (A.J. Altmeyer)	1938 October 26
b. 85, f. 1358	Program, list of members	1938
b. 85, f. 1359	Conference publications	1938-1939
b. 85, f. 1360	Article re: conference	1938
b. 85, f. 1361	News releases, pamphlet re: Wagner National Health Bill	1939
	National Health Council	
b. 85, f. 1362	Constitution	1925
b. 85, f. 1363	Memoranda and minutes re: founding conference	1920 October 18-19
b. 85, f. 1364	Table of organization	undated
b. 85, f. 1365	Correspondence	1922
b. 86, f. 1366-1367	Correspondence	1923-1926, 1934, 1941-1945, 1950-1955
b. 86, f. 1368	Minutes	1925-1926, 1930
b. 86, f. 1369	Administrative reports	1926, undated
b. 86, f. 1370	"Report of a Study of the National Health Council and Its Member Agencies" (I.V. Hiscock) English	Circa 1936
b. 86, f. 1371	Print material re: Council	1925, undated
	Local Health Units	
b. 86, f. 1372	Reports, bibliography	1948-1950
b. 86, f. 1373	Bulletins	1948-1951
	National Housing Conference	
b. 86, f. 1374	Correspondence	1916, 1950-1954

# National Housing Conference (continued)

b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>1375</b>	Memoranda, Board of Directors	1950, 1953
b. 86, f. 1376	Reports and program, Twenty-First Annual Meeting	1952 May 5-6
b. 86, f. 1377	Speech text (H.H. Lehman)	1953 May 20
b. 86, f. 1378	Newsletters	1950-1955
b. 86, f. 1379	Pamphlet, "Pioneers for Communities," 1st draft	1950 July
Na	tional League of Nursing Education	
b. <b>86</b> , f. <b>1380</b>	Correspondence	1935-1938
b. 86, f. 1381	Minutes and agenda, Conference on Accrediting Nursing Schools	1936 March
b. 86, f. 1382	Progress report re: proposed program of studies	1935
b. 86, f. 1383	Report, "Educating the Professional Nurse"	1952
b. 86, f. 1384	Bulletins	1936
b. 86, f. 1385	Leaflets	1948
b. 86, f. 1386	Newsletters	1948
Na	tional Organization for Public Health Nursing	
b. 86, f. 1387	Constitution and by-laws	1920
b. 86, f. 1388	By-laws, proposed revisions, revisions	1938-1944
b. 86, f. 1389-1390	Correspondence	1915, 1917, 1918-1919
b. 87, f. 1391-1404	Correspondence	1920–1929, 1931– 1935 January– Jul, 1935 September– Dec, 1936–1950, undated
b. 87, f. 1405-1406	Financial statements	1920-1929
b. 87, f. 1407-1409	Minutes, Board of Directors	1927-1929, 1935
b. 87, f. 1410-1412	Minutes, Executive Committee	1920, 1926-1927 April-Oct, 1928 April
b. 87, f. 1413	Minutes, Advisory Council	1917-1919
b. 87, f. 1414	Minutes, miscellaneous meetings	1928, 1934-1935
b. 87, f. 1415	Biennial report	1940

### National Organization for Public Health Nursing (continued)

b. 87, f. 1416-1417	Reports	1918-1928, 1934-1935
b. 87, f. 1418	Reports re: cooperation with other nursing organizations	undated
b. 88, f. 1419-1420	Newsletters and bulletins	1920-1940, 1943
b. 88, f. 1421	Election biographies and ballots	1934–1938, 1942–1948, undated
b. 88, f. 1422	Miscellaneous print material	1919–1931, 1941, undated
	Committee to Study Visiting Nursing	
b. 88, f. 1423	Correspondence	1924-1925
b. 88, f. 1424	Minutes	1924
Na	tional Safety Council	
b. 88, f. 1425	Constitution and by-laws	1944
b. 88, f. 1426	Platform	undated
b. 88, f. 1427-1432	Correspondence	1926-1933, 1935-1945
b. 88, f. 1433-1435	Memoranda	1928-1942, undated
b. 88, f. 1436	Minutes, Administration Committee	1931-1932
b. 88, f. 1437	Minutes, Director's meeting	1932 October 14
b. 88, f. 1438	Minutes, Executive Committee	1930-1932
b. 88, f. 1439	Minutes, Industrial Health Division, Advisory Committee	1930
b. 88, f. 1440	Minutes, Sandblast Hazards Committee	1929-1930
	Reports	
b. 88, f. 1441	Annual report of Managing Director	Circa 1930
b. 88, f. 1442	Monthly reports of Managing Director	1931
b. 88, f. 1443	Monthly reports of Education Division	1931
b. 88, f. 1444	Miscellaneous administrative reports	1927-1931
b. 88, f. 1445	Reports re: silicosis and sandblasting hazards	1929-1933
b. 88, f. 1446	Reports re: spray coating investigation	1926-1927
	Duint Material	

**Print Material** 

# National Safety Council > Print Material (continued)

L 00 C 4440		
b. 89, f. 1448	Convention programs	1930, 1938-1940
b. 89, f. 1449-1450	Health practice pamphlets, drafts	1929 April- May, 1929 July- August
b. 89, f. 1451	Health practice pamphlets	1930-1931, undated
b. 89, f. 1452-1453	Health practice pamphlets, drafts	1930-1931, 1935, 1939-1942
b. 89, f. 1454-1455	Industrial data sheets, drafts	1935-1936, 1938
b. 89, f. 1456	Industrial safety series pamphlets, drafts	1930, 1937-1939
b. <b>89</b> , f. <b>1457</b>	Newsletters	1929-1930, 1939-1941
b. 89, f. 1458	Safe practices pamphlets	1927-1928
b. 89, f. 1459	Safe practices pamphlets, drafts	1933, 1936-1938
b. 89, f. 1460	Service Guide	1941
b. 89, f. 1461	Miscellaneous educational material	1929, 1933, undated
b. 89, f. 1462	Miscellaneous promotional material See also: box 158a, folder 3	1927, 1933, undated
	National Tuberculosis Association	
b. 89, f. 1463-1464	Correspondence	1921-1926
b. 90, f. 1465-1470	Correspondence	1927-1945, 1950-1953
b. 90, f. 1471	Budget and financial statements	1926
b. 90, f. 1472-1474	Budget and program	1927, 1938-1939
b. 90, f. 1475	Financial statements	1937-1938
	Minutes	
b. 90, f. 1476-1478	Board of Directors and Executive Committee	1925-1926, 1937-1939
b. 90, f. 1479	Committees	1926-1927
b. 90, f. 1480	Framingham Committee (tuberculosis demonstration)	1922-1923

#### National Tuberculosis Association (continued)

### Reports

b. 90, f. 1481	Committees	1925-1927, 1937-1939
b. 90, f. 1482	Framingham Committee (tuberculosis demonstration)	1919, 1922-1923
b. 90, f. 1483	Reports re: plans and policy	1921, 1926, undated
b. 90, f. 1484	List of consultants	1921
b. 90, f. 1485	Miscellaneous pamphlets	1925–1926, 1934, undated
b. 90, f. 1486	Newsletters and bulletins	1922-1925, 1934-1939
Ne	w England Health Institute	
b. 90, f. 1487	Correspondence	1922-1926, 1953
b. 90, f. 1488	Report re: meetings	1922
b. 90, f. 1489	Program announcements	1929, 1940
Ne	w Haven Chamber of Commerce	
b. 91, f. 1490-1491	Correspondence	1925-1934, 1936-1956
b. 91, f. 1492	Annual report	1919 March 26
b. 91, f. 1492 b. 91, f. 1493	Annual report  Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest	1919 March 26 1933
b. 91, f. 1493	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest	1933
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports	1933 undated
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities	1933 undated
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal	1933 undated 1932-1938
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495 New b. 91, f. 1496	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal  Correspondence	1933 undated 1932-1938 1916-1919 1917-1918,
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495 New b. 91, f. 1496 b. 91, f. 1497 b. 91, f. 1498	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal  Correspondence  Financial papers and inventories	1933 undated 1932-1938 1916-1919 1917-1918, undated
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495 New b. 91, f. 1496 b. 91, f. 1497 b. 91, f. 1498	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal  Correspondence  Financial papers and inventories  Miscellaneous papers	1933 undated 1932-1938 1916-1919 1917-1918, undated
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495 New b. 91, f. 1496 b. 91, f. 1497 b. 91, f. 1498 New b. 91, f.	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal  Correspondence  Financial papers and inventories  Miscellaneous papers  w Haven Community Chest	1933 undated 1932-1938 1916-1919 1917-1918, undated 1919, undated
b. 91, f. 1493 b. 91, f. 1494 b. 91, f. 1495 New b. 91, f. 1496 b. 91, f. 1497 b. 91, f. 1498 New b. 91, f. 1498	Report re: Inter-Chamber Health Conservation Contest  Miscellaneous reports  Print material re: activities  w Haven Committee on Sewage Disposal  Correspondence  Financial papers and inventories  Miscellaneous papers  w Haven Community Chest  Correspondence	1933 undated 1932-1938 1916-1919 1917-1918, undated 1919, undated

### New Haven Community Chest (continued)

b. 91, f. 1509-1510	Minutes	1935-1937
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>1511</b>	Report re: Dixwell Community House	1934
b. 91, f. 1512	Miscellaneous papers	1935-1936, undated
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>1513</b>	Newsletters, pamphlets	1926-1934, undated
Nev	v Haven Council of Social Agencies	
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>1514-1515</b>	Correspondence	1924-1925, 1940-1945
b. 91, f. 1516	Minutes	1922-1926, 1946-1952
b. <b>91</b> , f. <b>1517</b>	Miscellaneous reports	1921-1933
b. 91, f. 1518-1519	Annual reports	1924, 1934-1935
b. 91, f. 1520	Reports	1945-1950
b. 91, f. 1521	Reports, re: proposed funding	1935
Nev	v Haven County Temporary Home for children	
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>1522</b>	Correspondence	1923-1927, 1933
b. 92, f. 1523	Minutes	1922-1924, 1933
b. 92, f. 1524	Study reports	1933-1934
b. <b>92</b> , f. <b>1525</b>	Population statistics	1916-1917
b. 92, f. 1526	Connecticut Schools, "County Temporary Home Number," English	1925 April
Nev	v Haven Department of Health	
b. 92, f. 1527-1532	Correspondence	1916-1945, undated
b. 92, f. 1533	Correspondence re: health officer selection	1934-1935
b. 92, f. 1534	Papers re: proposed reorganization (includes Winslow's plan)	1918
b. 92, f. 1535	Miscellaneous papers	1918, 1930-1938, undated
b. 92, f. 1536	News clippings A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1918
b. 92, f. 1537	Civil service examinations	1930-1935

New Haven Group Health Council

### New Haven Group Health Council (continued)

b. 92, f. 1538	Group Health proposal and memorandum	1951
	New Haven Health Center Demonstration	
b. 92, f. 1539-1545	Correspondence	1919–1922 January–Nov, 1923
b. 92, f. 1546-1547	Minutes	1921-1923
b. 92, f. 1548	Financial and statistical reports	1921-1923
b. 92, f. 1549	Reports	1921-1923
b. 92, f. 1550	"A Study of Typhoid Fever Incidence" (Ettore Ciampolini) English	1921
b. 92, f. 1551	Miscellaneous papers	undated
	New Haven Housing Authority	
b. 92, f. 1552-1554	Correspondence	1941-1955
b. 92, f. 1555-1556	Financial reports	1949-1951, 1954
b. 92, f. 1557	Agendas, preliminary drafts	1949-1955
b. 92, f. 1558	Minutes, preliminary drafts	1949-1953, 1955
b. 92, f. 1559	Minutes	1941, 1950, undated
b. 92, f. 1560	Annual reports	1941, 1959-1960
b. 93, f. 1561	Report to the commissioners	1950 July 7
b. <b>93</b> , f. <b>1562</b>	Reports re: housing projects	1941, undated
b. 93, f. 1563	News release	1954 November 23
	New Haven Visiting Nurse Association	
b. 93, f. 1564-1565	Correspondence	1920-1950
b. 93, f. 1566	Print material re: public health nursing course	1921, undated
b. 93, f. 1567	News clippings	1933, undated
	New York City Department of Health	
b. 93, f. 1568-1572	Correspondence	1910-1918, 1926-1935, 1937-1949, 1951-1953

# New York City Department of Health (continued)

b. 93, f. 1573	Minutes, Advisory Committee	1945
b. 93, f. 1574	Historical sketches	1927
b. 93, f. 1575	Commissioner's report, abstract	1927 January 19
b. 93, f. 1576	Pamphlet, Food, the Teeth, and Health	1930
b. 93, f. 1577	Reports re: typhoid fever	1912-1913
b. 93, f. 1578	Reprint, "The Sanitary Control of New York's Milk Supply	1911
Ne	w York Commission on Ventilation	
b. 93, f. 1579-1588	Correspondence	1912–1926 January–Oct, 1928–1931, undated
b. 93, f. 1589	Memoranda	1928-1929
b. 93, f. 1590-1591	Minutes	1928-1930
b. 93, f. 1592	Contirbutions No. 4, P.S. 99 and P.S. 104, drafts	1928
b. 93, f. 1593	Contributions No. 2 and No. 3, drafts	1929
b. 93, f. 1594	Contribution No. 5, draft	1930
b. 93, f. 1595	Contribution No. 7, draft	1931
b. 94, f. 1596	Notes prepared for Milbank Quarterly Bulletin (T.J. Duffield)	1929 March 13
b. 94, f. 1597	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 1	Circa 1915-1916
b. 94, f. 1598	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 2	Circa 1915-1916
b. 94, f. 1599	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 3	Circa 1915-1916
b. 94, f. 1600	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 4	Circa 1915-1917
b. 94, f. 1601	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 5	1917
b. 94, f. 1602	Working papers, P.S. 51 study, part 6	1917
b. 94, f. 1603	Print materials	1925-1926, undated
b. 94, f. 1604	Miscellaneous papers	1928, 1932, undated
Ne	w York State Department of Health	
b. 94, f. 1605-1610	Correspondence	1914-1919, 1921-1929, 1936, 1938-1941
b. 94, f. 1611	Correspondence: Biggs, Herman M.	1914-1918

# New York State Department of Health (continued)

b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>1614</b>	Miscellaneous papers re: radio health talks	1922-1923, undated
b. <b>94</b> , f. <b>1615</b>	Print material	undated
b. 94, f. 1616	News releases	1936
Org	ganizing Committee for Social Union, Inc.	
b. 94, f. 1617-1623	Correspondence	1935-1945
b. 95, f. 1624	Minutes	1939-1940, 1945, undated
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>1625</b>	Reports and speech text re: Social Union Plan	Circa 1939
b. 95, f. 1626	Bulletins	1939-1940
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>1627</b>	Promotional materials	1940, undated
Pla	nned Parenthood Federation of America	
b. 95, f. 1628	By-laws or organization for medical programs	1940-1942
b. 95, f. 1629-1633	Correspondence	1933, 1940-1954
b. 95, f. 1634	Memoranda	1942-1953
b. 95, f. 1635	Financial statements, proposed budget	1943-1945
	Minutes	
b. 95, f. 1636-1637	Board of Directors	1940-1945, undated
b. 95, f. 1638-1641	Executive Committee	1939-1942, 1944-1945, 1948-1949
b. 95, f. 1642	Membership meetings	1942, 1944-1945
	Reports	
b. 95, f. 1643	Annual reports	1939, 1944
b. 95, f. 1644	"National Planned Parenthood Program for 1945" English	1945
b. <b>95</b> , f. <b>1645</b>	Progress reports	1942, 1944
b. 95, f. 1646	Conference report	1940 May 15-16
b. 95, f. 1647	"Our Human Resources" English	1940
b. 95, f. 1648	Report re: coordination of American Birth Control League and Birth Control Clinical Research Bureau	1938 October 3
b. 96, f. 1649	Questionnaire re: organization and activities	194–

### Planned Parenthood Federation of America (continued)

b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1650</b>	Newsletters	1942-1945, 1948, 1953
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1651</b>	News summaries, news clippings	1940-1944
b. 96, f. 1652	Miscellaneous print material	1939, 1944
Plar	nned Parenthood League of Connecticut	
b. 96, f. 1653	By-laws	Circa 1941
b. 96, f. 1654-1658	Correspondence	1931-1932, 1940-1943, 1951-1954
b. 96, f. 1659	Minutes, annual meetings	1941-1942, 1945
b. 96, f. 1660	Minutes, Board of Directors	1941-1945, 1948
b. 96, f. 1661	Minutes, miscellaneous committees	1940, 1949, 1957
b. 96, f. 1662	Administrative reports	1932, 1942, 1945
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1663</b>	List of officers and directors	1941-1943, 1945-1946
b. 96, f. 1664	Memorandum re: choice of organizational name	1941
b. 96, f. 1665	Brief, Wilder Tileston vs. Abraham S. Ullman, et. al.	1942
b. 96, f. 1666	Pamphlet, Birth Control and Public Health (Winslow)	Circa 1941
b. 96, f. 1667	Pamphlets re: birth control and maternal health	1931-1933, undated
b. 96, f. 1668	Newsletters, bulletin, circulars	1935-1944
	Connecticut Committee to Make Birth Control Legal	
b. <b>96,</b> f. <b>1669</b>	Papers re: funding	1940
b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1670</b>	Committee reports	1941
b. 96, f. 1671	News clippings	1940-1941
Roc	kefeller Foundation	
b. 96, f. 1672-1681	Correspondence	1924–1932 January–May, 1933–1936, 1943– 1944, 1949–1952, undated
b. 96, f. 1682	Correspondence: Beard	1929, 1935
b. 96, f. 1682	Correspondence: Mary Ferrell, John A.	1920-1931
b. <b>96,</b> f. <b>1683</b>	Correspondence: Ferrell, John A.	1932-1933

### Rockefeller Foundation (continued)

b. <b>96</b> , f. <b>1684</b>	Correspondence: Gregg, Alan	1931-1935, 1943-1949
b. 96, f. 1685	Correspondence: Gunn, Selskar	1928, 1934
b. 97, f. 1686	Correspondence: Hackett, L.W.	1929, 1950
b. 97, f. 1686	Correspondence: Heiser, Victor G.	1925-1932
b. 97, f. 1687	Correspondence: Rose, Wickliffe	1919-1922
b. 97, f. 1687	Correspondence: Russell, Frederick F.	1924-1927
b. 97, f. 1688-1689	Correspondence: Russell, Frederick F.	1929-1935
b. 97, f. 1690	Correspondence: Sawyer, Wilbur A.	1931-1944
b. 97, f. 1691-1692	Correspondence: Vincent, George E.	1918-1929
b. 97, f. 1693	Minutes and resolutions	1929-1930, undated
b. 97, f. 1694	Report, "Policy Concerning State Health Services in United States	1926
b. 97, f. 1695	Report re: trip to southeastern Europe (Winslow)	1929 September 4
b. 97, f. 1696	Reports re: proposed programs and policies	1929-1930, undated
b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>1697</b>	Memorial pamphlet: Richard Mills Pearce, Jr.	1930
b. 97, f. 1698	Print material re: Foundation	1927-1933
b. 97, f. 1698	Print material re: Foundation  Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee	1927-1933
b. 97, f. 1698 b. 97, f. 1699-1702		1927-1933 1941-1945 February-June
b. <b>97</b> , f.	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee	1941–1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence	1941–1945 February–June
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting	1941–1945 February–June 1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material	1941–1945 February–June 1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704 b. 97, f. 1705	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)  Correspondence	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704 b. 97, f. 1705 b. 97, f. 1706	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)  Correspondence  Minutes	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945 1944
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704 b. 97, f. 1705 b. 97, f. 1706	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)  Correspondence  Minutes  Programs, announcement	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945 1944
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704 b. 97, f. 1705 b. 97, f. 1706 b. 97, f. 1707	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)  Correspondence  Minutes  Programs, announcement  Social Science Research Council	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945 1944 1944 1944-1945
b. 97, f. 1699-1702 b. 97, f. 1703 b. 97, f. 1704 b. 97, f. 1705 b. 97, f. 1706 b. 97, f. 1707	Russian War Relief, Connecticut Committee  Correspondence  Minutes of organizational meeting  Print material  School Education Conference (New Haven)  Correspondence  Minutes  Programs, announcement  Social Science Research Council  Correspondence	1941–1945 February–June 1945 1944-1945 1944 1944 1944-1945

### Social Science Research Council (continued)

b. <b>97</b> , f. <b>1711</b>	Minutes, committees and hearings	1931
b. 97, f. 1712	Agenda and reports	1930 April 4-5
b. 98, f. 1713	Agenda and reports	1930 September 2-6
b. 98, f. 1714	Agenda and reports, appendices	1930 September 2-6
b. 98, f. 1715	Agenda and reports	1931 March 27-28
b. 98, f. 1716	Agenda and reports, volume 1	1931 June
b. 98, f. 1717	Agenda and reports, volume 2	1931 June
b. 98, f. 1718	Agenda and reports	1931 November 14
b. 98, f. 1719	"Summary Report, 1924-1931," pages 1-60 English	1931 December
b. 98, f. 1720	"Summary Report, 1924-1931," pages 61-122 English	1931 December
b. 98, f. 1721	Miscellaneous reports	1931, undated
	Society of American Bacteriologists	
b. 98, f. 1722-1723	Correspondence	1923, 1944 January-Aug, 1945, 1949-1950
b. 98, f. 1724	"Address and Citation in Honor of Prof. Winslow" (Barnett Cohen)	1944 May
	English	171111111111111111111111111111111111111
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1725</b>	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English	undated
b. 98, f. 1725 b. 98, f. 1726	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist"	-
	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English	undated
b. <b>98</b> , f. <b>1726</b>	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English  Programs  Reprint "A Half Century of Presidential Addresses of the Society of	undated 1919, 1932
b. 98, f. 1726 b. 98, f. 1727	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English  Programs  Reprint "A Half Century of Presidential Addresses of the Society of American Bacteriologists"	undated  1919, 1932  1953 September  Circa 1905-1914,
b. 98, f. 1726 b. 98, f. 1727 b. 98, f. 1728 b. 99, f. 1729	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English  Programs  Reprint "A Half Century of Presidential Addresses of the Society of American Bacteriologists"  Miscellaneous reference materials  [Speech text?] miscellaneous notes	undated  1919, 1932  1953 September  Circa 1905-1914, 1935
b. 98, f. 1726 b. 98, f. 1727 b. 98, f. 1728 b. 99, f. 1729	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English  Programs  Reprint "A Half Century of Presidential Addresses of the Society of American Bacteriologists"  Miscellaneous reference materials  [Speech text?] miscellaneous notes English	undated  1919, 1932  1953 September  Circa 1905-1914, 1935
b. 98, f. 1726 b. 98, f. 1727 b. 98, f. 1728 b. 99, f. 1729	"Chronicles from the Files of the Archivist" English  Programs  Reprint "A Half Century of Presidential Addresses of the Society of American Bacteriologists"  Miscellaneous reference materials  [Speech text?] miscellaneous notes English  State Charities Aid Association	undated  1919, 1932  1953 September  Circa 1905-1914, 1935  1905-1914

### State Charities Aid Association (continued)

b. <b>99</b> , f. <b>1732</b>	Pathfinders in Health and Welfare English	1930
b. 99, f. 1733	Miscellaneous print material	1922-1940
Uı	nited States Children's Bureau, National Commission on Children and Youth	
b. 99, f. 1734	Correspondence	1946-1951
b. 99, f. 1735	Correspondence and announcements re: Midcentury White House Conference on Children and Youth	1948-1949
b. 99, f. 1736	Minutes	1948 September 17
b. 99, f. 1737	Reports re: programs	1946-1948
Uı	nited States Committee on Economic Security	
b. 99, f. 1738	Correspondence	1934-1935
b. 99, f. 1739	"Abstract of a Program for Public Medical Services," draft English	Circa 1935
b. 99, f. 1740	"Abstract of a Program for Social Insurance Against Illness," draft English	Circa 1935
b. 99, f. 1741-1742	Health insurance legislation (I.S. Falk), drafts	1935
b. 99, f. 1743	Interim report	1935 January- February
b. 99, f. 1744	Interim report, appendices	1935 January- February
b. 99, f. 1745	"Memorandum Concerning Emergency Medical and Health Needs" English	Circa 1935
b. 99, f. 1746	"A National Plan for Health Services" English	Circa 1935
b. 99, f. 1747	Proceedings, Medical Advisory Board Meeting, pages 1-100	1935 January 29-30
b. 99, f. 1748	Proceedings, Medical Advisory Board Meeting, pages 201-399	1935 January 29-30
b. 99, f. 1749	Proceedings, Medical Advisory Board Meeting, pages 400-512	1935 January 29-30
b. 99, f. 1750	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health" (E. Sydenstricker, I.S. Falk), draft English	1935
b. 99, f. 1751	Social Security bill (H.R. 7260)	1935 April 15-22
b. 99, f. 1752	Social Security bill (H.R. 7260), summaries	1935 April
b. 99, f. 1753	Temporary disability insurance (I.S. Falk), drafts	1935, undated

	United States Council of National Defense, Medical Advisory Board, Committees on Nursing	
b. 100, f. 1754	"Purpose, Program, and Personnel of the Committees on Nursing, Council of National Defense" English	1917
b. 100, f. 1755-1758	Correspondence	1917 May-Dec, 1918
	Committees on Nursing	
b. 100, f. 1759-1760	Minutes	1917-1918
b. 100, f. 1761	Progress reports	1917-1918
b. 100, f. 1762	Report re: training schools for nurses	1917
b. 100, f. 1763	Bulletins, circulars	1917-1918
	National Organization for Public Health Nursing	
b. 100, f. 1764	Minutes	1917
b. 100, f. 1765	Progress report	1917 July 9
b. 100, f. 1766	Report to women's committee (including outline for intensive instruction of graduate nurses)	1918 July 3
	Subcommittee on Public Health Nursing	
b. 100, f. 1767	Progress reports	1917
b. 100, f. 1768	"Statement of Purposes and Plan" English	1917 September 9
	United States Housing and Home Finance Agency	
b. 100, f. 1769	Correspondence	1949-1951
b. 100, f. 1770	Agendas, Advisory Committee	1950 April 17
b. 100, f. 1771	Contracts negotiated	1950
b. 100, f. 1772	Memorandum, "Adjustment of the Housing Research Program to Emergency Needs" $\label{eq:continuous} \mbox{Needs} \mbox{''}$	1951
b. 100, f. 1773	Report re: slum clearance	1953 July 1
b. 100, f. 1774	Summary of housing amendments	1953 June 30
b. 100, f. 1775	Print material	1950-1953
	United States Office of Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation Operations, Health Committee	

# United States Office of Foreign Relief and Rehabilitation Operat [...] (continued)

b. 100, f. 1780	Minutes and agendas	1943
b. 100, f. 1781	Minutes, subcommittees	1943
b. 100, f. 1782	"Agreement for United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration," 2 drafts English	1943 May 15, 1943 September 20
b. 100, f. 1783	Conference and sub-committee reports	1943
b. 100, f. 1784	Outline for study (Ira Hiscock)	1942
b. 100, f. 1785	"Preliminary Draft of Report on Training of Personnel" (Winslow) English	Circa 1943
b. 100, f. 1786	$^{\prime\prime}$ Proposed Health Program and Organization of the United Nations, $^{\prime\prime}$ drafts English	1943
b. 100, f. 1787	Area studies of post-war health requirements	1942-1943, undated
b. 100, f. 1788	Report re: medical care in China	1943
b. 100, f. 1789	Report re: health problems in Albania, Bulgaria, Hungary, and Burma	1943
b. 100, f. 1790	Miscellaneous policy statements	undated
Uı	nited States Public Health Service	
	Advisory Committee on Official Water Standards	
b. 101, f. 1791	Correspondence	1924
b. 101, f. 1791 b. 101, f. 1792		1924 1923
	Correspondence	
b. 101, f. 1792	Correspondence  Minutes and report	1923
b. 101, f. 1792	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports	1923
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians	1923 1923-1924
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795 b. 101, f. 1796	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes  Agendas	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926 1922
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795 b. 101, f. 1796 b. 101, f. 1797	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes  Agendas  Reports	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926 1922
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795 b. 101, f. 1796 b. 101, f. 1797 b. 101, f. 1798	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes  Agendas  Reports  Memoranda	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926 1922 1922
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795 b. 101, f. 1796 b. 101, f. 1797 b. 101, f. 1798	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes  Agendas  Reports  Memoranda  Conference papers	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926 1922 1922
b. 101, f. 1792 b. 101, f. 1793 b. 101, f. 1794 b. 101, f. 1795 b. 101, f. 1796 b. 101, f. 1797 b. 101, f. 1799 b. 101, f. 1799	Correspondence  Minutes and report  Reports  Advisory Committee on the Education of Sanitarians  Correspondence  Minutes  Agendas  Reports  Memoranda  Conference papers  Committee on Tetraethyl Lead	1923 1923-1924 1922-1924 1923-1926 1922 1922 1922 1923

# United States Public Health Service > Committee on Tetraethyl Lead (continued)

b. 101, f. 1804	Reports re: regulations	1926
b. 101, f. 1805	Final report (drafts)	1926
b. 101, f. 1806	Memorandum	1925 December 26
b. 101, f. 1807	Newspaper clippings	1926
b. 101, f. 1808	Photographs	undated
	National Advisory Health Council	
b. 101, f. 1809	Correspondence	1930-1932
b. 101, f. 1810	Agendas	1933, undated
b. 101, f. 1811	Progress report re: scientific research	1931
b. 101, f. 1812	Reports re: research in progress	1933, undated
b. 101, f. 1813	Miscellaneous papers	1932-1933, undated
	United States Selective Service System	
b. 101, f. 1814	Correspondence surveying state induction examination procedures	1941
b. 101, f. 1815	News releases and bulletins re: induction examination findings	1941
	White House Conference on Child Health and Protection	
b. 101, f. 1816-1819	Correspondence	1929-1930
b. 101, f. 1820	Minutes and memorandum	1930-1931
b. 101, f. 1821	Reports	1930, undated
b. 102, f. 1822	Report, "Outline of Sub-Committee Report on the Administration of Child Health Work as a Part of the Official Health Program"	undated
b. 102, f. 1823	Study plan	1930
b. 102, f. 1824	Reference materials	1929-1930, undated
	White House Conference on Children in a Democracy	
b. 102, f. 1825-1828	Correspondence	1939 April–Dec, 1940–1941
b. 102, f. 1829	Minutes of committees	1939-1940
	Reports	
b. 102, f. 1830-1831	Preliminary report drafts	1939 October- December, undated

### White House Conference on Children in a Democracy > Reports (continued)

b. 102, f. 1832	Digests of suggestions re: procedure	1939
b. 102, f. 1833	Outline drafts for final report	1939
b. 102, f. 1834	"Recommendations Included in the General Report" English	1940 April 1
b. 102, f. 1835	Report and related material re: follow-up program	1940-1943
	Miscellaneous Papers	
b. 102, f. 1836	Information bulletins and related material	1939-1940
b. 102, f. 1837	Program and membership list	1939
V	Vorker's Health Bureau of America	
b. 102, f. 1838	Correspondence	1924-1925
b. 102, f. 1839	Reports	1925, 1928
b. 102, f. 1840	Circulars, bulletin, news release	1924-1925
V	Vorld Health Organization	
b. 102, f. 1841-1843	Correspondence	1946–1948, 1950–1953, undated
b. 102, f. 1844	Minutes, reports, speech texts	1946-1953
b. 102, f. 1845	Newsletters	1947-1948
b. 102, f. 1846	Pamphlets and reprints	1946-1948, 1952
b. 102, f. 1847	Press releases	1948-1949

# Series IV: Academic Papers, 1902 (1915-1945)-1960

5 linear feet (14 boxes)

The Academic Papers are arranged in two sections: Yale University and Other Institutions. The Yale University section is divided into three subsections: General Papers, School of Medicine, and Department of Public Health. The Other Institutions section is arranged alphabetically by the name of the institution.

#### Yale University

#### **General Papers**

b. 103, f. 1-22	General correspondence	1915-1945, 1952-1954, 1960
	Berkeley Divinity School	
b. 103, f. 23	By-laws	undated
b. 103, f. 24-25	Correspondence	1929-1944, 1952, undated
b. 104, f. 26	Financial papers	1936-1941, undated
b. 104, f. 27	Minutes and report, Board of Trustees	1936-1941, 1947
b. 104, f. 28	Print material	1922, 1936-1939, undated
b. 104, f. 29	Committee on Educational Policy: recommendations, news release	1919 March
	Committee on Post-War Problems, New England Regional Study	
b. 104, f. 30	Correspondence	1943
b. 104, f. 31	Report and objectives	1943
	Department of University Health	
b. 104, f. 32-33	Correspondence	1915-1919, 1932-1939
b. 104, f. 34	Foreign Area Studies: correspondence and bulletin	1943
	Graduate School	
b. 104, f. 35	Miscellaneous papers	1919-1921
b. 104, f. 36	Miscellaneous print material	1916-1922, 1937, 1941
	Nursing	
b. 104, f. 37	"Memorandum in Regard to Proposed Affiliation of the Connecticut Training School for Nurses with Yale University" English	1918 April 26
b. 104, f. 38	Memorandum re: nursing at New Haven Hospital (M.C. Winternitz)	1922 March 1

### Yale University > General Papers > Nursing (continued)

b. 104, f. 39	"Memorandum Concerning Reorganization of the New Haven Dispensary" English	undated
b. 104, f. 40	"Opportunities for the Development of a School of Nursing in Yale University" English	undated
b. 104, f. 41	"Plan for the Development of a School of Nursing in Yale University English	undated
b. 104, f. 42	"Report on Connecticut Training School, New Haven Hospital" English	undated
b. 104, f. 43	Student Army Training Corps: correspondence, and course outline	1918
b. 104, f. 44	Trumbull College: correspondence	1933-1953
	Venereal Disease Clinic	
b. 104, f. 45	Correspondence	1918-1919, undated
b. 104, f. 46	Plans and reports	1918-1919
b. 104, f. 47	Yale University Library: correspondence	1924-1927, 1934-1944
b. 104, f. 48	Miscellaneous committees: minutes and reports	
S	chool of Medicine	
b. 104, f. 49	Financial statements, "Estimates of Income and Expenses"	1916-1917, 1919-1920
	Committees	
	Board of Permanent Officers	
b. 104, f. 50-52	Minutes and agendas	1919-1922, 1929-1935
b. 105, f. 53-59	Minutes and agendas	1936-1939, 1942-1945
b. 105, f. 60	Committee on Clinical Subjects: minutes, reports	1933-1942
b. 105, f. 61	Committee on Hospitalization Insurance: correspondence, minutes, reference material	1934-1935
b. 105, f. 62	Committee on Student Health: correspondence, minutes, reports	1933-1938
b. 105, f. 63	Committee on the Biological Sciences: correspondence, minutes, reports	1932-1934
b. 105, f. 64	Committee on the Deanship: correspondence, minutes, resumes	1918, 1940
b. 105, f. 65	Committee on the School of Medicine: minutes	1932-1936

### Yale University > School of Medicine > Committees (continued)

b. 105, f. 66	Committee to consider the consolidation of bacteriology courses: memorandum, report	1919
b. 105, f. 67	Curriculum Committee: reports, recommendations	1919, 1922
	Prudential Committee	
b. 105, f. 68-70	Minutes	1937-1940
b. 106, f. 71	Miscellaneous committees: correspondence, minutes, reports, lists	1917, 1922, 1932-1937
b. 106, f. 72	Faculty meetings: minutes and agendas	1916-1920, 1935-1936
	Memoranda and reports	
b. 106, f. 73	General memoranda	1919-1920, undated
b. <b>106</b> , f. <b>74</b>	"Memorandum to the Yale Corporation on the Development of the Yale Medical School" English	Circa 1915-1920
b. 106, f. 75	Memorandum re: development of New Haven Hospital as a teaching hospital	1918 April 22
b. 106, f. 76	Program recommendations	1929, circa 1930, undated
b. 106, f. 77	Memorandum recommending development of pre-paid health care program by New Haven Hospital and School of Medicine (Winslow and others)	1930 April 11
b. 106, f. 78	Memoranda re: two applicants	Circa 1930
b. 106, f. 79	Recommendations and notices re: research grants	1935-1937, undated
b. 106, f. 80	"Proposal for an Institute of Nutrition" English	1939 November 15
b. 106, f. 81	"A Statement on the Program and Policy of the School of Medicine, Yale University" English	1944 May
b. 106, f. 82	"Manual of Procedure of the School of Medicine" English	undated
b. 106, f. 83	Memoranda re: policies and organization	undated
	Subject files	
b. 106, f. 84	Curriculum and enrollment: lists	1936-1940, undated
	Industrial health programs	
b. 106, f. 85-87	Correspondence	1940-1943

# Yale University > School of Medicine > Subject files > Industrial health programs (continued)

b. 106, f. 88	Memoranda and reports	Circa 1915-1927, 1940-1943
	Course, "Industrial Health and Medicine in War Time"	
b. 106, f. 89	Schedules and lectures	1942-1943
b. 106, f. 90	Promotional material and announcements	1942
	Medical Library	
b. 106, f. 91	Correspondence	1934-1935
b. 106, f. 92-93	Expenses and purchase recommendations	1934-1939
b. 106, f. 94	Minutes of the Advisory Board	1939-1940
b. 106, f. 95	Annual reports	1934-1940
b. 106, f. 96	Miscellaneous news clippings and reprint	1918, 1937
Dep	artment of Public Health	
	Correspondence	
b. 106, f. 97-105	Correspondence re: public health positions	1915-1925, 1935-1945
b. 107, f. 106-108	Correspondence re: Yale broadcasts on public health	1941 April-June
b. 107, f. 109-128	Correspondence with students	1915-1940, 1942-1945
b. 108, f. 129	Correspondence and reports re: Committee on the Development of Public Health at Yale	1944-1945
b. 108, f. 130	Correspondence and itineraries re: Chilean physicians' visit	1942
b. 108, f. 131-135	Correspondence and reports re: John B. Pierce Laboratory of Hygiene	1932-1933 June- Dec, 1934-1955
b. 108, f. 136	Correspondence and reports re: standardization of degrees	1919-1920
b. 108, f. 137	Budgets and financial statements	1917-1928, 1931-1940
	Minutes	
b. 108, f. 138-139	Committee on Public Health	1934-1945
b. 108, f. 140	Departmental meetings	1919-1920
b. 108, f. 141	Staff meetings	1942-1944
	Reports	
b. 108, f. 142	Annual reports	1921, 1934-1945
b. 108, f. 143	Reports and memoranda re: Department of Public Health	1922, 1937–1940, undated

# Yale University > Department of Public Health > Reports (continued)

b. 108, f. 144	Confidential memorandum to I.V. Hiscock recommending development of prepayment group health plan (Winslow)	1945
Cou	urses	
b. 108, f. 145	Course schedules	1941-1945
b. 108, f. 146	Curriculum outlines and notices	1919-1930, 1952
b. 108, f. 147	Faculty worksheets	1933-1943, undated
b. 108, f. 148	Students' evaluations of courses	1918, 1940, 1944
	Civil Affairs Training School, section on public health	
b. 108, f. 149	Correspondence	1943-1945
b. 108, f. 150	Teaching materials	1943-1945
	Epidemiology	
b. 108, f. 151	Bibliographies	1938-1944
b. 109, f. 152	Reprints	1934-1944
b. 109, f. 153	Teaching materials	1938-1944
b. 109, f. 154	Historical Backgrounds of Public Health (A. Castiglioni): course outlines	1941-1943
	History of Public Health	
b. 109, f. 155	Correspondence	1952
b. 109, f. 156	Lecture notes, lectures 1-3 (pp. 1-44)	Circa 1952
b. 109, f. 157	Lecture notes, lectures 4,5 (pp. 45-102)	Circa 1952
b. 109, f. 158	Lecture notes, lectures 6,7 (pp. 103-171)	Circa 1952
b. 109, f. 159	Hygiene 20 (Yale College): teaching materials	1934, 1941, undated
b. 109, f. 160	Industrial Hygiene (Winslow, Leonard Greenburg): correspondence re: field trips	1919, 1925-1929
	Mental Hygiene (Louis Cohen)	
b. 109, f. 161	Correspondence	1943-1944
b. 109, f. 162	Course Outline	1944
b. 109, f. 163	Microscopy of Water: teaching materials	undated
	Principles of Public Health, 1916-1943	
b. 109, f. 164	Course outline	1936-1937

# Yale University > Department of Public Health > Courses > Principles of Public Health, 1916-1943 (continued)

b. 109, f. 165	Examinations	1916-1928, 1931-1944
b. 109, f. 166	Revised course outline, memoranda, schedules	1942-1943
	Principles of Public Health, 1944	
b. 109, f. 167	Memoranda, schedules, syllabus	1943-1944
b. 109, f. 168	Lecture 2, "Sources and Modes of Infection": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 5
b. 109, f. 169	Lecture 3, "Malaria and Yellow Fever": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 8
b. 109, f. 170	Lecture 4, "Other Insect-Borne Diseases": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 12
b. 109, f. 171	Lecture 5, "Tropical Medicine" (Morris Tager): teaching materials	1944 January 15
b. 109, f. 172	Lecture 6, "Typhoid and Other Intestinal Diseases": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 19
b. 109, f. 173	Lecture 7, "Contact-Borne Diseases": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 22
b. 109, f. 174	Lecture 8, "Epidemiology": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 26
b. 110, f. 175	Lecture 9, "Public Health Laboratory": transcript, teaching materials	1944 January 29
b. 110, f. 176	Lecture 10, Sera and Vaccines" (Charles Culotta),: transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 2
b. 110, f. 177	Lecture 11, "Vital Statistics I": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 5
b. 110, f. 178	Lecture 12, "Vital Statistics II": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 9
b. 110, f. 179	Lecture 13, "Problems of Communicable Diseases": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 12
b. 110, f. 180	Lecture 14, "Water Supply": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 16
b. 110, f. 181	Lecture 15, "Refuse and Nuisances": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 19
b. 110, f. 182	Lecture 16, "Sewage Disposal": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 23
b. 110, f. 183	Lecture 17, "Milk Supply": transcript, teaching materials	1944 February 26
b. 110, f. 184	Lecture 18, "Food Supply": transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 1
b. 110, f. 185	Lecture 19, "Camp Sanitation" (Philip Nelbach): transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 4

# Yale University > Department of Public Health > Courses > Principles of Public Health, 1944 (continued)

b. 110, f. 186	Lecture 20, "Eugenics and Birth Control": transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 8
b. 110, f. 187	Lecture 21, "Maternal and Infant Care": transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 11
b. 110, f. 188	Lecture 22, "School Health": transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 15
b. 110, f. 189	Lecture 23, "Tuberculosis I": transcript, teaching materials	1944 March 29
b. 110, f. 190	Lecture 24, "Tuberculosis II": transcript	1944 April 1
b. 110, f. 191	Lecture 25, "Industrial Hygiene I": transcript, teaching materials	1944 April 8
b. 110, f. 192	Lecture 26, "Health and National Safety" (James Simmons): transcript	1944 November 25
b. 110, f. 193	Lecture 27, "Industrial Hygiene II" (John R. Paul): transcript	1944 April 15
b. 110, f. 194	Lecture 28, "Industrial Hygiene III": transcript, teaching materials	1944 April 19
b. 110, f. 195	Lecture 29, "Air Conditioning I": transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1944 April 22
b. 110, f. 196	Lecture 30, "Air Conditioning II": transcript A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1944 April 26
b. 110, f. 197	Lecture 31, "Climate and Season": transcript, teaching materials	1944 April 29
b. 110, f. 198	Lecture 32, "Housing Principles": transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 3
b. 110, f. 199	Lecture 33, "Housing Policies": transcript	1944 May 6
b. 110, f. 200	Lecture 34, "Light and Sound": transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 10
b. 110, f. 201	Lecture 35, "Nutrition in Medical Practice" (Arthur Dayton): transcript	1944 May 13
b. 110, f. 202	Lecture 36, "Nutrition": transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 17
b. 110, f. 203	Lecture 37, "Hygiene of Diet" (William W. Peter): transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 20
b. 110, f. 204	Lecture 38, "Personal Hygiene": transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 24
b. 110, f. 205	Lecture 39, "Venereal Diseases": transcript, teaching materials	1944 May 27

# Yale University > Department of Public Health > Courses > Principles of Public Health, 1944 (continued)

b. 111, f. 206	Lecture 40, "Diseases of Adult Life": transcript	1944 May 31
b. 111, f. 207	Lecture 41, "Public Health Nursing": transcript, teaching materials	1944 June 3
b. 111, f. 208	Lecture 42, "Mental Hygiene": transcript	1944 June 7
b. 111, f. 209	Lecture 43, "Mental Hygiene in Medical Practice" (Howard Colwell): transcript	1944 June 10
b. 111, f. 210	Lecture 44, "Local Health Organization": transcript, teaching materials	1944 June 25
b. 111, f. 211	Lecture 45, "State and Federal Health Organization": transcript, teaching materials	1944 July 1
b. 111, f. 212	Lecture 47, "Social Medicine I": transcript, teaching materials	1944 July 8
b. 111, f. 213	Lecture 48, "Social Medicine II": transcript	1944 July 19
b. 111, f. 214	Lecture 49, "Social Medicine III": transcript	1944 July 22
b. 111, f. 215	Lecture 51, "Poverty and Disease": transcript, teaching materials	1944 July 26
b. 111, f. 216	Lecture 52, "Social Security" (Franz Goldmann): transcript	1944 July 26
b. 111, f. 217	Lecture 53, "Achievements and Tendencies": transcript, teaching materials	1944 July 29
Prin	ciples of Public Health, post 1944	
b. 111, f. 218	Memoranda, schedules, examinations	
b. 111, f. 219	Lecture 3, "Malaria and Yellow Fever": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 220	Lecture 4, "Other Insect-Borne Diseases": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 221	Lecture 7, "Laboratory and Principles of Immunization": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 222	Lecture 8, "Review of Vaccine and Serum Therapy": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 223	Lecture 9, "Epidemiology": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 224		
D. 111, 1. 22 <del>4</del>	Lecture 11, "Vital Statistics I": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 225	Lecture 11, "Vital Statistics I": teaching materials  Lecture 12, "Vital Statistics II": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 225	Lecture 12, "Vital Statistics II": teaching materials	
b. 111, f. 225 b. 111, f. 226	Lecture 12, "Vital Statistics II": teaching materials  Lecture 14, "Disposal of Excreta": teaching materials	

# Yale University > Department of Public Health > Courses > Principles of Public Health, post 1944 (continued)

b. 112, f. 229	Lecture 17, "Sanitary Aspects of Food Supply": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 230	Lecture 18, "Eugenics and Birth Control": teaching materials	5
b. 112, f. 231	Lectures 21, 22, "Tuberculosis": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 232	Lecture 23, "Social Hygiene": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 233	Lectures 25, 26, "Air Supply": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 234	Lecture 27, "Industrial Hygiene I": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 235	Lectures 28, 29, "Industrial Hygiene II, III": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 236	Lecture 30, "Housing I": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 237	Lecture 31, "Housing II": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 238	Lecture 32, "Light and Sound": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 239	Lecture 40, "Diseases of Adult Life": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 240	Lecture 41, "Poverty and Disease": teaching materials	
b. 112, f. 241	Lecture 42, "Mental Hygiene": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 242	Lecture 46, "Hospital and Dispensary": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 243	Lecture 47, "Medical Care I": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 244	Lecture 48, "Medical Care II": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 245	Lecture 49, "Medical Care III": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 246	Lectures 47, 48, 49, "Medical Care": additional teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 247	Lecture 63, "Achievements and Possibilities": teaching materials	
b. 113, f. 248	Extra unnumbered lecture, "Review of Contact-Borne Diseases": teaching materials	
Pri	nciples of Public Health, n.d.	
b. 113, f. 249	"Control of Contact Borne Diseases," "Epidemiology," "Mental Hygiene," "Public Health Nursing," "Sera and Vaccines": lecture notes English	undated
Pul	blic Health Administration (William W. Peter)	
b. 113, f. 250-251	Correspondence	1943-1945
b. 113, f. 252	Teaching materials	1944-1945, undated

### Yale University > Department of Public Health > Courses (continued)

#### Public Health Seminar

b. 113, f. 253	Bibliographies	1920-1936, 1944-1948
b. 113, f. 254	Teaching materials re: respiratory diseases	Circa 1935-1945
b. 113, f. 255	"Nutrition in Wartime": teaching materials English	1942 November 27
b. 113, f. 256	"The Spirit of England," "The Spirit of China": teaching materials English	1942
b. 113, f. 257	"Dante": teaching materials English	1944 March
b. 113, f. 258	"Closing Talk": text English	1944 June 9
b. 113, f. 259	Guest lists (Mrs. Winslow)	1940-1946
b. 113, f. 260	Sanitary Law: notes and brief for mock trial (Winslow vs. L.F. Rettger)	1922 June
	School Health	
b. 114, f. 261	Correspondence	1943-1945
b. 114, f. 262	Teaching materials	Circa 1943-1944
b. 114, f. 263	Social Aspects of Medicine: teaching materials	1934 spring, 194?
b. 114, f. 264	Vital Statistics (Clark Councell): examinations	1944
b. 114, f. 265	Miscellaneous examinations	1916–1921, 1926– 1945, undated
b. 114, f. 266	Miscellaneous papers	1918–1923, 1935– 1943, undated
b. 114, f. 267	Miscellaneous teaching materials	1944, 1949, undated
b. 114, f. 268	Miscellaneous teaching materials re: nursing	1942, 1949, undated
Mis	cellany	
b. 114, f. 269	Articles re: Department of Public Health	1920, 1928, undated
b. 114, f. 270	Invoices for laboratory equipment and supplies	1915-1916
b. 114, f. 271	Lists and summaries of students	1920-1945, 1955
b. 114, f. 272	Lists of graduates	1918-1943

### Yale University > Department of Public Health > Miscellany (continued)

# National Board of Medical Examiners, New Haven Subsidiary Board

b. 114, f. 273	Correspondence	1933-1935, 1943-1944
b. 114, f. 274	Examinations, bulletins	1933-1944
b. 114, f. 275	Newsletters	1935–1946, 1952 October
b. 114, f. 276	"The Singsong of the Graduate Student" (Cora E. English	Grey) undated
b. 114, f. 277	Table of organization	undated
Other	<u>nstitutions</u>	
В	ritish Columbia Institute for Public Health Workers	
b. 114, f. 278	Correspondence	1947 January- April
b. 114, f. 279	Lecture	1947 April 8-11
C	alifornia, University of, Berkeley: Rosenberg Professorship	
b. 114, f. 280-286	Correspondence	1941 January- October 24, 1941 October 27-31
b. 115, f. 287-289	Correspondence	1941 November 3–17, 1941 November 19–28, 1941 December–1942 February
b. 115, f. 290	Memoranda, minutes	1941, undated
	Courses	
b. 115, f. 291	Social Welfare 191: teaching materials	1941 fall
	Social Welfare 291	
b. 115, f. 292	Seminar 1, "War and Pestilence": teaching m	aterials 1941 August 27
b. 115, f. 293	Seminar 2, "Selective Service": teaching mat	rerials 1941 September 3
b. 115, f. 294	Seminar 3, "Insects": teaching materials	1941 September 10
b. 115, f. 295	Seminar 4, "Military Hygiene": teaching mat	terials 1941 September 17
b. 115, f. 296	Seminar 5, "Venereal Disease": teaching mat	terials 1941 September 24

Other Institutions > California, University of, Berkeley: Rosenberg Professorship > Courses > Social Welfare 291 (continued)

b. 115, f. 297	Seminar 6, "Emergencies": teaching materials	1941 October 1
b. 115, f. 298	Seminar 7, 8, "Occupational Hygiene": teaching materials	1941 October 8, 15
b. 115, f. 299	Seminar 9, 10, "Housing": teaching materials	1941 October 22, 29
b. 115, f. 300	Seminar 12, 13, "Medical Care": teaching materials	1941 November 12, 19
b. 115, f. 301	Seminar 14, "Poverty": teaching materials	1941 November 26
b. 115, f. 302	Seminar 15, "Mental Hygiene": teaching materials	1941 December 3
b. 115, f. 303	News clippings, miscellany	1941, undated
	Chicago, University of	
b. 115, f. 304	Correspondence	1909-1910
b. 115, f. 305	"The Problem of Species Among the Bacteria": lecture notes English	1910 February 15
b. 115, f. 306	Programs and announcements	1910
	Columbia University, Teacher's College	
b. 115, f. 307	Correspondence	1911, 1916-1925
b. 115, f. 308	Examinations, lecture notes, course outlines	1913-1920, undated
b. 115, f. 309	"The Development and Work of the Department of Nursing and Health, Teacher's College" English	Circa 1919
	Los Angeles Institute on Public Health, First Annual	
b. 115, f. 310	Correspondence	1927
b. <b>115</b> , f. <b>311</b>	Syllabi, schedule	1927
b. 115, f. 312	Lecture notes (technical section)	1927
b. 115, f. 313	Lecture notes (popular section)	1927
b. 115, f. 314	Lecture notes (luncheons, conferences)	1927
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
b. 115, f. 315	Correspondence	1903-1909
b. 115, f. 316	Teaching materials	1902-1904
b. 115, f. 317	Printed material See also: box 152, folders 153-160	1902-1903, 1909

### Other Institutions (continued)

# New York, College of the City of

b. 115, f. 318	Correspondence	1909-1913
b. 115, f. 319	Teaching materials re: bacteriology	Circa 1910-1912
b. 115, f. 320	Teaching materials re: municipal sanitation	1911-1914
b. 115, f. 321	Printed materials re: Winslow	1914
b. 116, f. 322-323	<i>Microcosm</i> English	1912-1913
	North Carolina, University of	
b. 116, f. 324	Correspondence	1947 January 4
b. 116, f. 325	Course schedule	1946 November
b. 116, f. 326	Teaching materials	1946 November
	Paris, University of, Institute of Hygiene	
b. 116, f. 327	Lecture 1, "Water Supply": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 328	Lecture 2, "Water Supply, Continued": French text	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 329	Lecture 3, "The Disposal of City Sewage": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 330	Lecture 4, "Milk Supply": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 331	Lecture 5, "Ventilation": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 332	Lecture 6, "Public Health Nursing": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 333	Lecture 7, "Personal Hygiene": English and French texts	Circa 1927 February
b. 116, f. 334	News release See also: box 158a, folder 4	1927 February 14
	Vassar Training Camp for Nurses	
b. 116, f. 335-336	Correspondence	1918-1919, 1948
b. 116, f. 337	Memorandum, minutes	1918, undated
b. 116, f. 338	Pamphlets, newsclippings	1918
b. 116, f. 339	Newspaper, The Thermometer	1918 January- August
b. 116, f. 340	Lists of participants at reunion breakfast	1926 May 21

Other Institutions (continued)

b. 116, f. 341 Unidentified: "Outline of Suggested Course in Hygiene"

Circa 1914

# **Series V: Writings, 1898-1953**

4 linear feet (13 boxes)

Writings is arranged in five sections: *Bibliographies, Books, Reprints, Shorter Writings, and Speeches*. Each section is arranged chronologically.

	<u>Bibliographies</u>	
b. 117, f. 1	Bibliographic notes and lists (some prepared by Anne Rogers Winslow)	1901-1955
b. 117, f. 2	Bibliographic lists	1905-1935, 1945-1956
b. 117, f. 3	"Bibliography of Charles-Edward Amory Winslow," The Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine: reprint and notes English	1947
	<u>Books</u>	
	Sewage Disposal	
b. 117, f. 4	Reviews	1910-1911, undated
b. 117, f. 5	Correspondence	1910-1912, 1921
b. 117, f. 6	Sewage Disposal, 2nd edition: contracts	1918 July 15
	The Winslow Health Series	
b. 117, f. 7	Memoranda and notes	1914-1915, 1931-1934
b. 117, f. 8-9	Correspondence	1914-1916, 1918
b. 117, f. 10	Royalty statements	1920, 1924, 1934-1936
b. 117, f. 11	The Land of Health, with Grace Hallock	1922
b. 117, f. 12-13	Correspondence	1922-1924
b. 117, f. 14	The Laws of Health and How to Teach Them, drafts, chapters 11, 17, 25	Circa 1925
b. 117, f. 15-16	Correspondence	1925-1928
b. 117, f. 17	Teaching manual, pamphlets	1929-1932, undated
b. 117, f. 18-24	Correspondence	1930-1931, 1934- 1945, undated
b. 117, f. 25	A Pioneer of Public Health, William Thompson Sedgwick: notes English	Circa 1921-1924
	The Life of Herman M. Biggs	
b. 117, f. 26	Reference materials (1913-1914)	Circa 1924

# Books > The Life of Herman M. Biggs (continued)

b. 118, f. 36 Reviews 1943-1944 b. 118, f. 37 Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38 Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945  Reprints b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English 1898 October English b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English 1901 June New England Water Works English 1901 December New England Water Works English	b. 117, f. 27	Correspondence with Frances R. Biggs	1924-1932, undated
b. 117, f. 31  Evolution and Significance of the Modern Public Health Campaign, reprint: correspondence English  b. 117, f. 32  Health on the Farm and in the Village: brochure, reviews English  The Conquest of Epidemic Disease  b. 117, f. 33-35  Correspondence 1941 November-1942 June-Dec, 1943 b. 118, f. 36  Reviews 1943-1944 b. 118, f. 37  Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38  Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945  Reprints  b. 118, f. 39  "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English b. 118, f. 40  "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English b. 118, f. 41  "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English b. 118, f. 42  "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English b. 118, f. 43  History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 English b. 118, f. 44  "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English b. 118, f. 45  "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English b. 118, f. 45  "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English b. 118, f. 46  "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English b. 118, f. 47  "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 117, f. 28-29	General correspondence	1925-1936
b. 117, f. 32	b. 117, f. 30	Suggestions for reviewers (Winslow)	1929 June
English  The Conquest of Epidemic Disease  b. 117, f. 33-35 Correspondence 1941 November-1942 June-Dec, 1942 June-Dec, 1943 b. 118, f. 36 Reviews 1943-1944 b. 118, f. 37 Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38 Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945 Reprints  b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 English b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English common Statistical Study of Boston of Boards of Health English common Statistics Association of Boards of Health English common Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 117, f. 31	correspondence	1930-1950
b. 117, f. 33-35 Correspondence 1941 November 1942 June-Dec, 1943 b. 118, f. 36 Reviews 1943-1944 b. 118, f. 37 Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38 Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945  Reprints b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 English b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 117, f. 32		1931
b. 118, f. 36 Reviews 1943-1944 b. 118, f. 37 Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38 Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945  Reprints b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 1902 English b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English 1903 November English 18, f. 45 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English c. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report		The Conquest of Epidemic Disease	
b. 118, f. 37 Correspondence 1944 b. 118, f. 38 Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence 1945  Reprints b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English 1898 October English 1901 June Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English 1901 June Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English 1901 December New England Water Works English 1901 December New England Water Works English 1902 September American Statistical Association English 1902 English 1902 English 1902 English 1902 English 1903 January English 1903 Interpretation," The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, 1903 January English 1903 November 15 1903 November 15 1904 May Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English 1904 May With P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report 1904 With P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report 1904	b. 117, f. 33-35	Correspondence	·
b. 118, f. 38  Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence  Reprints  b. 118, f. 39  "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English  b. 118, f. 40  "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English  b. 118, f. 41  "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the 1901 December New England Water Works English  b. 118, f. 42  "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43  History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 English  b. 118, f. 44  "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45  "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46  "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47  "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 36	Reviews	1943-1944
Beprints  b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English  b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English  b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English  b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 Inglish  b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  c. 118, f. 46 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 37	Correspondence	1944
b. 118, f. 39 "To the Concord River," New England Magazine English  b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English  b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English  b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," 1902 September American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 1902 English  b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 38	Water Bacteriology, revised edition: correspondence	1945
English  b. 118, f. 40 "Typhoid Fever at Newport, R.I., in 1900, and Its Relation to Defective Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English  b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English  b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," In 1902 September American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43 "History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 English  b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	Rep	<u>rints</u>	
Sanitation," Technology Quarterly English  b. 118, f. 41 "The Bacteriological Analysis of Water and Its Interpretation," Journal of the New England Water Works English  b. 118, f. 42 "A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons," 1902 September American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43 History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 1902 English  b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 39		1898 October
New England Water Works Englishb. 118, f. 42"A Statistical Study of the Fatality of Typhoid Fever at Different Seasons,"1902 September American Statistical Association Englishb. 118, f. 43History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 	b. 118, f. 40	Sanitation," Technology Quarterly	1901 June
American Statistical Association English  b. 118, f. 43  History of the Prince School in the City of Boston, 1872-1902 1902 English  b. 118, f. 44  "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45  "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46  "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47  "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 41	New England Water Works	1901 December
b. 118, f. 44 "The War Against Disease," Atlantic Monthly, English  b. 118, f. 45 "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  b. 118, f. 46 "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 42	American Statistical Association	1902 September
English  b. 118, f. 45  "The Engineer in Preventive Medicine," Public Works English  1903 November 15  b. 118, f. 46  "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47  "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 43		1902
b. 118, f. 46  "The Sanitary Dangers of Certain Occupations," Journal of the Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health English  b. 118, f. 47  "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904 with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 44		1903 January
<ul> <li>Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health         English</li> <li>b. 118, f. 47 "Some Statistics of Garbage Disposal for the Larger American Cities in 1902," 1904         with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report</li> </ul>	b. 118, f. 45		
with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	b. 118, f. 46	Massachusetts Association of Boards of Health	1904 May
	b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>47</b>	with P. Hansen, American Public Health Association Report	1904

b. 118, f. 48	"A Revision of the Coccaceae," with Anne F. Rogers, <i>Science</i> English	1905 April 28
b. 118, f. 49	"The Scientific Disposal of City Sewage: Historical Development and Present Status of the Problem," <i>The Technology Quarterly</i> English	1905 December
b. 118, f. 50	"The Deeper Significance of Scientific Education," <i>Technology Review</i> English	1905
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>51</b>	"Experiments on the Purification of Boston Sewage, 1903-1905," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>Annual Report of American Public Health Association</i> English	1905
b. 118, f. 52	"The Trickling Filter at the Sewage Experiment Station of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>Engineering News</i> English	1906 August 16
b. 118, f. 53	"The Teaching of Biology and Sanitary Science in the Massachusetts Institute of Technology," <i>Technology Quarterly</i> English	1906 December
b. 118, f. 54	"On the Use of Methylene Blue in Testing Sewage Effluents," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1907 May
b. 118, f. 55	"Disposal of Sewage," <i>Bulletin</i> (Vermont State Board of Health) English	1907 June 19
b. 118, f. 56	"History of the Sewage Disposal Problem," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>Public Works</i> English	1907 October- December
b. 118, f. 57	"Preliminary Statement of the Committee on Standard Methods of Bacterial Milk Analysis," with others, <i>American Journal of Public Hygiene</i> English	1907 November
b. 118, f. 58	"Investigation on the Purification of Boston Sewage in Septic Tanks and Trickling Filters (1905-1907)," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>Technology Quarterly</i> English	1907 December
b. 118, f. 59	"Public Health and Safety," Bulletin of the New York State Library English	1907
b. 118, f. 60	"The Cash Value of Factory Ventilation," Proceedings of the 6th International Congress on Tuberculosis English	1908
b. 118, f. 61	"Purification of Boston Sewage: Experimental Results and Practical Possibilities," with Earle B. Phelps, <i>Journal of the Association of Engineering</i> English	1908
b. 118, f. 62	"A Statistical Criterion for Species and Genera Among the Bacteria," Bulletin of the Torrey Botanical Club English	1909 January 29
b. 118, f. 63	"A Case of Non-Inheritance of Fluctuating Variations Among Bacteria," with L.T. Walker, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1909 February 18

b. 118, f. 64	"The Sanitary Significance of Bacteria in the Air of Drains and Sewers," <i>The Report of the Sanitary Committee for 1907-1908-1909</i> English	1909
b. 118, f. 65	"Sewage Disposal in the United States," Wasserversogung und Beseitigung Flussiger und Fester Ahfallstoffe English	1909
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>66</b>	"A Comparative Study of Intestinal Streptococci from the Horse, the Cow, and Man," with G.T. Palmer, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1910 January 15
b. 118, f. 67	"An Investigation of the Extent of the Bacterial Pollution of the Atmosphere by Mouth Spray," with E.A. Robinson, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1910 January 15
b. 118, f. 68	"The Society of American Bacteriologists," <i>Science</i> English	1910 April 8
b. 118, f. 69	"Water Pollution and Water Purification at Jersey City, New Jersey," Journal of the Western Society of Engineers English	1910 August
b. 118, f. 70	"Unsolved Problems of Sewage Disposal," The Transactions of the American Institute of Chemical Engineers English	1910 December 10
b. 118, f. 71	"The Education of the Parents of the Future," <i>Bulletin of the American Academy of Medicine</i> English	1910 December
b. 118, f. 72	"The Parent, the Strategic Point of the Present," <i>Bulletin of the American Academy of Medicine</i> English	1910 December
b. 118, f. 73	"Who Should and Should Not Be Parents," <i>Bulletin of the American Academy of Medicine</i> English	1910 December
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>74</b>	"The Field for Water Disinfection from a Sanitary Standpoint," Proceedings of the Second Meeting of the Illinois Water Supply Association English	1910
b. 118, f. 75	"Public Health and Safety," Bulletin of the New York State Library English	1910
b. 118, f. 76	"Investigations on the Purification of Boston Sewage," with Earle B. Phelps, The Journal of Infectious Diseases English	1911 April 12
b. <b>118</b> , f. <b>77</b>	"Protection of River and Harbor Waters from Municipal Wastes," <i>American Museum of Natural History</i> English	1911 April
b. 118, f. 78	"A Question of Public Health," <i>The American Museum Journal</i> English	1911 April
b. 118, f. 79	"Factory Sanitation and Efficiency," Engineering Record English	1911 May 13

b. 118, f. 80	"Fresh Air as a Speed Boss" (fragment), Factory English	1911 July
b. 118, f. 81	"The Scientific Basis for Ventilation Standards," <i>Proceedings of the National Education Association</i> English	1911 July
b. 118, f. 82	"Ellen Henrietta Richards," Engineering News English	1911 August 6
b. 118, f. 83	"Practical Possibilities in the Purification of Municipal Sewage," National Association for Preventing the Pollution of Rivers and Waterways English	1911 December 13
b. 118, f. 84	"An Outbreak of Tonsillitis or Septic Sore Throat in Eastern Massachusetts and Its Relation to an Infected Milk Supply," <i>The Boston Medical and Surgical Journal</i> English	1911 December 14
b. 118, f. 85	"Factors of Sanitary Safety in a Natural Ice Supply," <i>The Natural Ice Association of America</i> English	1911
b. 118, f. 86	"The Scientific Basis for Ventilation Standards," American School Board Journal English	1911
b. 118, f. 87	"Euthenics," Reference Handbook of the Medical Sciences English	post 1911
b. 118, f. 88	"The Movement for Scientific Internationalism at the Hague," <i>Science</i> English	1912 February 23
b. 118, f. 89	"Civic Biology," The American Teacher English	1912 April
b. 118, f. 90	"The Effect of Drying upon the Viability of Bacteria," with F. Abramson, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1912 May 15
b. 118, f. 91	"Temperature and Humidity in Factories," <i>American Labor Legislation Review</i> English	1912 June
b. 118, f. 92	"Progress Report of the Committee on Standard Methods for the Examination of Air," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1912 September
b. 118, f. 93	"A Quantitative Study of the Bacteria in City Dust with Special Reference to Intestinal and Buccal Forms," with I.J. Kligler, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1912 September
b. 118, f. 94	"Factors of Sanitary Safety in Natural Ice Supply," Cold Storage and Ice Trade Journal English	1912 October
b. 118, f. 95	"The New Art of Ventilation," <i>Medical Review of Reviews</i> English	1912 October

b. 118, f. 96	"The New Art of Ventilation: Some Principles Which Follow from Recent Physiological Research," <i>Engineering News</i> English	1912 November 28
b. 118, f. 97	"New Ideas in Ventilation," <i>The American Teacher</i> English	1912 December
b. 118, f. 98	"An Insect-Borne Disease - Infant Paralysis," <i>The American Museum Journal</i> English	1913 May
b. 118, f. 99	"Museum Co-operation in the Teaching of School Hygiene and Sanitation," Transactions of the Fourth International Congress on School Hygiene English	1913 August
b. 118, f. 100	"School Ventilation in New York City," <i>The Heating and Ventilating Magazine</i> English	1913 September
b. 119, f. 101	"Efficiency in the Public-Health Campaign," <i>The North American Review</i> English	1913
b. 119, f. 102	"The Prevention of Industrial Poisonings," Original Communications, Eighth International Congress of Applied Chemistry English	1913
b. 119, f. 103	"School Ventilation in New York City," American Journal of Public Health English	1913
b. 119, f. 104	"The Characterization and Classification of Bacterial Types," <i>Science</i> English	1914 January 16
b. 119, f. 105	"The Seeley Bill in Relation to Public Health," <i>The Survey</i> English	1914 March 21
b. 119, f. 106	"The New York State Commission on Ventilation and Its Problems," <i>Journal of Industrial and Engineering Chemistry</i> English	1914 March
b. 119, f. 107	"The Microbic Content of Indoor and Outdoor Air," with W.W. Browne, Monthly Weather Review English	1914 July
b. 119, f. 108	"The Importance of Studying the Actual Condition of Hospital Air," The Journal of the American Medical Association English	1914 November 7
b. 119, f. 109	"Public Health Education in the United States," Journal of the Royal Sanitary Institute English	1914
b. 119, f. 110	"The Ventilation and Sanitation of School Houses," School and Society English	1915 February 6
b. 119, f. 111	"Fresh Air in the Light of Recent Research," Journal of the Outdoor Life English	1915 May
b. 119, f. 112	"Organizing a State Campaign of Public Health Education," American Journal of Public Health English	1915

b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>113</b>	"A Study of Heating and Ventilating Conditions in a Large Office Building," with G.F. Maglott, <i>Heating and Ventilation Magazine</i> English	1915
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>114</b>	"Epidemiology and Symptomatology of an Outbreak of Septic Sore-Throat in Westchester County, New York," with L.W. Hubbard, <i>The Journal of</i> <i>Infectious Diseases</i> English	1916 January
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>115</b>	"Preventive Philanthropy Improving Condition of the Poor at Long Range," The Public Health Journal English	1916 January
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>116</b>	"The Effect of Moderately High Atmospheric Temperatures upon the Formation of Hemolysins," With James A. Miller and W.C. Noble, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1916 February 16
b. 119, f. 117	"The Kata Thermometer as a Measure of the Effect of Atmospheric Conditions upon Bodily Comfort," <i>Science</i> English	1916 May 19
b. 119, f. 118	"The Garden of Germs," <i>The American Museum Journal</i> English	1916 May
b. 119, f. 119	"Public Health in the Past and in the Future," <i>The Journal of Home Economics</i> English	1916 October
b. 119, f. 120	"Sanitary Surveys of Institutions," The Bulletin of the American Home Economics Association English	1916 December
b. 119, f. 121	"The Effect of Moderately High Atmospheric Temperatures upon the Formation of Agglutinins," with J.A. Miller and W.C. Noble, <i>Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine</i> English	1916
b. 119, f. 122	"The Laboratory in the Service of the State," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1916
b. 119, f. 123	"An Exibit of Military Hygiene," <i>The American Museum Journal</i> English	1917 April
b. 119, f. 124	"Public Health Administration in Russia in 1917," Public Health Reports English	1917 December 28
b. 119, f. 125	"A Biologist's Reasons for Belief in Equal Suffrage" English	1917
b. 119, f. 126	"Fresh Air and Ventilation in the Light of Modern Research," Proceedings of the Second Pan American Scientific Congress English	1917
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>127</b>	"Health in War and Peace," Reprints of Reports and Addresses of the National Conference of Social Work English	1917

b. 119, f. 128	"The New Profession of Public Health Nursing and its Educational Needs," Proceedings of the Second Pan American Scientific Congress English	1917
b. 119, f. 129	"Public Health Problems in Russia," <i>The American Museum Journal</i> English	1918 January
b. 119, f. 130	The Public Health Nurses How She Helps to Keep the Babies Well, Children's Year Leaflet No. 6	1918 April
b. 119, f. 131	"The Effect of Putrefactive Odors upon Growth and upon Resistance to Disease," with David Greenburg, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1918 October
b. 119, f. 132	"The Effect of Potassium Bromate upon Enzyme Action," with I.S. Falk, <i>The Journal of Biological Chemistry</i> English	1918
b. 119, f. 133	"The Effect of the Respiration of Putrid Gases upon the Growth of Guinea Pigs," with David Greenberg, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1918
b. 119, f. 134	"The Federal Campaign Against Veneral Disease," Proceedings of the Connecticut State Medical Society English	1918
b. 119, f. 135	"Notes on Sanitation in Russia and Japan," <i>Proceedings of the Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers</i> English	1918
b. 119, f. 136	"The Recovery of Grease from City Sewage," with F.W. Mohlman, Proceedings of the American Society for Municipal Improvements, Convention of 1918 English	1918
b. 119, f. 137	"Studies on Salt Action. II. The Effect of Transfer from Stronger to Weaker Salt Solutions upon the Viability of Bacteria in Water," with I.S. Falk, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1918
b. 119, f. 138	"Standards for Measuring the Efficiency of Exhaust Systems in Polishing Shops," with L. Greenburg and H.C. Angermyer, <i>Public Health Reports</i> English	1919 March 7
b. 119, f. 139	"The Disinfectant Action of Glycerol in Varying Concentrations," with Dorothy F. Holland, <i>Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine</i> English	1919
b. 119, f. 140	"Poverty as a Factor in Disease," <i>Proceedings of the National Conference of Social Work</i> English	1919
b. 119, f. 141	"The Untilled Fields of Public Health," Science English	1920 January 9

b. 119, f. 142	"A Study of the Dust Hazard in the Wet and Dry Grinding Shops of an Ax Factory," with L. Greenburg, <i>Public Health Reports</i> English	1920 October 8
b. 119, f. 143	The Untilled Fields of Public Health, Canadian Red Cross	1920
b. 119, f. 144	The Untilled Fields of Public Health, extracts from address	1920
b. 119, f. 145	"The Importance of Preserving the Original Types of Newly Described Species of Bacteria," <i>The Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1921 January
b. 119, f. 146	"The Relation Between Katathermometer and Thermometer Readings under Ordinary Indoor Conditions," with E.L. Hewitt, <i>The Heating and Ventilating</i> <i>Magazine</i> English	1921 March
b. 119, f. 147	"William Thompson Sedgwick, 1855-1921," <i>The Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1921 May
b. 119, f. 148	"Fresh Air in the Factory" English	Circa 1921
b. 119, f. 149	"Recent Progress in the Reduction of the Typhoid Death Rate and its Significance," Proceedings of the American Society of Civil Engineers English	1921
b. 119, f. 150	"Vienna," <i>Science</i> English	1922 April 7
b. 119, f. 151	"A Survey of Natural Illumination in an Industrial Plant," with L. Greenburg, <i>Public Health Reports</i> English	1922 April 14
b. 119, f. 152	"Efficiency of Various Kinds of Ventilating Ducts," with L. Greenburg, <i>Public Health Reports</i> English	1922 July 28
b. 119, f. 153	"The Relative Effect of Certain Triphenyl-methane Dyes upon the Growth of Bacilli of the Colon Group in Lactose Broth and Lactose Bile," with A.F. Dolloff, The Journal of Infectious Diseases English	1922 September
b. 119, f. 154	"An Ideal Health Department for a City of 100,000 Population," with H.I. Harris, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1922 November
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>155</b>	"Present Status of Our Knowledge of the Vitamins and Its Application to the Dietary," with others, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1922 November
b. 119, f. 156	"Operating Factors in Industrial Hygiene," Public Health News English	1922 December - 1923 January
b. 119, f. 157	"European Health Conditions," American Journal of Public Health English	1922

b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>158</b>	"The Importance of Subject Content in Health Education," Journal of the Natural Education Association English	1922
b. 119, f. 159	"Studies on Salt Action. V. The Influence of Various Salts upon Bacterial Growth," with Margaret Hotchkiss, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1922
b. 119, f. 160	"The Comparative Efficiency of the Circular Konimeter and the Palmer Water Spray Apparatus for the Determination of the Dust Content of the Air," with Robert Jordan, Journal of Industrial Hygiene English	1923 January
b. 119, f. 161	"Report of the Advisory Committee on the Health Program of the American National Red Cross," [Red Cross Courier?] English	1923 March 10
b. 119, f. 162	"Mental Hygiene as a Public Health Problem in Connecticut," <i>Mental Hygiene News</i> English	1923 October
b. 119, f. 163	"Football and Health," <i>Health</i> English	1925 November
b. 119, f. 164	"Strategic Position of the Dispensary in the Public Health Campaign," <i>The Nation's Health</i> English	1926 November
b. 119, f. 165	"The Scientific Aspect of School Ventilation," Transactions of the Third Annual Meeting of the American Child Health Association English	1926
b. 119, f. 166	"A Word from the President, Dr. CE.A. Winslow," <i>Mental Hygiene News</i> English	1927 December
b. 119, f. 167	"The Rise and Fall of Bacterial Populations," <i>The Newer Knowledge of Bacteriology and Immunology</i> English	1928
b. 119, f. 168	"Sickness Insurance in Central Europe and Its Lessons for Us in the United States," Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine English	1929 July
b. 119, f. 169	"The Physician, the Health Officer, and the Community," Addresses Delivered At Dedication Exercises of Health Service Building, University of Minnesota English	1929 October 1
b. 119, f. 170	"Recent Progress in the Field of Public Health," <i>League of Nations News</i> English	1929 November
b. <b>119</b> , f. <b>171</b>	"A Study of Ventilation and Respiratory Illness in Syracuse Schools; Rate of Air Flow and Room Temperature in Relation to the School Children," with others, American Journal of Hygiene, English	1930 July

b. 119, f. 172	"A Study of Ventilation and Respiratory Illness in Syracuse Schools; with an Analysis of Factors Affecting Criteria Used," with others, <i>The American Journal of Hygiene</i> English	1930 July
b. 119, f. 173	"Some Social Implications of Public Health Nursing," Hospital Social Service English	1930 August
b. 119, f. 174	"A Study of Ventilation and Respiratory Illness in New York Schools; Comparison of Window-Gravity Ventilation and of Unit Fan Ventilation with Varying Air Flow," with others, <i>The American Journal of Hygiene</i> English	1931 January
b. 119, f. 175	"A New Dress and a New Name," The Public Health Nurse English	1931 June
b. 119, f. 176	"A Study of Rural School Ventilation in Cattaraugus County, New York," with others, <i>The American Journal of Hygiene</i> English	1931 July
b. 119, f. 177	"Armistice Day Address," <i>The Yale Alumni Weekly</i> English	1931 November 13
b. 119, f. 178	"The Changing Bacteria," Science English	1932 January 29
b. 119, f. 179	"Vasomotor Reactions to Localized Drafts," with Leonard Greenburg, <i>The American Journal of Hygiene</i> English	1932 January
b. 119, f. 180	"A Program of Medical Care for the United States," <i>Science</i> English	1933 January 27
b. 119, f. 181	"The Influence of Lillian Wald Reaches Round the Earth," <i>Better Times</i> English	1934 January 1
b. 119, f. 182	"What do We Mean by Bacterial Life Cycle?," Science English	1935 March 25
b. 119, f. 183	"National Health Challenges - How the Public Health Nurse is Meeting Them," <i>Public Health Nursing</i> English	1935 March
b. 119, f. 184	"Un Plan para la Asistencia Medica en Estades Unidos," <i>La Reforma Medica</i> English	1935 May 15
b. 119, f. 185	"Housing as a Public Health Problem," American Journal of Public Health English	1937 January
b. 119, f. 186	"The Control of Syphilis and Gonorrhea," chapter 24, Hygiene and Preventive Medicine English	1937
b. 119, f. 187	"The Control of Tuberculosis," chapter 23, <i>Hygiene and Preventive Medicine</i> English	1937
b. 120, f. 188	"Insects and Disease," chapter 21, <i>Hygiene and Preventive Medicine</i> English	1937

b. 120, f. 189	"Protection of Water Supplies," chapter 16, Hygiene and Preventive Medicine English	1937
b. 120, f. 190	"Sewage Disposal," chapter 18, <i>Hygiene and Preventive Medicine</i> English	1937
b. 120, f. 191	"Basic Principles of Healthful Housing," with others, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1938 March
b. 120, f. 192	"Farewell to Rogers," The Technology Review English	1938 July
b. 120, f. 193	"Opportunities and Responsibilities of the Health Officer in Connection with Federal Housing Acts," American Journal of Public Health English	1938 November
b. 120, f. 194	"Preventive Medicine in a Cooperative Health Program," Cooperative Health English	1938
b. 120, f. 195	"Medical Care for the Nation," Yale Review English	1939
b. 120, f. 196	"Does America Need Compulsory Health Insurance?," with H.E. Sigerist and T.M. Townsend, <i>Town Meeting</i> English	1940 January 22
b. 120, f. 197	"The First Forty Years of the Society of American Bacteriologists," <i>Science</i> English	1940 February 9
b. 120, f. 198	"A Half-Century of the Massachusetts Public Health Association," American Journal of Public Health English	1940 April
b. 120, f. 199	"Housing and Health," title render="italic">Public Health Nursing English	1940 July
b. 120, f. 200	"Heat Exchange and Regulation in Radiant Environments Above and Below Air Temperature," with A.P. Gagge and L.P. Herrington, <i>The American Journal of Physiology</i> English	1940 November
b. 120, f. 201	"Medical Care for the Underprivileged," <i>The Connecticut State Medical Journal</i> English	1941 January
b. 120, f. 202	"Influence of Physical Work on Physiological Reactions to the Thermal Environment," with A.P. Gagge, <i>The American Journal of Physiology</i> English	1941 October
b. 120, f. 203	"The Future - Problems and Trends," <i>The University and Public Health Statesmanship</i> English	1941
b. 120, f. 204	"Man's Heat Exchanges with his Thermal Environment," Temperature, Its Measurement and Control in Science and Industry English	1941

b. 120, f. 205	"Buttressing Democracy by Citizen Service: An American Contribution to the Difficult Art of Government," State Charities Aid Association English	1942 May
b. 120, f. 206	"The Hygiene of Dwellings and Other Occupied Spaces," <i>Preventive Medicine in Modern Practice</i> English	1942
b. 120, f. 207	"The Health of the World Community," Christian Bases of World Order English	1943 March 11
b. 120, f. 208	"Relief and Rehabilitation," Bulletin of the Commission to study the Organization of Peace English	1943 March- April
b. 120, f. 209	"Eminent Physician Speaks for Social Security," The Journal of Electrical Workers and Operators English	1944 February
b. 120, f. 210	"Housing and Planning," Sixtieth Annual Report of he Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers English	1944
b. 120, f. 211	"Landmarks of 1944, Housing and Public Health," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1945 January
b. 120, f. 212	"Hippocratic and Galenic Concepts of Metabolism," with R.R. Bellinger, Bulletin of the History of Medicine English	1945 February
b. 120, f. 213	"Public Health in the Postwar World," Survey Graphic English	1945 April
b. 120, f. 214	"Yale Valedictory, 1945," The Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine English	1945 October
b. 120, f. 215	"Health and Housing," <i>Health</i> English	1945-1946 Winter
b. 120, f. 216	"The Influence of Heat Capacity of Walls on Interior Thermal Conditions and Heat Economy," with L.P. Herrington and R.J. Lorenzi, <i>Heating, Piping and Air Conditioning</i> English	1945
b. 120, f. 217	"Ten Unmet Challenges of Public Health," <i>The American Naturalist</i> English	1946 March
b. 120, f. 218	"The Influence of an Interior Coating of Aluminum Paper on Internal Thermal Conditioning and Heat Economy," with R.J. Lorenzi and L.P. Herrington, Heating, Piping and Air Conditioning English	1946 April
b. 120, f. 219	"The Physician - Priest or Business Man," Bulletin of the Medical Library Association English	1946 October

b. 120, f. 220	"Ten Unmet Challenges of Public Health," <i>The Journal of Health and Physical Education</i> English	1946 November
b. 120, f. 221	"The Voluntary Nursing Agency," <i>Public Health Nursing</i> English	1946 November
b. 120, f. 222	Uniting the Nations for Health	[post 1947]
b. 120, f. 223	"Poverty and Disease," American Journal of Public Health English	1948 January
b. 120, f. 224	"Program and Accomplishments," World Health Organization English	1948 March
b. 120, f. 225	"Jacque D'Agramont and the First of the Plague Tractates," with M.L. Duran-Reynals, <i>Bulletin of the History of Medicine</i> English	1948 November- December
b. 120, f. 226	"Dreams and Awakenings," Twenty Fifth Anniversary Exercises of the Yale University School of Nursing English	1949 February 5
b. 120, f. 227	"District Health Unit and Voluntary Nursing Agency," with Anne R. Winslow, Public Health Nursing English	1949 June
b. 120, f. 228	"Directed Gradualism in the Field of Medical Care," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1950 January
b. 120, f. 229	"Seventy-Five Years of Progress," Public Health News English	1950 January
b. 120, f. 230	"Some Leaders and Landmarks in the History of Microbiology," Society of American Bacteriologists English	1950 May 18
b. 120, f. 231	"The Opportunities of the Industrial Hygiene Section," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1950 November
b. 120, f. 232	"Widening Horizons of Public Health," <i>The Survey</i> English	1950 December
b. 120, f. 233	"International Health," American Journal of Public Health English	1951 December
b. 120, f. 234	"The Cost of Sickness and the Price of Health," World Health Organization English	1952 January 10
b. 120, f. 235	"The Economic Value of Preventive Medicine," (English and French text) Chronicle of the World Health Organization English	1952
b. 120, f. 236	"What Price Health?," Ohio's Health English	1953 May

b. 120, f. 237	"A Commentary on the Seventh Amherst Health Conference," A Collection of Scientific Papers Presented at the Annual Health Conference Inc. English	1953 June 17-18- 19
Sho	rter Writings	
b. 120, f. 238	"Late Saturday-Night Labor" [Boston Transcript?]: news clipping English	1904-1905
b. 120, f. 239	"notes on 'Pragmatism'": draft English	1907 August
b. 120, f. 240	"Ellen H. Richards": draft English	Circa 1911
b. 120, f. 241	Industrial Hygiene, Health-Education Series: pamphlet English	1911
	"An Outbreak of Tonsilitis or Septic Sore Throat in Eastern Massachusetts and Its Relation to an Infected Milk Supply," <i>Boston Medical and Surgical Journal</i>	
b. 120, f. 242	Correspondence	1911 May- November
b. 120, f. 243	Galley proof	1911 December
b. 120, f. 244-245	Research material	1911
b. 121, f. 246	A Report on the Outbreak of Tonsilitis, or Septic Sore Throat, in Eastern Massachusetts and Its Relation to the Deerfoot Milk Supply: pamphlet English	1911
b. 121, f. 247	"A Criticism of Gov. Harmon," New York Evening Post: newspaper clippings English	1912 June 12
b. 121, f. 248	"Hygiene of Adult Life": draft English	Circa 1914-1915
b. 121, f. 249	Re: Louis Pasteur: draft	pre-1915
b. 121, f. 250	"The Significance of Scientific Education": draft English	pre-1915
b. 121, f. 251	Handbook of Health in War and Peace; a Manual of Personal Preparedness: pamphlet English	1917 May 23
b. 121, f. 252	"Neutrality from a Scientific Viewpoint": draft English	1917
b. 121, f. 253	"The Effect of a Dusty Atmosphere upon Experimental Tuberculosis," with W.C. Noble: draft, correspondence English	1918
b. 121, f. 254	Sewage Disposal Problem of New Haven: printed report	1918
b. 121, f. 255	Report of the Committee on Appraisal for the Framingham Community Health and Tuberculosis Demonstration: printed report	1919 October

b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>256</b>	"In Theory, the Red Cross Health Program": draft English	Circa 1919-1923
b. 121, f. 257	Re: plight of Viennese intellectuals: draft	Circa 1920
b. 121, f. 258	"The World's Stake in Vienna: draft English	Circa 1920
b. 121, f. 259	Nation's Health: editorials, "Twelfth Annual Meeting, American Child Hygiene Association," "New Method of Sewage Treatment in Use at Sheffield, England," "The Semi-Centennial of the American Public Health Association"	1921 November
b. 121, f. 260-262	Correspondence	1922-1923, 1925-1927
b. 121, f. 263	"The Relations Between Katathermometer and Temperature Readings under Ordinary Indoor Conditions," with E.L. Hewitt, <i>Heating and Ventilating Magazine</i> : draft English	1921
b. 121, f. 264	"William Thompson Sedgwick, 1855-1921," <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> : draft English	1921
b. 121, f. 265	"The Broadening of Our Safety Program": draft English	1922
b. 121, f. 266	"Technology in the Past and in the Future," title render="italic">Technology Review English	1922
b. 121, f. 267	"The Department of Public Health," Yale Alumni Weekly: draft English	1923
	Magda	
b. 121, f. 268-269	Correspondence	1923-1926, 1928-1955
	"Winslow Health and Hygiene Charts"	
b. 121, f. 270	Contract	1923 May
b. 121, f. 271	Correspondence	1926-1936
b. 121, f. 272	Promotional material	Circa 1929
b. 121, f. 273	Royalty statements	1931-1944
b. 121, f. 274-275	Correspondence	1939-1940, 1942-1953
b. 121, f. 276	Re: Connecticut public health history: correspondence and reference materials	1924
b. 121, f. 277	"The Red Cross as a Peace-Time Health Agency": English and Spanish drafts	Circa 1924

b. 121, f. 278	"Football and Health," <i>Health</i> : draft English	1925
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>279</b>	The Janitor and the School Child: pamphlet	1925
b. 121, f. 280	"Literature of Municipal Health Administration": draft English	1925
b. 121, f. 281	"Proposed Investigation of Foot Disorders": draft English	Circa 1925
b. 121, f. 282	"The St. Louis Meeting": draft English	Circa 1925
b. 121, f. 283	"Conquering the Cold": 2 drafts English	Circa 1925-1926
b. 121, f. 284	"The Toxic Effects on Animals of Ethyl Gasoline and Its Combustion Products": draft English	Circa 1925-1926
b. 121, f. 285	"Typhoid and Water Supply": draft English	Circa 1926
b. 121, f. 286	"Introduction," H.H. Moore, <i>American Medicine and the People's Health</i> : draft English	1927
b. 121, f. 287	"Health," Charles A. Beard, ed., Whither Mankind: draft, correspondence English	1928
b. 121, f. 288	"The Larger Problem of Community Nursing," <i>Public Health Nursing</i> : draft with notes by M.M. Davis English	1928
b. 121, f. 289	"Public Health and Hygiene": draft English	Circa 1928-1929
b. 121, f. 290	"Public Health," <i>Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences</i> : draft, correspondence English	1928-1930
b. 121, f. 291	Introduction The Doctor Looks at Child Labor: to pamphlet	1929
b. 121, f. 292	"Who Killed Cock Robin?": draft English	192?
b. 121, f. 293	"An Equal Chance for Health for Every Child": draft English	Circa 1930
b. 121, f. 294	"The Forgotten Frontier": draft English	Circa 1930
b. 121, f. 295	"Health for the Farm-Dweller": draft English	Circa 1930
b. 121, f. 296	"The Prolongation of Life": draft English	Circa 1930

b. 121, f. 297	"Public Health and the Human Welfare Group": draft English	Circa 1930
b. 121, f. 298	"Foreword" in Richard C. Cabot, <i>International Health</i> : pamphlet English	1931 February
b. 121, f. 299	″If Dr. Biggs Were Alive″: draft English	Circa 1931
b. 121, f. 300	"The Next Fifty Years," <i>Health</i> : draft English	1931
b. 121, f. 301	"The Hospital as a Preventive Institution," <i>Nosokomeion</i> : draft English	1932
b. 121, f. 302	Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, <i>New Haven Journal Courier</i> : draft	1933 February
b. <b>121</b> , f. <b>303</b>	"The Epidemiology of Noah Webster," <i>Transactions of the Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences</i> : correspondence English	1933-1934
b. 122, f. 304	"The Epidemiology of Noah Webster," <i>Transactions of the Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences</i> : research materials English	1933-1934
b. 122, f. 305	"Notes on New Edition of Sedgwick's <i>Principles of Sanitary Science</i> :" draft English	Circa 1935
b. 122, f. 306	President's Report of the Connecticut Society for Mental Hygiene: pamphlet	1939 May 26
b. 122, f. 307	Birth Control and Public Health: pamphlet English	Circa 1940
b. 122, f. 308	"Commission on Social Security Urged in Behalf of National Planning," <i>The Evening Star</i> , Washington, D.C.: news clippings English	1943 July 20
b. 122, f. 309	Re: National Resources Planning Board report, New York Times, New York Herald Tribune: draft, correspondence	1943 July
b. 122, f. 310	"Public Health in the Soviet Union," title render="italic">Science English	1943 October 30
b. 122, f. 311	International Organization for Health: pamphlet English	1944 April
b. 122, f. 312	"Medical Care for the American People," Public Affairs Committee, Inc.: draft English	1945 February
b. 122, f. 313	"The Seeing Eye in Tuberculosis Control": draft English	1945 July 9
b. 122, f. 314	"Ten 'Goals' to Work for - for Health" [Cleveland News?]: newspaper clippings English	1945 November 18
b. 122, f. 315	"Challenges of Public Health in a Post-War World": draft English	Circa 1945

b. 122, f. 316	Health Care for Americans: pamphlet English	1945
b. 122, f. 317	"Public Health in the Post-War World," Survey Graphic: draft English	1945
b. 122, f. 318	"Low Income Groups Need Housing Most," <i>The Union Times</i> (New Haven): newspaper clippings English	1947 January 25
b. 122, f. 319	"Biographical note," S.S. Goldwater, <i>On Hospitals</i> : draft English	1947
b. 122, f. 320	"Building the Framework of World Health": draft English	Circa 1947
b. 122, f. 321	"Introduction," Lemuel Shattuck, Report of the Sanitary Commission of Massachusetts (reprint): draft English	Circa 1948
b. 122, f. 322	"Introduction," draft, correspondence English	1949
b. 122, f. 323	"The Problems of National Health Insurance": draft English	Circa 1949
b. 122, f. 324	"The Contributions of Albert G. Milbank to the Cause of Public Health: drafts English	[ca. 1949-1950]
b. 122, f. 325	"The Opportunities of the Industrial Hygiene Section," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> : draft English	1950
b. 122, f. 326	"The Prevention of Epidemics": draft English	Circa 1950
b. 122, f. 327	"Widening Horizons of Public Health," <i>The Survey</i> : 2 drafts English	1950
b. 122, f. 328	"Observations on Molds," title render="italic">New York Times English	1952 March 16
b. 122, f. 329	"The First Fifty Years of the New York Tuberculosis and Health Association, A Chapter of Social History": draft English	Circa 1952
b. 122, f. 330	"More Reportings of Successes Urged," <i>New York Times</i> : newspaper clippings English	1953 February 24
b. 122, f. 331	The Accreditation of North American Schools of Public Health: pamphlet	1953
b. 122, f. 332	"The Prevention of Epidemics," <i>Scientific American</i> : draft, correspondence English	1953
b. 122, f. 333	"An American View of the Child Health Problem of Hungary": draft English	undated

b. 122, f. 334	"The Contributions of Florence Nightingale to Public Health," with Katherine J. Hawley: draft English	e undated
b. 122, f. 335	"Exit Diphtheria?": draft English	undated
b. 122, f. 336	"Health Problems of Our Over-Developed Areas": draft English	undated
b. 122, f. 337	Re: demographic data research proposal: draft	undated
b. 122, f. 338	Re: George Bernard Shaw: draft	undated
b. 122, f. 339	Re: role of women: draft	undated
b. 122, f. 340	"The Visiting Nurse Association as an Experiment in Health Organization": draft English	undated
b. 122, f. 341	"What We Should Know and Do": draft English	undated
<u>Sp</u>	eeches	
	General Papers	
b. 122, f. 342-356	Correspondence	1910, 1919– 1920, 1926–1932 January–July
b. 123, f. 357-399	Correspondence	1932 August- Dec, 1933 January- October, 1934- 1935 January- Jun, 1935 August, 1935 October-Dec, 1936-1939 January-August

#### Speeches > General Papers (continued)

b. 124, f. 400-430	Correspondence	1939 September-Dec, 1940 January 2- March 13, 1940 March 15-29, 1940 April 1-12, 1940 April 15- 29, 1940 may 1-17, 1940 May 21-30, 1940 June-Dec, 1943 August-Dec, 1944 January- Jul, September- Dec, 1945 January-June, 1945 October- Nov, 1946-1950, undated
b. 124, f. 431	Programs	1896-1998, 1911-1919
b. 125, f. 432-439	Programs	1920-1929, 1931-1945, 1950, undated
Tex	ts and notes	
b. 125, f. 440	Re: presentation of bust of Francis A. Walker, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: text	1898 January 5
b. 125, f. 441	Graduation address, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: text	1898 June
b. 125, f. 442	"The American Plague": notes English	Circa 1900-1910
b. 125, f. 443	Re: bacteriology, Dearborn School: notes	1903 March 11
b. 125, f. 444	"The Chief," Massachusetts Institute of Technology: text English	1906
b. 125, f. 445	Re: presentation of portrait of W.T. Sedgwick, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: text $$	1909 December 21
b. 125, f. 446	Re: the future of professional education, Northwestern Alumni Association: outline, letter	1910 February
b. 125, f. 446	"The Modern Campaign for Public Health, and What the City College Can Do for It," City College Club: notes English	1912 February 17
b. 125, f. 447	"Biology of Communicable Disease," Trinity College: notes English	1912 December 5
b. 125, f. 448	"Pioneers of Public Health, The Treasure Seekers": text English	Circa 1914-1915

b. 125, f. 450  "The Modern Campaign for Public Health," Hartford County Medical Society: notes English  b. 125, f. 451  "The Fate of Disease Bacteria Outside the Body," Sigma Xi, Yale  1915 No. 125, f. 451	ovember
b. 125. f. 451 "The Fate of Disease Bacteria Outside the Body" Sigma Xi Yale 1915 N	overnber
Chapter: notes 3 English	ovember
b. 125, f. 452 "Disposal of City Sewage," Chemical Society: notes 1915 De English 10	ecember
b. 125, f. 453 "Water Pollution and Water Purification," Yale Medical School Alumni: 1915 Do outline and reference materials 16 English	ecember
b. 125, f. 454 "The Campaign Against Tuberculosis," Waterbury (Connecticut): 1916 Fe notes English	ebruary 20
b. 125, f. 455  "Methods and Results in the Modern Public Health Campaign," New Haven County Medical Association: notes English	pril 20
b. 125, f. 456 "The New Public Health," Middletown (Connecticut): notes English	lay 8
b. 125, f. 457 "New Public Health," Edgewood Civic Association: notes English	lay 10
b. 125, f. 458 "Rural Sanitation," Fairfield (Connecticut): notes 1916 M English	lay 15
b. 125, f. 459  "The Health Department and the Household," Connecticut State Federation of Women's Clubs: notes English	ine 7
b. 125, f. 460 "The Nurse as Teacher," Hartford Training School: notes English	ine 9
b. 125, f. 461 "Presentation Address on Behalf of Walker Memorial Committee," Circa 1 Massachusetts Institute of Technology: text English	916
b. 125, f. 462 "The Human Machine and How to Keep It Working Well," Employees Tuberculosis Relief Association: notes English	nuary 25
b. 125, f. 463 "What the Chamber of Commerce Can Do for Public Health," Meriden 1917 Fo (Connecticut): notes English	ebruary 9
b. 125, f. 464 Re: communicable disease, Chemical Society: notes 1917 Fe	ebruary 23
b. 125, f. 465 Public Health Problems of Connecticut," Tolland County Medical Association: notes	pril 17

b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>466</b>	"Health Survey of New Haven," Civic Federation Luncheon: notes English	1917 April 21
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>467</b>	"A Biologist's Reasons for Belief in Equal Suffrage," New Haven Equal Franchise League: text English	1917
b. 125, f. 468	"Social Hygiene Problems in Connecticut," Inter-City Conference of Social Workers: notes English	1918 March 23
b. 125, f. 469	"Food Sanitation": notes English	1918 April 3
b. 125, f. 470	"Infant Welfare Work," Hartford: notes English	1918 May 8
b. 125, f. 471	"Industrial Hygiene," Johns Hopkins University: notes English	1919 February 11
b. 125, f. 472	"Community Responsibility for Public Health," Social Welfare League of Rochester: notes English	1919 October 3
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>473</b>	"Poverty as a Factor in Disease," National Conference of Social Work: text English	1919
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>474</b>	"Europe in Reconstruction," Woodstock (New York): notes English	Circa 1919-1920 July 20
b. 125, f. 475	"European Health Problems": outline English	Circa 1919-1921
b. <b>125</b> , f. <b>476</b>	"The Untilled Fields of Public Health," American Association for the Advancement of Science: text and program English	1920 January 2
b. 125, f. 477	"The Education of Nurses for Public Health Work," Columbia University, Teacher's College Alumnae Conference: abstract English	1920 February 19
b. 125, f. 478	Re: hospitals, Waterbury (Connecticut): notes	1920 February 19
b. 125, f. 479	Re: industrial health, Untied States Rubber Company: outline	1920 February 24 - March 4
b. 125, f. 480	Re: Vassar Training Camp for Nurses Reunion, Vassar College: abstract	Circa 1920
b. 125, f. 481	Untitled outlines	1920
b. 126, f. 482	"Cancer and its Control," New Haven: notes English	1921 November 1
b. 126, f. 483	Untitled outlines	1921
b. 126, f. 484	"The Role of the Red Cross in the Campaign Against Venereal Diseases" [North European Red Cross conference?]: notes English	Circa 1921-1922

b. 126, f. 485	Re: nurses and the public health campaign, meeting of directors of Visiting Nurse Associations: notes	1922 February 17
b. 126, f. 486	"Ventilation," Syracuse (New York): notes and program English	1922 June 5
b. 126, f. 487	Re: public health nursing, New Haven Visiting Nurse Association: outline	1922 October 24
b. 126, f. 488	"The Sanitorium as a Public Health Agency": outline English	Circa 1922-1925
b. 126, f. 489	"International Health Problems," Social Workers Club: notes English	1923 March 27
b. 126, f. 490	"The Role of the Nurse in the Public Health Campaign," Detroit: notes English	1923 April 13
b. 126, f. 491	Re: proposed Yale School of Nursing Connecticut Training School dinner: notes	1923 May 15
b. 126, f. 492	"Modern Public Health and Its Accomplishments," Boston Health Show: notes English	1923 October 7
b. 126, f. 493	$^{\prime\prime} The \ Recruiting \ of \ Sanitarians \ for the \ Future \ Service \ of the \ State'': text \ English$	Circa 1923
b. 126, f. 494	"Herman M. Biggs - The Organizer of the New York State Department of Health": text (fragment) English	1923-1930
b. 126, f. 495	"Industrial Tubercu1osis," New York City Tuberculosis Conference: text English	1924 November 20
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>496</b>	"Diseases of Civilization," Rochester (New York): notes English	1924 December 8
b. 126, f. 497	Re: social hygiene, St. Louis Medical Society: text	1925 October 20
b. 126, f. 498	Re: forestry and health, Connecticut Forestry Association: notes	1926 February 6
b. 126, f. 499	"Preventing Sickness and Prolonging Life," Cooper Union: notes English	1926 March 9
b. 126, f. 500	Re: voluntary public health programs, Christmas Seal Sale Luncheon, Salamanca (New York): notes, abstract	1926 November 3
b. 126, f. 501	Re: history of public health, State Teachers' Association: notes	1926 November 5
b. 126, f. 502	"The Scope and Significance of the Modern Public Health Campaign," Worcester Woman's Club: notes English	1926 November 10
b. 126, f. 503	"The Nursery as a Strategic Point in Health Promotion," National	1926 November
	Federation of Day Nurseries: notes, program English	18

b. 126, f. 504	"Health, The World's Business," opening, Bellevue-Yorkville Center: notes, program English	1926 November 30
b. 126, f. 505	"Life Capital in Industry," New York State Industrial Safety Congress: notes, program English	1925 December 1
b. 126, f. 506	"School Ventilation," The Women's Council of the Hartford Tuberculosis and Public Health Society: program English	1926 December 9
b. 126, f. 507	"The Control of Tuberculosis, Principles and Standards," Pennsylvania Tuberculosis Society: text English	Circa 1926
b. 126, f. 508	"Twenty Years of Progress in the New York City Health Department," New York: text English	1926
b. 126, f. 509	Untitled outlines	1926
b. 126, f. 510	"What Constitutes a General Public Health Program," Women's Republican Club of Rhode Island: notes, program English	1927 January 7
b. 126, f. 511	"The Demonstrations and the World Outlook on Public Health," Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council, Annual Meeting: program notes English	1927 January 20
b. 126, f. 512	Testimonial dinner to Miss Stack, Connecticut Public Health Nursing Organizations: notes and program	1927 March 3
b. 126, f. 513	Re: nursing, Bridgeport Hospital Training School: notes	1927 March 16
b. 126, f. 514	"Public Health Nursing 'In the World'," Henry Street Settlement: notes, program English	1927 March 23
b. 126, f. 515	"The Board Member and the Community," Institute for Board Members of Public Health Nursing Organizations: text, notes, program English	1927 April 4
b. 126, f. 516	"The Nurse of Today, Her Problems and Her Education," Sisters of Catholic Hospitals of New England: text English	1927 September 27
b. 126, f. 517	"Hospital and Field," Allenwood Sanatorium: notes, program English	1927 October 2
b. 126, f. 518	"Nursing on Pacific Coast," New Haven Visiting Nurse Association: notes English	1927 October 4
b. 126, f. 519	"Backgrounds of Public Health Nursing," Albany (New York): notes English	1927 October 28

b. 126, f. 520	"A Volunteer Soldier of the Public Health," dinner to Lee K. Frankel: notes English	1927 December 9
b. 126, f. 521	Untitled outlines	1927
b. 126, f. 522	"Public Health Nursing - What It Is and What It Means to the Community," Brockton Visiting Nurse Association: notes English	1928 January 10
b. 126, f. 523	"The Engineer and the Public Health," Connecticut Society of Civil Engineers: notes, program English	1928 February 21
b. 126, f. 524	Re: motives of public health campaign, Milbank Memorial Fund dinner: notes	1928 February 23
b. 126, f. 525	"Adventures in the Field of Public Health," Smith College: notes English	1928 April 12
b. 126, f. 526	"The Industrial Nurse, the Industry and the Community," New Haven: notes English	1928 May 25
b. 126, f. 527	"The Role of the Voluntary Unofficial Agency in the Public Health Movement," State and Local Committees on Tuberculosis and Public Health: notes, program English	1928 May 31
b. 126, f. 528	Re: nursing education, New England Surgical Society: notes	1928 November 9
b. 126, f. 529	"The Fruits of Bacteriology," Society of American Bacteriologists: notes English	1928 December 27
b. 126, f. 530	Untitled outlines	1928
b. 126, f. 531	$^{\prime\prime}$ The Significance of Mental Hygiene to Public Health, $^{\prime\prime}$ Boston: notes English	1929 January 29
b. 126, f. 532	"Personal Hygiene. Its Value and Its Cost," Bristol (Connecticut): notes English	1929 November 19
b. 126, f. 533	"Dedicatory Address Charlestown Health Center," Charlestown (Massachusetts): notes and program English	1929 November 22
b. 126, f. 534	"Public Health Today and Tomorrow," Public Health Federation: notes English	1929 December 7
b. 126, f. 535	Untitled outline	1929
b. 126, f. 536	"Health Conservation - A Problem of Citizenship," Aldred Lecture, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: notes, extract English	1930 January 17
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>537</b>	"Health Work of the League of Nations," Faculty Club, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: notes English	1930 January 17

b. 126, f. 538	Re: Development of Frontier Nursing Service, Frontier Nursing Association Annual Meeting: notes	1930 January 19
b. 126, f. 539	"The Work of the Committee on the Grading of Nursing Schools," Connecticut State Nurses Association: notes, program English	1930 February 5
b. 126, f. 540	"Public Health as a Community Responsibility," Vassar College: notes English	1930 March 7
b. 126, f. 541	Re: developments and current problems in public health, Milbank Memorial Fund dinner: notes	1930 April 3
b. 126, f. 542	"The Parent's Responsibility for the Health of the Child" [American Red Cross?]: text English	1930 May
b. 126, f. 543	"The Community Health Program," Rotary Club of New Haven: notes English	1930 June 3
b. 126, f. 544	"What the Case Worker, the Nurse and the Teacher Should Know about Health Work," Hartford Tuberculosis and Public Health Association: notes English	1930 October 14
b. 126, f. 545	"Making Effective a Public Health Program," Providence: notes English	1930 November 3
b. <b>126</b> , f. <b>546</b>	"The Role of the Physician in the Health Program of the Future," Cincinnati Academy of Medicine: notes English	1930 November 24
b. 126, f. 547	"Where Are We Going in Public Health Nursing?," Massachusetts Public Health Nursing Organization: text English	1930 December 3
b. 126, f. 548	Untitled outline	1930
b. 126, f. 549	"The Health Work of the League of Nations:" notes English	Circa 1930-1931 June 28
b. 126, f. 550	"Man and the Microbe," New Haven Y.W.C.A.: notes English	1931 February 12
b. 126, f. 551	"Mental Health, A Personal Responsibility," Bridgeport Mental Hygiene Association: notes, program English	1931 March 2
b. 126, f. 552	"The Hospital and the Community," Mt. Sinai Hospital: notes English	1931 March 15
b. 126, f. 553	"Public Health - A Community Responsibility," Westchester Council of Social Agencies: notes English	1931 March 16
b. 126, f. 554	"The Cattaraugus County Demonstration," New York Health Conference: notes English	1931 March 19

b. <b>126,</b> f. <b>555</b>	"A Review and Evaluation of the Cattaraugus County Health Demonstration," State Charities Aid Association: notes and program English	1931 March 19
b. 126, f. 556	"Public Health in Europe and the United States," New England Health Institute: notes English	1931 April 23
b. 126, f. 557	"Tendencies at Geneva," New Haven League of Women Voters: notes English	1931 May 4
b. 126, f. 558	"The Physician and the Community," Syracuse Alumni: notes English	1931 May 28
b. 126, f. 559	Dinner to Dr. Alice Hamilton: notes and reference material	1931 September 15
b. 126, f. 560	"Pre-Natal Study," Montreal: notes English	1931 September
b. 126, f. 561	"Who Is Responsible For Educating Nurses," Central Council for Nursing Education: notes English	1931 October 14
b. 127, f. 562	"Ventilation Seminar," [U. of C.]: notes English	1931 October 15
b. 127, f. 563	$^{\prime\prime}$ Health and Safety of the Young Adult, $^{\prime\prime}$ Boston (radio broadcast): text English	1931 December 7
b. 127, f. 564	Untitled outlines	1931
D. 127, 1. 304	Official outlines	1931
b. 127, f. 565	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English	1932 January 14
	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes	
b. 127, f. 565	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes	1932 January 14
b. 127, f. 565 b. 127, f. 566	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes English  Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund	1932 January 14 1932 March 3 1932 March 17
b. 127, f. 565 b. 127, f. 566 b. 127, f. 567	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes English  Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund meeting: notes  "Influence of Population Cycle Phases on Metabolic Activity in Various Media" (with H.H. Walker), Society of American Bacteriologists, Connecticut Branch: text, outline	1932 January 14 1932 March 3 1932 March 17
b. 127, f. 565 b. 127, f. 566 b. 127, f. 567 b. 127, f. 568	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes English  Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund meeting: notes  "Influence of Population Cycle Phases on Metabolic Activity in Various Media" (with H.H. Walker), Society of American Bacteriologists, Connecticut Branch: text, outline English	1932 January 14 1932 March 3 1932 March 17 1932 May 7
b. 127, f. 565 b. 127, f. 566 b. 127, f. 567 b. 127, f. 568 b. 127, f. 569	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes English  Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund meeting: notes  "Influence of Population Cycle Phases on Metabolic Activity in Various Media" (with H.H. Walker), Society of American Bacteriologists, Connecticut Branch: text, outline English  Re: objectives of Yale medical group, Yale School of Nursing: notes  "The Relation of the Atmosphere to Health and Comfort," Sigma Xi, Yale Chapter: notes, program	1932 January 14  1932 March 3  1932 March 17  1932 May 7
b. 127, f. 565 b. 127, f. 566 b. 127, f. 567 b. 127, f. 568 b. 127, f. 569 b. 127, f. 570	"Frontier Nursing Service," Boston: notes English  "Health Problems of Today and Tomorrow," Smith College: notes English  Re: Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund meeting: notes  "Influence of Population Cycle Phases on Metabolic Activity in Various Media" (with H.H. Walker), Society of American Bacteriologists, Connecticut Branch: text, outline English  Re: objectives of Yale medical group, Yale School of Nursing: notes  "The Relation of the Atmosphere to Health and Comfort," Sigma Xi, Yale Chapter: notes, program English  "Current Trends in Public Health Nursing," Connecticut Board Members Organization: notes and program	1932 January 14  1932 March 3  1932 March 17  1932 May 7  1932 October 10  1932 October 12

b. 127, f. 574 "Significance of the Committee on the Council of Medical Care Report," 1932 November New York Luncheon: notes English  b. 127, f. 575 "Public Health in the Making - A Challenge and an Opportunity," Ternessee Conference on Child Health and Protection: notes and English  b. 127, f. 576 Re: rural health, Frontier Nursing Service: notes 1932 November December 5  b. 127, f. 577 Untitled outlines 1932  b. 127, f. 578 "The Physician and the Community," Junior League and Council of Social Agencies: notes English  b. 127, f. 579 Re: findings of Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Philadelphia 1933 January 10 Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence  b. 127, f. 580 "Today's Challenge in Public Health," Connecticut Public Health 1933 January 26 Association: notes English  b. 127, f. 581 Remarks, Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript 1933 March 16 (fragment)  b. 127, f. 582 "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 584 "Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript 1933 April 22 Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 584 "Milbank Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text 1933 April 24 Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program 1933 October 1 English  b. 127, f. 586 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 18 Publics in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 18 Publics in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 18 Publics Sasociation: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1934 January 17 Westchester District Nursing Association: notes 1934 January 17 Publics Politic Nursing Association: notes 1944 January 17 Publics Politics Nursing Association: notes 1	b. 127, f. 573	"Our Community Health Problem," Association of Junior Leagues, Boston: notes and program English	1932 October 19
Tennessee Conference on Child Health and Protection: notes and program English	b. 127, f. 574	New York Luncheon: notes	
b. 127, f. 577 Untitled outlines 1932 b. 127, f. 578 "The Physician and the Community," Junior League and Council of Social Agencies: notes English 1922-1935 b. 127, f. 579 Re: findings of Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Philadelphia Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence 1933 January 10 Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence 1933 January 26 Association: notes English 1933 January 26 Association: notes English 1934 March 16 (fragment) 1933 March 16 (fragment) 1933 March 16 (fragment) 1933 April 22 1933 April 22 1933 April 22 1933 April 24 1933 April 24 1933 April 25 1933 April 26 1933 April 26 1933 April 26 1933 April 26 1933 April 27 1933 April 27 1933 April 28 1933 April 29 1	b. 127, f. 575	Tennessee Conference on Child Health and Protection: notes and program	
b. 127, f. 578 "The Physician and the Community," Junior League and Council of Social Agencies: notes English b. 127, f. 579 Re: findings of Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Philadelphia Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence b. 127, f. 580 "Today's Challenge in Public Health," Connecticut Public Health Association: notes English b. 127, f. 581 Remarks, Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript 1933 March 16 (fragment) cffragment) modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English c. 127, f. 582 "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English c. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text English c. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 April English c. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English c. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 11 English c. 127, f. 588 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 18 Nurses Association: notes and program English c. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1934 January 17 Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 576	Re: rural health, Frontier Nursing Service: notes	
Social Agencies: notes English  b. 127, f. 579  Re: findings of Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Philadelphia Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence  b. 127, f. 580  "Today's Challenge in Public Health," Connecticut Public Health Association: notes English  b. 127, f. 581  Remarks, Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript (fragment)  b. 127, f. 582  "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 583  Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes  1933 April 24  b. 127, f. 584  "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text English  b. 127, f. 585  Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes  1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586  "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English  b. 127, f. 587  "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English  b. 127, f. 588  "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589  Untitled outlines  "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes  "Sociation: notes and program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 577	Untitled outlines	1932
Council of Social Agencies: notes, correspondence  b. 127, f. 580 "Today's Challenge in Public Health," Connecticut Public Health Association: notes English  b. 127, f. 581 Remarks, Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript 1933 March 16 (fragment)  b. 127, f. 582 "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 583 Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes 1933 April 24  b. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text 1933 April English  b. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English  b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English  b. 127, f. 588 "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1934 January 17 Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 578	Social Agencies: notes	Circa 1932-1935
Association: notes English  b. 127, f. 581 Remarks, Milbank Memorial Fund Advisory Council meeting: transcript (fragment)  b. 127, f. 582 "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 583 Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes 1933 April 24  b. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text English  b. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English  b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English  b. 127, f. 588 "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1934 January 17 Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 579		1933 January 10
b. 127, f. 582 "Modern Trends in Public Health," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 583 Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes 1933 April 24  b. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text English  b. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English  b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 1  English "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933  b. 127, f. 590 "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 580	Association: notes	1933 January 26
Public Health Nursing: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 583 Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes 1933 April 24  b. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text 1933 April  b. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program 1933 October 1  b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 11  b. 127, f. 588 "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933  b. 127, f. 590 "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 581		1933 March 16
b. 127, f. 584 "William Hallock Park, Bacteriologist": text English  b. 127, f. 585 Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes 1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English  b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English  b. 127, f. 588 "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933  b. 127, f. 590 "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 582	Public Health Nursing: notes and program	1933 April 22
English  b. 127, f. 585  Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes  1933 September 28  b. 127, f. 586  "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program 1933 October 1  English  b. 127, f. 587  "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes 1933 October 11  English  b. 127, f. 588  "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589  Untitled outlines  1933  b. 127, f. 590  "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 583	Introduction of Homer Folks, Delta Omega Lecture: notes	1933 April 24
b. 127, f. 586 "Up to Date," Allenwood Hospital: notes, program English 1933 October 1 b. 127, f. 587 "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English 1933 October 11 b. 127, f. 588 "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English 1933 October 18 b. 127, f. 589 Untitled outlines 1933 b. 127, f. 590 "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 584		1933 April
English  b. 127, f. 587  "The Crisis in Public Health," Kiwanis Club: notes English  "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589  Untitled outlines  1933  Untitled outlines  1933  "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 585	Re: E.G. Trudeau, Torrington (Connecticut): notes	
English  b. 127, f. 588  "The Citizen's Responsibility For Medical Health," New York State Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589  Untitled outlines  1933  Untitled outlines  The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 586		1933 October 1
Nurses Association: notes and program English  b. 127, f. 589  Untitled outlines  1933  b. 127, f. 590  "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 587		1933 October 11
b. 127, f. 590 "The Board Member and the Public Health Program," Northern 1934 January 17 Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>588</b>	Nurses Association: notes and program	1933 October 18
Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	b. 127, f. 589	Untitled outlines	1933
	b. 127, f. 590	Westchester District Nursing Association: notes	1934 January 17

b. 127, f. 591	"What is a University?," Association, Collegiate Schools of Nursing: notes and program English	1934 January 29
b. 127, f. 592	Re: Tuberculosis work in Rhode Island, Rhode Island Tuberculosis Association: notes and reference material	1934 March 12
b. 127, f. 593	Re: Rhode Island Health Survey: Providence: abstract	1934 March
b. 127, f. 594	"Group Purchase of Medical Care," Hartford County Medical Society: notes English	1934 April 3
b. 127, f. 595	"Dollars and Lives," WEAF, New York and network (radio broascast): text English	1934 April 5
b. 127, f. 596	"Internationalism and Health," Probus Club: notes and program English	1934 April 17
b. 127, f. 597	Re: malaria and yellow fever, Yale Dames: outline	1934 April 18
b. 127, f. 598	"The Social Responsibilities of the College Woman," American Association of University Women: outline English	1934 April 20
b. 127, f. 599	Mental hygiene meeting, Simsbury (Connecticut): notes	1934 May 31
b. 127, f. 600	"The Hospital and the Community," Connecticut Hospital Association: notes and program English	1934 June 14
b. 127, f. 601	"Modern Ghosts," Westport (Connecticut): notes English	1934 August 27
b. 127, f. 602	"Grading Committee Report," New Haven Visiting Nurses's Association: notes English	1934 October 25
b. 127, f. 603	"Problems of Community Health," Junior League, Worcester (Massachusetts): notes English	1934 November 1
b. 127, f. 604	"The Power of Ghosts," Bridgeport (Connecticut): notes English	1934 December 2
b. 127, f. 605	"How Shall We Pay for Good Medical Care For Everybody," Yonkers Forum: notes and reference materials English	1934 December 9
b. 127, f. 606	Discussion regarding "Our International Affairs," League of Nations Association: notes and program	1934 December 11
b. 127, f. 607	Untitled outline	1934
b. 127, f. 608	"Community Co-operation," Albany Visiting Nurse Association and Family Welfare: notes English	1935 January 15

b. 127, f. 609	Annual meeting, Community Chest: notes	1935 January 31
b. 127, f. 610	Re: hospital drive, Middletown (Connecticut): notes	1935 February 6
b. 127, f. 611	Re: John Dawson, Dawson Dinner: notes	1935 May 31
b. 127, f. 612	"Dean Winternitz and the Yale School of Medicine," Association of Yale Alumni in Medicine: printed text English	1935 June 17
b. 127, f. 613	Fiftieth anniversary, Buffalo Visiting Nurse Association: notes, program	1935 October 5
b. 127, f. 614	Re: twenty-fifth anniversary, Scranton Visiting Nurse Association: notes	1935 October 5
b. 127, f. 615	"Public Health Nursing," Western Reserve: notes English	1935 October 11
b. 127, f. 616	"Administrative Practice as It Pertains to Public Health," Smoky Mountains Public Health Association: notes English	1935 October 31
b. 127, f. 617	"The Challenge of Today - Public Health East Tennessee Education Association: notes, program English	1935 November 1
b. 127, f. 618	"Social Medicine," Yale Fraternity: notes English	1935 November 26
b. 127, f. 619	UnitIted outlines	1935
b. 127, f. 620	"Your Place in New Haven's Recreation," N.Y.A. Conference: notes English	1936 January 18
b. 127, f. 621	"Present Day Opportunities in Public Health," Massachusetts Association Boards of Health: notes English	1936 January 30
b. 127, f. 622	"Some Social Backgrounds of Personality," Kingsbury Lecture, Berkeley Divinity School: notes English	1936 February 18
b. 127, f. 623	"Objectives and Needs in Public Health Today" Pennsylvania Tuberculosis Society: notes and program English	1936 February 26
b. 127, f. 624	"Other Workers Between Twenty and Forty-five," State Charities Aid Association: outline and program English	1936 May 20
b. 127, f. 625	"Objects of Health Education," Hartford: notes English	1936 October 8
b. 127, f. 626	Re: mental hygiene, New Britain (Connecticut): notes	1936 November 13
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>627</b>	"Social Aspects of Health Education," School Health Education Conference: notes and program English	1936 November 17

b. 127, f. 628	"Our Brothers' Keepers," Bridgeport Community Forum: notes and program English	1936 December 6
b. 127, f. 629	"Our American Housing Problem," Connecticut Conference of Social Work: notes and program English	1936 December 10
b. 127, f. 630	"The Physician and the Community," Junior League and Council of Social Agencies: notes English	Circa 1936
b. 127, f. 631	"Russia in 1936," [New Haven?]: notes English	1936
b. 127, f. 632	Untitled outline	1936
b. 127, f. 633	"Homer Folks' Seventieth Brithday," Hotel Biltmore: notes English	1937 February 18
b. 127, f. 634	"Tennessee Valley Association," Berkeley Divinity School: notes English	1937 April 11
b. 127, f. 635	"The Panorama of Medicine," East Harlem Health Center: notes English	1937 September 22
b. 127, f. 636	"Housing and Health," WABC, New York and network (radio broadcast): text English	1937 October 5
b. 127, f. 637	"Talk to School Janitors," New Haven: notes English	1937 October 29
b. 127, f. 638	Discussion meeting on child health: notes, reference materials	1937 December
b. 127, f. 639	Untitled outlines	1937
b. 127, f. 640	"Problems of Mental Hygiene," Waterbury (Connecticut): notes English	1938 January 30
b. <b>127</b> , f. <b>641</b>	"Birth Control and the Public Health," Boston Birth Control League: notes English	1938 April 12
b. 128, f. 642	"If I Were an Industrial Nurse," Kansas City: notes English	1938 April 27
b. 128, f. 643	Re: history of New York City Health Department, New York City Health Department: notes	1938 May 23
b. 128, f. 644	"The Hospital and the Community," Englewood Hospital: outline English	1938 November 14
b. 128, f. 645	"Public Health Problems of 1938," Englewood Woman's Club: outline English	1938 November 14
b. 128, f. 646	Untitled outlines	1938

b. 128, f. 647	"Next Steps in Public Health," All Philadelphia Conference on Social Work: notes and program English	1939 October 24
b. 128, f. 648	"The National Health Program - Next Great Social Goal," Consumers' League: notes and outline English	1939 December 8
b. 128, f. 649	Untitled outlines	1939
b. 128, f. 650	"Does America Need Compulsory Health Insurance?," America's Town Meeting of the Air (radio broadcast): text English	1940 January 18
b. 128, f. 651	"Housing and Health," Hartford Health Institute: notes English	1940 April 16
b. 128, f. 652	"Public Health Nursing - Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow," New Jersey State Organization for Public Health Nursing: notes and program English	1940 April 19
b. 128, f. 653	"How to Meet the Needs for Medical Care in the Nation," [Johns Hopkins University] Health Conference: outline English	1940 April 26
b. 128, f. 654	"Health for Posterity," Colonial Dames: notes English	1940 December 5
b. 128, f. 655	"The University and Public Health Statesmanship; the Future - Problem and Trends": text English	1940 December 7
b. 128, f. 656	Untitled outline	1940
b. 128, f. 657	"The Home Defense Front": text English	Circa 1940-1941
b. 128, f. 658	"The Housing Program," New Haven: notes English	1941 March 4
b. 128, f. 659	"Health Problems of Defense," Mt. Holyoke Alumnae: notes and newspaper clippings English	1941 March 7-9
b. 128, f. 660	"Care of Physically Handicapped Children," New York: notes English	1941 April 9
b. 128, f. 661	Re: world crisis, Milbank Memorial Fund Dinner: outlines	1941 April 30
b. 128, f. 662	"The Significance of the White Cross Health Service," Boston: notes English	1941 May 12
b. 128, f. 663	"The Environmental Background of the Public Health Program," Berkeley Council of Social Agencies: notes English	1941 September 23
b. 128, f. 664	"Why Are We Housers and Planners?" Santa Barbara Conference: notes English	1941 September 27

b. 128, f. 665	"The Past and the Future of the Public Health Campaign," California Sewage Works Association: notes English	1941 October 13
b. <b>128</b> , f. <b>666</b>	"Housing and Health," Los Angeles Forum: outline English	1941 October 16
b. 128, f. 667	"Social Backgrounds of Medical Care," Los Angeles Forum: notes English	1941 October 16
b. 128, f. 668	"Health Problems of National Defense," Stanford [University?]: text English	1941 October 21
b. 128, f. 669	"Health Problems of Defense," Council of Social Agencies: [Transcript?] English	1941 October 23
b. 128, f. 670	"The Functions of Government," Western Governmental Research Association: outline English	1941 October 24
b. 128, f. 671	"The Outlook for the Future," San Francisco Heart Committee: text English	1941 October 31
b. 128, f. 672	"The Human Factors in Air Conditioning," American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: notes English	1941 November 5
b. 128, f. 673	"The University in a World of Crisis," Sigma Xi Lecture: notes English	1941 November 6
b. 128, f. 674	"Society in a World Crisis," California Conference of Social Work: notes and program English	1941 November 8
b. 128, f. 675	"Health Problems of National Defense," San Francisco Medical Society: notes English	1941 November 11
b. 128, f. 676	"The World We Live In," San Francisco Forum: notes English	1941 November 18
b. 128, f. 677	"Housing and Health," San Francisco Housing and Planning Association: notes English	1941 November 19
b. 128, f. 678	"Contributions of the University to Emotional Preparedness for National Defense," American Student Health Association: outline English	1941 November 21
b. 128, f. 679	"The Community Mental Hygiene Program," California Conference of Social Work: outline English	1941 November 22
b. 128, f. 680	"Public Health in a Changing World," Northern California Public Health Association: outline English	1941 November 22
b. 128, f. 681	"Health Problems of National Defense": outline English	Circa 1941

b. 128, f. 682	"The University and Emotional Preparedness for National Defense": text English	1941
b. 128, f. 683	Untitled outlines	1941
b. 128, f. 684	"Housing Needs in Defense Areas," New Haven Labor Council: outline English	1942 January 7
b. 128, f. 685	"Health Problems of Defense," Sociology Club, Yale: outline English	1942 January 24
b. 128, f. 686	"Origins of the Germ Theory of Disease," Osler Society, New York: notes English	1942 February 19
b. 128, f. 687	"The Human Element in Air-Conditioning," Philadelphia: notes English	1942 March 12
b. 128, f. 688	"The World Today," Connecticut State Nurses' Association: notes and program English	1942 April 29
b. 128, f. 689	"Building a New World," Citizens' Housing Council of New York: notes English	1942 April 30
b. 128, f. 690	"Buttressing Democracy by Citizen Service," State Charities Aid Association: notes English	1942 May 4
b. 128, f. 691	"Winning the War and the Peace," Kiwanis Club, New Haven: notes English	1942 October 7
b. 128, f. 692	"Health Education in a Democracy," American Public Health Association: notes English	1942 October 27
b. 128, f. 693	"Housing and Adequate Maternity Care," Connecticut State Nurses' Association: notes and program English	1942 November 6
b. 128, f. 694	"The Air-Cooled Human Body," Middletown Scientific Association: notes English	1942 December 8
b. 128, f. 695	Untitled outline	1942
b. 128, f. 696	"Difficulties of Subject," Columbia Institute of Urban Planning: notes English	1943 January 15
b. 128, f. 697	"Safety as a Total Human Problem," Junior Chamber of Commerce: notes and program English	1943 February 25
b. 128, f. 698	"The Health of the World Community," Conference on Christian Bases of World Order: printed text English	1943 March 11

b. 128, f. 699	"The National Association of Housing Officials of the Future," National Association of Housing Officials: outline and program English	1943 April 9
b. 128, f. 700	"Housing in the Post-War World," National Association of Housing Officials: outline English	1943 May 19
b. 128, f. 701	"Report on the Blood Bank Project of the Colonial Dames," Colonial Dames of Connecticut: text English	1943 May
b. 128, f. 702	"Public Health Experts to Create New World After Victory," WTIC, New Haven (radio broadcast): text, correspondence English	1943 August- October
b. 128, f. 703	"Greetings to Latin-American Guests," American Public Health Association: text and outline English	1943 October 14
b. 128, f. 704	Re: public health progress, Ann Arbor Conference: text	1943 November 9
b. 128, f. 705	Re: Wagner-Murray-Dingell Bill: text, notes	Circa 1943
b. 128, f. 706	Untitled outlines	1943
b. 128, f. 707	Re: British War Relief Society, New Haven: notes	1943-1945
b. 128, f. 708	"The Sanitarian as Educator," Connecticut Association of Dairy and Milk Inspectors: outline and program English	1944 January 11
b. 128, f. 709	"International Health," Commission to Study the Organization of Peace: abstract English	1944 July 4
b. 128, f. 710	"Has Public Health Nursing Reached Its Destination?," National Organization of Public Health Nursing: notes English	1944 October 2
b. 128, f. 711		
D. 120, 1. / 11	"Untitled outline English	1944
b. 128, f. 712		1944 1945 February 13
	"Post-War Problems of Public Health," Westville Women's Club: outline	
b. 128, f. 712	<ul> <li>English</li> <li>"Post-War Problems of Public Health," Westville Women's Club: outline</li> <li>English</li> <li>"Yale Valedictory," Yale School of Medicine graduation: text</li> </ul>	1945 February 13
b. 128, f. 712 b. 128, f. 713	<ul> <li>English</li> <li>"Post-War Problems of Public Health," Westville Women's Club: outline English</li> <li>"Yale Valedictory," Yale School of Medicine graduation: text English</li> <li>"Uniting the Nations for Health," WRUL Public Health Broadcasts (radio broadcast): text</li> </ul>	1945 February 13 1945 June 6 1945 September
b. 128, f. 712 b. 128, f. 713 b. 128, f. 714	English "Post-War Problems of Public Health," Westville Women's Club: outline English "Yale Valedictory," Yale School of Medicine graduation: text English  "Uniting the Nations for Health," WRUL Public Health Broadcasts (radio broadcast): text English	1945 February 13 1945 June 6 1945 September 19

b. 129, f. 718 "Florence Nightingale": text English	b. 129, f. 717	"Cooperative Housing," WELI, New Haven (radio broadcast): text English	1946 April 28
Association?]: text English  b. 129, f. 720 "The Health of a Million Children," New York City: text 1947 March 12 English  b. 129, f. 721 Untitled outlines 1947  b. 129, f. 722 "The Preparation of Professional Workers in the Field of Public Health," Circa 1947-1948 Committee on Professional Education, American Public Health, Association: text English  b. 129, f. 723 "Our Challenge - Health Tomorrow," Health and Welfare Council: outline English  b. 129, f. 724 "The Americas Contribution to Public Health," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 725 "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript Indees English  b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public February 12 English  b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  c. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 (two drafts) English  c. 129, f. 732 "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 718		1946 May
b. 129, f. 722 Untitled outlines 1947  b. 129, f. 722 "The Preparation of Professional Workers in the Field of Public Health," Circa 1947-1948 Association: text English  b. 129, f. 723 "Our Challenge - Health Tomorrow," Health and Welfare Council: outline English  b. 129, f. 724 "The Americas Contribution to Public Health," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 725 "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript, notes English  b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 transcript English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 transcript English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 (two drafts) English  c. 129, f. 732 "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of 1948 October 7 America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 719	Association?]: text	Circa 1946
b. 129, f. 722 "The Preparation of Professional Workers in the Field of Public Health," Committee on Professional Education, American Public Health, English b. 129, f. 723 "Our Challenge - Health Tomorrow," Health and Welfare Council: outline English b. 129, f. 724 "The Americas Contribution to Public Health," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 725 "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 transcript English b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 March 17 Society of New York: text and program English b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English c. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 (English The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of 1948 October 7 America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 720		1947 March 12
Committee on Professional Education, American Public Health Association: text English  b. 129, f. 723 "Our Challenge - Health Tomorrow," Health and Welfare Council: outline English  b. 129, f. 724 "The Americas Contribution to Public Health," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 725 "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript, notes English  b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public February 12 English  b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of 1948 October 7 America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 721	Untitled outlines	1947
b. 129, f. 724 "The Americas Contribution to Public Health," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 725 "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript transcript, notes English b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript, notes English b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public February 12 English b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English c. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (2 drafts) c. 129, f. 732 "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 722	Committee on Professional Education, American Public Health Association: text	Circa 1947-1948
Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 725  "Medical Care," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 726  "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript, notes English  b. 129, f. 727  "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public English  circa 1948 February 12 English  b. 129, f. 728  "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729  "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: 1948 February 12 English  b. 129, f. 729  "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730  "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 (two drafts) English  c. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 723	outline	1948 January 28
English  b. 129, f. 726 "Public Health Nursing," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript, notes English  b. 129, f. 727 "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public Girca 1948 February 12 English  b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education;" Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 728 "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729 "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service 1948 March 17 Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730 "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731 "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (2 two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732 "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 724	Health Association: transcript	1948 February 10
transcript, notes English  b. 129, f. 727  "Discussion of Professor CE.A. Winslow's Paper," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 728  "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729  "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730  "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text 1948 June 22 (two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 725		1948 February 11
Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 728  "Public Health Education," Puerto Rico Public Health Association: transcript English  b. 129, f. 729  "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service Pociety of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730  "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 726	transcript, notes	1948 February 11
transcript English  b. 129, f. 729  "Public Health as a Major Community Service," Community Service 1948 March 17 Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730  "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 727	Health Association: transcript	
Society of New York: text and program English  b. 129, f. 730  "What the Health Unit Plan Means for Connecticut," Service Bureau for 1948 April 29 Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 728	transcript	1948 February 12
Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials English  b. 129, f. 731  "The Physiology of Shelter," The American Institute of Architects: text (two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 729	Society of New York: text and program	1948 March 17
(two drafts) English  b. 129, f. 732  "The Significance of Planning," Planned Parenthood Federation of America: text (2 drafts)  1948 October 7	b. 129, f. 730	Women's Organizations: notes and reference materials	1948 April 29
America: text (2 drafts)	b. 129, f. 731	(two drafts)	1948 June 22
	b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>732</b>	America: text (2 drafts)	1948 October 7

b. 129, f. 733	Untitled outline	1948
b. 129, f. 734	"Dreams and Awakening," Twenty-fifth Anniversary Exercises, Yale School of Nursing: text English	1949 February 5
b. 129, f. 735	"Horizons of 1950," United Neighborhood Houses of New York: notes and program English	1949 May 18
b. 129, f. 736	"Conference Round-Up," Massachusetts Public Health Conference and New England Health Institute: notes and program English	1949 June 17
b. 129, f. 737	"Seventy-Five Years of Progress," New Jersey Health and Sanitary Association: text, and program English	1949 October 13
b. 129, f. 738	"The Significance of International Health Work and the Potentialities of the Voluntary Agency": text (2 drafts) English	Circa 1949
b. 129, f. 739	"Seeds of the Future," Milbank Memorial Fund Annual Meeting: text English	Circa 1949-1950
b. 129, f. 740	Untitled outline	[194?]
b. 129, f. 741	"Conference Round-Up," New England Health Institute: text English	1950 June 16
b. 129, f. 742	Untitled outlines	1950
b. 129, f. 743	"The Economic Value of Preventive Medicine," World Health Organization: text English	Circa 1951
b. 129, f. 743 b. 129, f. 744	Organization: text	Circa 1951 1951
	Organization: text English	
b. 129, f. 744	Organization: text English Untitled outline	1951 1952 May
b. 129, f. 744 b. 129, f. 745	Organization: text English  Untitled outline  Acceptance speech, Leon Bernard Award: text  "Members One of Another," Massachusetts Public Health Conference: notes and program	1951 1952 May
b. 129, f. 744 b. 129, f. 745 b. 129, f. 746	Organization: text English  Untitled outline  Acceptance speech, Leon Bernard Award: text  "Members One of Another," Massachusetts Public Health Conference: notes and program English	1951 1952 May 1952 June 19
b. 129, f. 744 b. 129, f. 745 b. 129, f. 746 b. 129, f. 747	Organization: text English  Untitled outline  Acceptance speech, Leon Bernard Award: text  "Members One of Another," Massachusetts Public Health Conference: notes and program English  Acceptance speech, Albert Lasker Award: text  "Discussion with Medical Students on the Field of Public Health": outline	1951 1952 May 1952 June 19 1952 October 21
b. 129, f. 744 b. 129, f. 745 b. 129, f. 746 b. 129, f. 747 b. 129, f. 748	Organization: text English  Untitled outline  Acceptance speech, Leon Bernard Award: text  "Members One of Another," Massachusetts Public Health Conference: notes and program English  Acceptance speech, Albert Lasker Award: text  "Discussion with Medical Students on the Field of Public Health": outline English  "Fresh Air," Young Women's Christian Association: notes	1951 1952 May 1952 June 19 1952 October 21 undated
b. 129, f. 744 b. 129, f. 745 b. 129, f. 746 b. 129, f. 747 b. 129, f. 748 b. 129, f. 749	Organization: text English  Untitled outline  Acceptance speech, Leon Bernard Award: text  "Members One of Another," Massachusetts Public Health Conference: notes and program English  Acceptance speech, Albert Lasker Award: text  "Discussion with Medical Students on the Field of Public Health": outline English  "Fresh Air," Young Women's Christian Association: notes English  "The Health Department and the Community": outline	1951 1952 May 1952 June 19 1952 October 21 undated undated

b. 129, f. 752	"Health Problems of Industry": outline English	undated
b. 129, f. 753	"International Health Problems": text English	undated
b. 129, f. 754	"The Nurse in the World of Today," Grace Hospital; Muhlenberg Hospital: notes English	undated
b. <b>129</b> , f. <b>755</b>	Re: influence of philanthropy on modern health and welfare	undated
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>756</b>	Re: relationship of typhoid fever to ice supplies	undated
b. <b>129,</b> f. <b>757</b>	Re: specialization in public health work: text	undated
b. 129, f. 758	"Summary of the Conference": text English	undated
b. 129, f. 759	Untitled outlines	undated
b. 129, f. 760	"The World We Live In": outline English	undated
Mi	scellany	
b. 129, f. 761	Miscellaneous notes re: antiseptics	Circa 1912-1913
b. 129, f. 762-764	Miscellaneous notes and reference materials	undated

# Series VI: Photographs, 1896-(1910-1957)

2 linear feet (6 boxes)

Photographs are arranged chronologically by groups. Undated photographs are at the end of the series.

b. 130, f. 1	Benjamin P. and Mary T. Winslow: print	pre-1879
b. 130, f. 1	[Anne Rogers?]: print	1896
b. 130, f. 2	[Harvard freshman class?]: print	1896
b. 130, f. 3	[Anne Rogers, Polly Hale, Winthrop Lee, and Mrs. F. A. Peters?], 12 Views: 12 prints	Circa 1900
b. 130, f. 4	Erving Winslow in his office: print	Circa 1900-1910
b. 130, f. 5	Winslow and [Anne Rogers Winslow?]: print	Circa 1905-1910
b. 130, f. 6	Municipal water filters, Hackensack, 2 views; Louisville, 2 views; New Haven, 4 views; Washington, D.C., 1 view: 9 prints	Circa 1906
b. 130, f. 7	Winslow and others inspecting Walker-Gordon Dairy; 3 views of diary: 4 prints	1907 April 15
b. 130, f. 8	Winslow and others, Bug club: print	1907 December 6
b. 130, f. 9	Winslow: print	Circa 1907
b. 130, f. 10	Winslow, 2 views: 5 prints	Circa 1907
b. 130, f. 10	Winslow and others, Biological Society, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: print	1910 March 16
b. 130, f. 11	[Anne (Nancy) Winslow?], 3 views: 3 prints	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 12	Class of 1898, Massachusetts Institute of Technology: print	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 13	Erving Winslow and [Anne (Nancy) Winslow?]: print	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 14	Universities of Wisconsin and Illinois: 15 post cards	1910
b. 130, f. 15	University of Chicago: 4 post cards	1910
b. 130, f. 16	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, and Anne (Nancy) Winslow; Anne Rogers Winslow and Anne (Nancy) Winslow; Winslow and University of Chicago students; Winslow and others, 4 views; [Chicago water works?], 5 views: 12 prints	1910
b. 130, f. 17	Winslow: print	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 18	Winslow [American Museum of Natural History portrait?]: copper plate	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 19	Winslow [American Museum of Natural History portrait?]: 5 prints, 1 negative	Circa 1910
b. 130, f. 20	Winslow: print	Circa 1910-1925
b. 130, f. 21	College of the City of New York: photograph album presented to Winslow	1914 June
b. 130, f. 22	Winslow and others, Yale Club dinner: print	1915 September 25
	A i D. I O Alia i I . D i	

American Red Cross Mission to Russia

#### American Red Cross Mission to Russia (continued)

b. 130, f. 23	Index and notes to photographs in folders 24 to 39	1917
		1917
b. 130, f. 24	Prints #1-22	
b. 131, f. 25	Prints #23-34	1917
b. 131, f. 26	Prints #35-49	1917
b. 131, f. 27	Prints #51-64	1917
b. 131, f. 28	Prints #65-77	1917
b. 131, f. 29	Prints #80-89	1917
b. 131, f. 30	Prints #90-105	1917
b. 131, f. 31	Prints #106-120	1917
b. 131, f. 32	Prints #121-135	1917
b. 131, f. 33	Prints #136-149	1917
b. 131, f. 34	Prints #150-169	1917
b. 131, f. 35	Prints #170-189	1917
b. 131, f. 36	Prints #190-209	1917
b. 131, f. 37	Prints #210-229	1917
b. 131, f. 38	Prints #230-249	1917
b. 132, f. 39	Prints #250-259	1917
b. 132, f. 40	10 unnumbered prints	1917
b. 132, f. 41-42	16 unnumbered prints	1917
b. 132, f. 43	Negatives #1-22	1917
b. 132, f. 44	Negatives #27-49	1917
b. 132, f. 45	Negatives #51-70	1917
b. 132, f. 46	Negatives #81-100	1917
b. 132, f. 47	Negatives #101-121	1917
b. 132, f. 48	Negatives #121-140	1917
b. 132, f. 49	Negatives #141-160	1917
b. 132, f. 50	Negatives #161-180	1917
b. 132, f. 51	Negatives #182-200	1917
b. 132, f. 52	Negatives #201-220	1917
b. 133, f. 53	Negatives #221-240	1917

#### American Red Cross Mission to Russia (continued)

b. 133, f. 54	10 unnumbered negatives	1917
b. 133, f. 55	17 post cards (Canada)	1917
b. 133, f. 56	16 post cards (China)	1917
b. 133, f. 57	15 post cards (China)	1917
b. 133, f. 58	10 post cards (Japan)	1917
b. 133, f. 59	16 post cards (Japan)	1917
b. 133, f. 60	16 post cards (Korea)	1917
b. 133, f. 61	14 post cards (Russia)	1917
b. 133, f. 62	16 post cards (Russia)	1917
b. 133, f. 63	16 post cards (Russia)	1917
b. 133, f. 64	15 post cards (Russia)	1917
b. 134, f. 65-66	15 post cards	1917
b. 134, f. 67	Winslow: 1 print, 1 negative	1917
b. 134, f. 68	Vassar Training Camp for Nurses, students and faculty: print	1918
b. 134, f. 68	Winslow and others, honorary degree procession, New York University: print	1918
b. 134, f. 68	Winslow, Erving Winslow, and [Anne (Nancy) Winslow?]: print	Circa 1918
b. 134, f. 68 b. 134, f. 69	Winslow, Erving Winslow, and [Anne (Nancy) Winslow?]: print Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print	Circa 1918 1918
b. 134, f. 69	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print	1918
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print Unidentified girls at beach: print	1918 Circa 1919
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print Unidentified girls at beach: print Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints	1918 Circa 1919 1919
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print Unidentified girls at beach: print Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints	1918 Circa 1919 1919
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print Unidentified girls at beach: print Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 70	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print  Unidentified girls at beach: print  Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints  Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints  "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards  "Our plane (Dr. Robert French)": print  "Winslow [with students?]; Anne (Nancy) Winslow, 3 views; 4 other scenes: 8	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925 Circa 1919-1935
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 71	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print  Unidentified girls at beach: print  Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints  Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints  "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards  "Our plane (Dr. Robert French)": print  "Winslow [with students?]; Anne (Nancy) Winslow, 3 views; 4 other scenes: 8 prints, 6 negatives	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925 Circa 1919-1935 Circa 1920
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 71 b. 134, f. 72	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print  Unidentified girls at beach: print  Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints  Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints  "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards  "Our plane (Dr. Robert French)": print  "Winslow [with students?]; Anne (Nancy) Winslow, 3 views; 4 other scenes: 8 prints, 6 negatives  Winslow and others: print	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925 Circa 1919-1935 Circa 1920 Circa 1920-1930
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 71 b. 134, f. 72 b. 134, f. 73	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print  Unidentified girls at beach: print  Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints  Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints  "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards  "Our plane (Dr. Robert French)": print  "Winslow [with students?]; Anne (Nancy) Winslow, 3 views; 4 other scenes: 8 prints, 6 negatives  Winslow and others: print  Winslow arriving on the S.S. Mauretania: print  Winslow and others, Advisory Board, Anti-Epidemic Commission, League of	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925 Circa 1919-1935 Circa 1920 Circa 1920-1930 Circa 1920-1930
b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 69 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 70 b. 134, f. 71 b. 134, f. 72 b. 134, f. 73 b. 134, f. 73	Winslow, Leonard Greenburg, Barnett Cohen, and others: print  Unidentified girls at beach: print  Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints  Winslow and others, 2 views: 3 prints  "Selling water in some parts of Cuba, nursing goat": 2 post cards  "Our plane (Dr. Robert French)": print  "Winslow [with students?]; Anne (Nancy) Winslow, 3 views; 4 other scenes: 8 prints, 6 negatives  Winslow and others: print  Winslow arriving on the S.S. Mauretania: print  Winslow and others, Advisory Board, Anti-Epidemic Commission, League of Nations, Warsaw: 3 prints	1918 Circa 1919 1919 1919 Circa 1919-1925 Circa 1919-1935 Circa 1920 Circa 1920-1930 Circa 1920-1930 1921 April

b. 134, f. 77	Winslow, Hackett, and others; Chudzko, Lady Muriel Paget, and others; [Winslow in Sard hat?]; 21 views of hospitals, children, and street scenes in Italy and Slovakia: 24 prints	1921
b. 134, f. 78	[Sewage treatment facility, Worcester, Massachusetts?]: print	1923 November
b. 134, f. 78	Winslow: print	1924 November
b. 134, f. 78	[Sewage treatment facility, Worcester, Massachusetts?]: print	1925 March 9
b. 134, f. 79	Anne (Nancy) Winslow; children, 2 views; Yale and New Haven scenes, 7 views: 10 prints, 10 negatives	Circa 1925
b. 134, f. 80	[Dairy equipment?], 4 views: 4 prints	[post 1925?]
b. 134, f. 80	Laboratory with staff (printed in Quebec), 4 views: 4 prints	[post 1925?]
b. 134, f. 81	Winslow and others, Grand Canyon: print	1927 June 18
b. 134, f. 81	Winslow and J.L. Pomeroy: print	1927
b. 134, f. 82	Winslow and others, dedication, Charlestown Health Unit, Boston: print	1929 November 22
b. 134, f. 82	J.J. van Loghem: print	1929 December
b. 134, f. 82	Winslow with dog, 2 views; Godollo Health Center, 2 views; Dr. Vaitch and nursing school in Belgrade; [Yugoslavian countryside?], 7 views: 12 prints	1929
b. 134, f. 83	L. Hackett, Tirana, Albania; spraying, Yugoslavia; German hospital, 2 post cards; [Eastern Europe?], 5 views: 7 prints, 2 post cards	Circa 1929-1930
b. 134, f. 83	Winslow grave stones, Kempsey Churchyard; Kempsey Church: 2 prints	Circa 1929-1932
b. 134, f. 84	Winslow: 3 prints	Circa 1930
b. 134, f. 84	Winslow with Executive Committee and senior staff, Committee on the Costs of Medical Care: print	Circa 1930-1931
b. 134, f. 85	Winslow: print	Circa 1930-1940
b. 134, f. 85	Winslow and others, banquet: print	Circa 1930-1940
b. 134, f. 85	Winslow and others, meeting, Geneva: print	Circa 1930-1940
b. 134, f. 86	Winslow in office: print	Circa 1930-1940
b. 134, f. 86	Winslow in office, 2 views: 3 prints	Circa 1930-1940
b. 134, f. 86	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow: print	Circa 1930-1945
b. 134, f. 86	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, 3 views: 3 prints	Circa 1930-1945
b. 134, f. 87	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, 2 dogs: print	Circa 1930-1945
b. 134, f. 87	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, Anne (Nancy) Winslow with dogs: print	Circa 1930-1945
b. 134, f. 88	Scroll from C.K. Chu (Chinese script)	1931

b. 134, f. 89	Winslow, O.F. Ball, R.L. Wilbur (Committee on the Costs of Medical Care): print	1932 November 29
b. 134, f. 89	Winslow, H.H. Moore, M.M. Davis, L.F. Barker (Committee on the Costs of Medical Care): print	1932 November 29
b. 134, f. 90	Anne Rogers Winslow and Anne (Nancy) Winslow; Anne (Nancy) Winslow; 18 views of English countryside: 18 prints	1932
b. 134, f. 90	Winslow with faculty and students, Yale Department of Public Health, 4 views: 5 prints	1932
b. 134, f. 91	Winslow: negative, print	Circa 1935
b. 135, f. 92	Winslow with charter members, Society of American Bacteriologists: print	1939 December
b. 135, f. 93	Winslow and others, woods scene, 2 views: 2 prints	post 1940
b. 135, f. 93	Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, and unidentified woman, woods scene: print	post 1940
b. 135, f. 93	Winslow lecturing: print	post 1940
b. 135, f. 93	"Winslow and Robbins' baby": print	1941 May 25
b. 135, f. 94	Winslow, [California?]: print	Circa 1941
b. 135, f. 94	Winslow, Hollywood, California: print	Circa 1941
b. 135, f. 95	Staff and students, First WAAC Training Center, Ft. Des Moines, Iowa: print	1943 June 5
b. 135, f. 96	Winslow with Governor's War Council, State of Connecticut: print	Circa 1943
b. 135, f. 96	Winslow, W.W. Peter, and students: print	Circa 1943-1944
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>97</b>	Winslow with faculty and students, Yale Department of Public Health: print	Circa 1943-1944
b. 135, f. 97	Winslow, W.W. Peter, and others, 3 views: 3 prints	1944 May
b. 135, f. 98	Winslow: print	1945
b. 135, f. 98	Winslow: 5 prints	1945
b. 135, f. 99	Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow: print	Circa 1945-1950
b. 135, f. 99	Winslow and others, 3 views: 3 prints	Circa 1945-1950
b. 135, f. 100	Winslow's rooms, Yale History of Medicine Library, 4 views: 4 prints	Circa 1945-1957
b. 135, f. 101	Winslow: print	post 1945
b. 135, f. 102	Winslow: 2 prints	post 1945
b. 135, f. 102	Winslow: 3 prints	post 1945
b. 135, f. 102	Winslow, 3 views: 7 prints	post 1945
b. 135, f. 103	Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow, 2 views: 4 prints	post 1945
b. 135, f. 103	Winslow and others, American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: print	post 1945

b. 135, f. 103	Winslow and unidentified man: print	post 1945
b. 135, f. 104	Winslow portrait, The Club Candle: copper plate	1950 May
b. 135, f. 105	Winslow and Anne Rogers Winslow; Winslow: 2 prints	1951 October
b. 135, f. 105	New Orleans water treatment plant, filters: 2 prints	1952 January
b. 135, f. 105	Winslow and others, Lasker Award Dinner: print	1952
b. 135, f. 106	Berkeley, California and campus, 13 views: 13 prints	Circa 1954-1957
b. 135, f. 107	Winslow Exhibit, Yale Medical Library: print	1957
b. 135, f. 108	Building: print	undated
b. 135, f. 108	C.A. Lindsley: print	undated
b. 135, f. 109	Dr. C.L. Park, Eastern Health Bureau, Singapore: print	undated
b. 135, f. 109	River scene with boats: print	undated
b. 135, f. 110	School, Hospital of Montrouse, France, 8 views: 8 prints	undated
b. 135, f. 110	[Storage tank?]: print	undated
b. 135, f. 111	[Winslow?]: print	undated
b. 135, f. 111	Winslow: print	undated
b. <b>135</b> , f. <b>112</b>	Winslow, Sir Arthur Newsholme, Lady Newsholme, Anne Rogers Winslow, Anne (Nancy) Winslow, Mrs. Rogers: print	undated
b. 135, f. 113	Winslow with ex-presidents [American Public Health Association?]: print	undated
b. 135, f. 113	Winslow with unidentified man: print	undated
b. 135, f. 113	Winslow with unidentified woman, National Organization for Public Health Nursing dinner, 2 views: 2 prints	undated
b. 135, f. 114	Unidentified individuals and scenes, 8 views: 8 prints, 8 negatives	undated
b. 135, f. 115	Unidentified individuals and scenes, [Yugoslavia and central Europe?], 26 views: 26 prints	undated
b. 135, f. 116	Unidentified woman: print	undated
b. 135, f. 116	Unidentified woman and 2 children: print	undated
b. 135, f. 117	Miscellany: 8 post cards See also: box 158a, folders 5-6	undated

## Series VII: Personal and Family Papers, 1892-1977

8 linear feet (23 boxes)

Personal and Family Papers are arranged in three sections: C.-E. A. Winslow, Anne Rogers Winslow, and Other Family Members. The C.-E. A. Winslow section is much larger than the other two. It is arranged in ten subsections: Correspondence; Awards and honors: Biographical material; Commemorative awards; Diaries, appointment books, notebooks; English High School; Genealogy; Massachusetts Institute of Technology; Travel material; Miscellany. The Anne Rogers Winslow section consists primarily of correspondence which is arranged alphabetically. The Other Family Members section is divided into three subsections: Anne (Nancy) Winslow, Catherine (Reignolds) Winslow and Erving Winslow.

#### C.-E.A. Winslow

Col	rrespondence	
b. 136, f. 1	A-E	
b. 136, f. 2	F	
b. 136, f. 3	Н-К	
b. <b>136</b> , f. <b>4</b>	L A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 136, f. 4	Lanzar, Maria	1924
b. 136, f. 5	M	
b. 136, f. 6	O-P	
b. 136, f. 7	Rogers, Mary (Mrs. H.A.)	1932, undated
b. 136, f. 7	[Rogers, Gretchen?] English	1927, undated
b. 136, f. 7	Rogers, William	1916-1922
b. 136, f. 8	S	
b. 136, f. 9	Т	
b. 136, f. 10	V	
b. 136, f. 11	W	
b. 136, f. 11	Winslow, Anne (Nancy)	1917–1930, 1943– 1950, undated
b. 136, f. 12	Winslow, Anne Rogers	1917-1941, undated
b. 136, f. 13	Winslow, Arthur	1923-1925
b. 136, f. 13	Winslow, Catherine (Mrs. Erving)	1910, undated
b. 136, f. 13	Winslow, Eleanor (Mrs. E.C.A.)	1938-1940, 1952

#### C.-E.A. Winslow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 136, f. 14	Winslow, Erving	1917, undated
b. 136, f. 14	Winslow, Kenelm	1916-1941
b. 136, f. 15	Winslow, Willard	1917-1919
b. 136, f. 16	Correspondence received on 68th birthday (bound volume)	1945 February 4
b. 136, f. 17	Lists regarding 68th birthday volume	1945
	Correspondence acknowledging 68th birthday greetings	
b. 137, f. 18	A-C	1945
b. 137, f. 19	E-G	1945
b. 137, f. 20	н-к	1945
b. 137, f. 21	L-P	1945
b. 137, f. 22	R-W	1945
b. 137, f. 23	Correspondence received on 75th birthday	1952
b. 137, f. 24	Correspondence received on death of Erving Winslow	1922
b. 137, f. 25	Correspondence and related materials re: retirement from Yale	1945
b. 137, f. 26	Unidentified correspondence	1906, 1946–1956, undated
	Awards and honors	
b. 137, f. 27	Awards and honors  Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal	1949-1950
b. 137, f. 27	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and	1949-1950
b. 137, f. 27 b. 137, f. 28	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal	1949-1950 1952
	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize	
b. <b>137</b> , f. <b>28</b>	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence	1952
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response	1952 1952
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal	1952 1952 1952
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings	1952 1952 1952 1952
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31 b. 137, f. 32	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings  Gift of Franklin: medal	1952 1952 1952 1952 1894
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31 b. 137, f. 32	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings  Gift of Franklin: medal  Harmon Foundation Award: medal	1952 1952 1952 1952 1894
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31 b. 137, f. 32 b. 137, f. 33	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings  Gift of Franklin: medal  Harmon Foundation Award: medal  King's Medal for Service	1952 1952 1952 1952 1894 1926
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31 b. 137, f. 32 b. 137, f. 33	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings  Gift of Franklin: medal  Harmon Foundation Award: medal  King's Medal for Service  Correspondence and ribbon	1952 1952 1952 1952 1894 1926
b. 137, f. 28 b. 137, f. 29 b. 137, f. 30 b. 137, f. 31 b. 137, f. 32 b. 137, f. 33	Anderson (Paul F.) Medal of the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers: Correspondence and medal  Bernard (Leon) Foundation Prize  Correspondence  Texts, presentation speech and response  Medal  News clippings  Gift of Franklin: medal  Harmon Foundation Award: medal  King's Medal for Service  Correspondence and ribbon  Medal	1952 1952 1952 1952 1894 1926

#### C.-E.A. Winslow > Awards and honors > Lasker (Albert) Award (continued)

b. 137, f. 37	Text, acceptance speech	1952
b. 138, f. 38	Presentation book	1952
b. 138, f. 39	Pamphlets re: Lasker Award	1952-1954
b. 138, f. 40	News clippings and news releases	1952
	Ling Foundation Medal	
b. 138, f. 41	Correspondence	1927-1928, undated
b. 138, f. 42	Text, presentation speech (A. Gould)	1928
b. 138, f. 43	Medal	1928
b. 138, f. 44	"Minute adopted by Board of Permanent Officers, Yale University School of Medicine, in Honor of Charles-Edward Amory Winslow" English	1945 July 13
b. 138, f. 45	National Institute of Social Sciences: medal	undated
b. 138, f. 46	New York University: correspondence re: honorary degree of doctor of public health	1918
b. 138, f. 47	Prentiss (Elizabeth S.) Award: correspondence, certificate and photograph	1945-1946, 1958
	Shattuck (Lemuel) Award	
b. 138, f. 48	Correspondence and certificate	1950
b. 138, f. 48 b. 138, f. 49	Correspondence and certificate  Medal	1950 1951
	<u> </u>	
	Medal	
b. 138, f. 49	Medal Sedgwick Memorial Medal	1951
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50	Medal Sedgwick Memorial Medal Correspondence	1951
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51	Medal Sedgwick Memorial Medal Correspondence Acceptance remarks	1951 1942 1942 October 27
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate	1951 1942 1942 October 27
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52 b. 138, f. 53	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)  Correspondence, A-L	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52 b. 138, f. 53 b. 138, f. 54	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)  Correspondence, A-L  Correspondence, M-W	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27 1947
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52 b. 138, f. 53 b. 138, f. 54 b. 138, f. 55	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)  Correspondence, A-L  Correspondence, M-W  Speech text (Winslow)	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27 1947 1947 1947 April 17
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52 b. 138, f. 53 b. 138, f. 54 b. 138, f. 55 b. 138, f. 56	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)  Correspondence, A-L  Correspondence, M-W  Speech text (Winslow)  Guest list  Union of the Soviet Socialist Republic, Ready for the Hygienic Defense:	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27 1947 1947 1947 April 17 1947 April 17
b. 138, f. 49 b. 138, f. 50 b. 138, f. 51 b. 138, f. 52 b. 138, f. 53 b. 138, f. 54 b. 138, f. 55 b. 138, f. 56	Medal  Sedgwick Memorial Medal  Correspondence  Acceptance remarks  Medal and certificate  Testimonial dinner (New Haven Lawn Club)  Correspondence, A-L  Correspondence, M-W  Speech text (Winslow)  Guest list  Union of the Soviet Socialist Republic, Ready for the Hygienic Defense: medal	1951 1942 1942 October 27 1942 October 27 1947 1947 1947 April 17 1947 April 17

## C.-E.A. Winslow > Biographical materials (continued)

b. 138, f. 59	"Yale's New Professor of Public Health" (W.T. Sedgwick), draft English	[1915?]
b. 138, f. 60	Correspondence and related materials re: biographical dictionary articles	1934-1942, 1957- 1960, undated
b. 138, f. 61	"Professor Winslow and New Haven's Health Program," Health English	1945 March
b. 138, f. 62	"Charles-Edward Amory Winslow" (Irene G. Hiscock), draft English	1950 November 3
b. 138, f. 63	News clippings re: Winslow's death	1957 January
b. 138, f. 64	"Charles-Edward Amory Winslow, February 4, 1877 - January 8, 1957," American Journal of Public Health English	1957 February
b. 138, f. 65	Introduction and guide to Winslow exhibit, Yale Medical Library	1957 January 16- March 21
b. 138, f. 66	"Charles-Edward Amory Winslow Memorial Issue," <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1957 March
b. 138, f. 67	"Charles-Edward Amory Winslow 1877-1957," (J.F. Fulton): draft English	1957 April 10
b. 138, f. 68	Obituaries and memorial notices	1957
b. 139, f. 69	"CE.A. Winslow, The Beginnings of His Career in Public Health (?)" (Samuel Prescott): draft English	1959
b. 139, f. 70	"The Epidemiology of Charles-Edward Amory Winslow" (Roy M. Acheson), <i>American Journal of Epidemiology</i> : reprint English	1970
b. <b>139</b> , f. <b>71</b>	"CE.A. Winslow Day: Proceedings of the June 3, 1977 Centenary Celebration" (A.J. Viseltear), <i>The Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine</i> : reprint English	1977 June 3
b. 139, f. 72	notes re: proposed biography (Anne Rogers Winslow)	undated
Con	nmemorative awards	
b. 139, f. 73	Winslow Award: correspondence and related materials	1958-1961
b. 139, f. 74	Winslow Field: correspondence and news clippings	1954
	Winslow Lecture	
b. 139, f. 75	Correspondence and related materials	1952-1968
b. 139, f. 76	"Public Health Statesmanship" (L.A. Scheele): text, 2 drafts English	1952 November 14

#### C.-E.A. Winslow > Commemorative awards > Winslow Lecture (continued)

b. 139, f. 77	"Canada's Public Health Program" (R.D. DeFries): text English	1956 February 22
b. 139, f. 78	"CE.A. Winslow: An Appreciation of a Great Statesman" (R. M. Atwater): text English	1957 April 26
b. 139, f. 79	"World Health and World Peace," (R.K. C. Lee): text English	1959 October 26
b. 139, f. 80	"Environment and Health: Seventy Years After," (L.L. Terry): text English	1962 April 26
b. 139, f. 81	"Current Medical Care Problems," (K. Evang): text English	1965 April 10
	Diaries, appointment books, note books	
b. 139, f. 82	Copy book	1894 August
b. 140, f. 83-85	Appointment book	1907-1909
b. 140, f. 86	Diary	1917
b. 141, f. 87-88	Appointment book	1918-1920
b. 141, f. 89	Address book	1921
b. 141, f. 90	Diary	1921
b. 141, f. 91	Appointment book	1923
b. 142, f. 92	Technical research notebook	1923
b. 142, f. 93	Diary	1924
b. 142, f. 94	Technical research notebook	1924
b. 142, f. 95	Diary	1926
b. 142, f. 96	Garden notebook	1926-1939
b. 142, f. 97	Diary	1927
b. 143, f. 98	Appointment book	1928-1929
b. 143, f. 99	Diary	1929
b. 143, f. 100-101	Appointment book	1931-1932
b. 143, f. 102	Diary	1932
b. 144, f. 103-106	Appointment book	1933-1936
b. 144, f. 107	Diary	1936
b. 145, f. 108-109	Appointment book	1937-1938
b. 145, f. 110	notebook listing income by source, 1907-1938	Circa 1938

#### C.-E.A. Winslow > Diaries, appointment books, note books (continued)

b. 145, f. 111	Appointment book	1939
b. 146, f. 112	Diary	1939
b. 146, f. 113-114	Appointment book	1940-1941
b. 147, f. 115	Diary	1941
b. 147, f. 116-118	Appointment book	1942-1944
b. 148, f. 119-123	Appointment book	1945-1949
b. 149, f. 124-125	Appointment book	1951
b. 149, f. 126	Diary	1951
b. 149, f. 127	Appointment book	1952
b. 149, f. 128	notebook listing major achievements and events 1907-1952	Circa 1952
b. 149, f. 129	Appointment book	1953
b. 150, f. 130-132	Appointment book	undated
b. 151, f. 133	Appointment book	undated
b. 151, f. 134	Diary	undated
b. 152, f. 135	Diary notes	undated
b. 152, f. 136	Expense book	undated
	English High School	
b. 152, f. 137-142	The E.H.S. Record	1892 October- Dec, 1893 January-Jun, 1893 October- Dec, 1894 January-May, November
b. 152, f. 143	Graduation program	1894 June 26
b. 152, f. 144	The E.H.S. Record	1895 March
b. 152, f. 145	Reunion program and correspondence	1942, 1944
	Genealogy	
b. 152, f. 146	notes and related materials re: Smibert portraits	1878, undated
b. 152, f. 147	History of the Town and Manor of Winslow (Arthur Clear) English	1894
b. 152, f. 148	notes and related materials re: John Ancrum Winslow	1909, 1916, undated

## C.-E.A. Winslow > Genealogy (continued)

b. <b>152</b> , f. <b>149</b>	Charts	1913, 1948, undated
b. 152, f. 150	Correspondence and related materials re: Historical Winslow House Association	1929, 1931
b. 152, f. 151	Correspondence and related materials re: Pepperrel family portraits	1935, 1948, undated
b. 152, f. 152	Photographs of family portraits	undated
	Massachusetts Institute of Technology	
	Student papers	
b. 152, f. 153	Grade reports	1894-1896
b. 152, f. 154	Class book	1894-1898
b. 152, f. 155	The Tech	1895-1896
b. 153, f. 156-157	The Tech	1896-1898
b. 153, f. 158	98 Portfolio English	1898
b. 153, f. 159	Correspondence	1898-1899
b. 153, f. 160	[Term paper?] "History Chicago Water Supply" English	1899
	Alumni association	
b. 153, f. 161	Pamphlets	1888-1893, 1902, 1910-1923
b. 153, f. 162	Newsclippings	1904, 1911-1914
b. 153, f. 163	Class of '98 Decennial Record English	1908
b. 153, f. 164	Medal	1909
b. 153, f. 165	Memoranda	1910-1915, 1939
b. 153, f. 166	Correspondence	1911-1929
b. 153, f. 167	Unidentified speeches and program	1913
b. 153, f. 168	Fifteen Year Book, Class of '98 English	1914
b. 153, f. 169	Correspondence and related materials re: the corporation	1914, 1927, 1937-1939
b. 153, f. 170	Correspondence re: Walker Memorial Committee	1915-1916
b. 153, f. 171	Minutes and reports re: Walker Memorial Committee	1915-1916

## C.-E.A. Winslow > Massachusetts Institute of Technology > Alumni association (continued)

b. 154, f. 172-173	Correspondence	1930–1939, 1941– 1953, undated
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>174</b>	Fiftieth reunion, Class of 1898: program and pamphlet	1948 June
	Travel material	
	American Red Cross Mission to Russia	
b. 154, f. 175	Guide books	1913-1914
b. <b>154</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Bulletins, itinerary	1917
b. <b>154,</b> f. <b>177</b>	Commission (Winslow): newsclipping, miscellany	1917
b. 154, f. 178	Correspondence	1917-1919
b. 154, f. 179	Passports and itineraries	1924–1927, 1952, undated
b. 154, f. 180	Passenger lists and related materials	1927
	U.S.S.R.	
b. 154, f. 181	Correspondence	1936
b. 154, f. 182	Diary notes (excerpts)	1936
b. 154, f. 183	Speech texts and reports (H. Sigerist and others)	1936, undated
	Miscellany	
b. 154, f. 184	Birthday and Christmas cards received	1906-1926, 1931-1963
b. 154, f. 185	Christmas card lists	1941-1953
b. 154, f. 186-189	Citations and certificates	1919-1931, 1939, 1941-1947, 1952, undated
b. 154, f. 190	Dramatic reviews	1936-1943, undated
b. 154, f. 191-192	Membership cards and certificates	1899-1939, 1950-1956, undated
b. 154, f. 193-194	Poems	1901, 1944–1954, undated
b. 155, f. 195-202	News clippings re: Winslow See also: <u>box 158a, folders 7-9</u>	1906-1955, 1961, undated
Ann	e Rogers Winslow	
	Correspondence	
b. 155, f. 203	А	

## Anne Rogers Winslow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 155, f. 204	Atwater, Charlotte (Mrs. Reginald M.)	1958-1959
b. 155, f. 204	Atwater, Reginald M.	1956-1957
b. 155, f. 205	В	
b. 155, f. 205	Baumgartner, Leona	1957-1960
b. 155, f. 205	Boudreau, Frank G.	1956-1963, undated
b. 155, f. 206	С	
b. 155, f. 206	Cohart, Edward	1961, undated
b. 155, f. 206	Columbia University, Teachers College	1912
b. 155, f. 206	Cumming, Lucy (Mrs. Hugh)	1926?
b. 155, f. 207	D	
b. 155, f. 208	Е	
b. 155, f. 208	Eliot, Martha	1945
b. 155, f. 209	F	
b. 155, f. 210	Falk, Isidore S.	1924, 1956
b. 155, f. 210	Falk, Ruth (Mrs. Isidore S.)	1957
b. 155, f. 210	Finley, John	1912
b. 155, f. 211	G	
b. 155, f. 211	Geppert, O.E.	1958
b. 155, f. 211	Goldmann, Franz	1959
b. 155, f. 211	Goodrich, Annie	1927-1930
b. 155, f. 212	н	
b. 155, f. 212	Hiscock, Ira V.	1956-1963, undated
b. 155, f. 213	I-K	
b. 155, f. 214	L	
b. 155, f. 214	Leavell, Hugh	1947, 1960
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>215</b>	M-Ms	
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>216</b>	N	
b. 155, f. 216	National Organization for Public Health Nursing	1926-1935
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>216</b>	Newsholme, Lady Sara	1926

## Anne Rogers Winslow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 155, f. 217	0	
b. <b>155</b> , f. <b>217</b>	O'Grady, Francis	1961
b. 155, f. 218	P	
b. 155, f. 218	Park, William H.	1929
b. 155, f. 218	Parran, Thomas	undated
b. 155, f. 218	Prescott, Samuel	1956-1959
b. 155, f. 218	Prudden, Lillian E.	1929
b. 155, f. 219	R	
b. 155, f. 219	Rogers, Mary (Mrs. Harry A. Winslow)	1917, 1926, undated
b. 155, f. 220	Rosen, George	1961, 1963, undated
b. 155, f. 220	Rourke, Joseph	1961
b. 155, f. 221	S	
b. 155, f. 222	Sedgwick, Mary (Mrs. William T.)	1921, undated
b. 155, f. 222	Sedgwick, William Thompson	1907, 1917
b. 155, f. 222	Stanton, Madeline E.	1956-1963
b. 155, f. 222	Stimson, Julia C.	1944
b. 155, f. 223	Т	
b. 155, f. 223	Taylor, Effie	1934
b. 155, f. 223	Tucker, Katherine	1924-1928, 1940
b. 155, f. 224	U-V	
b. 155, f. 225	W	
b. 155, f. 226	Williams, Huntington	1956-1957
b. 155, f. 226	Winslow, CE.A.	1905-1918
b. 155, f. 227	Winslow, CE.A.	1921-1927, 1941-1947
b. 155, f. 228	Winslow, CE.A.	undated
b. 155, f. 228	Winslow, Eleanor (Mrs. E.C.A. Winslow)	1905
b. 155, f. 228	Winslow, Nancy	1929, undated
b. 155, f. 229	Winternitz, Milton	1932, 1959, undated

## Anne Rogers Winslow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 155, f. 229	Wolman, Abel	1959
b. 155, f. 230	Correspondence and lists re: Winslow's death	1957
b. 155, f. 231	Correspondence received on Winslow's death	1957
b. 155, f. 232	Unidentified and fragmentary correspondence	1917-1966, undated
b. 156, f. 233	Diary	1929
	Genealogy	
b. 156, f. 234-235	Charts and notes	undated
b. 156, f. 236	Correspondence	1852, 1930–1936, undated
b. 156, f. 237	Membership Certificate, Colonial Dames of America	1932 May 10
b. 156, f. 238	News clippings and print material	1932, 1934, undated
	Subject Files	
b. 156, f. 239	Boston Sewing Circle: correspondence and miscellaneous materials	1934
b. 156, f. 240	Community Chests and Councils: outline for discussion course on local welfare resources	1934
	Institute for Board Members of Public Health Nursing Organizations	
b. 156, f. 241-249	Correspondence	1927 January- February 1-25, 1927 March-Apr, undated
b. 156, f. 250	Program and bulletin	1927
	National Women's Committee of the Mobilization for Human Needs	
b. 156, f. 251-252	Correspondence	1932-1934
b. 156, f. 253	Summary reports	1933-1934
b. 156, f. 254	1934 English	1934
b. 156, f. 255	Bulletins and news releases	1933-1934
b. 156, f. 256	Pamphlets	1933-1934, undated
	Visiting Nurse Association	
b. 156, f. 257	Correspondence and agendas	1930-1935
b. 156, f. 258	Reports	1933-1934
b. 156, f. 259	Winslow (CW.A.) Award: medal	1955

#### Anne Rogers Winslow (continued)

	Miscellany	
b. 157, f. 260	Microbes Good and Bad: pamphlet (Anne F. Rogers) English	1907
b. 157, f. 261	Passport	1924
b. 157, f. 262	"An Institute of Trusteeship," <i>The Survey</i> : Reprint English	1927 May 15
b. 157, f. 263	News clippings	1941-1961
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>264</b>		1907, 1924, 1934, 1961, undated
<u>O</u>	ther Family Members	
	Anne (Nancy) Winslow	
b. 157, f. 265	Letter and miscellaneous writings	1960, undated
	Catherine Reignolds Winslow	
b. 157, f. 266	Yesterdays with Actors	1887
b. <b>157</b> , f. <b>267</b>	Old English Dramatists English	1895
b. 158, f. 268	Death certificate	1911 June 11
b. 158, f. 269	Tombstone photograph	1916 May 26
b. 158, f. 270	Biographical sketch	undated
	Erving Winslow	
	Correspondence	
b. 158, f. 271	Cleveland, Grover	1903
b. 158, f. 272	D-K	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 158, f. 273	L	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 158, f. 274	M-R	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. <b>158</b> , f. <b>275</b>	S	
b. 158, f. 275	Sedgwick, Mary (Mrs. William T.)	1922

#### Other Family Members > Erving Winslow > Correspondence (continued)

b. 158, f. 275	Sedgwick, William Thompson	undated
b. 158, f. 276	W	1921, undated
b. 158, f. 277	Winslow, Anne Rogers	1910-1921, undated
b. 158, f. 278	"Neutralization: America's Opportunity," Congressional Record English	1912 May 14
b. 158, f. 279	"Co-operation," The North American Review English	1913 June
b. 158, f. 280	Memorial pamphlet and related material	1922
b. 158, f. 281	Miscellaneous papers	1906-1920, undated

## **Series VIII: Oversize**

b. <b>158A</b> , f. <b>1</b>	Letchworth Village (New York) study: landscape plans and table of organization	Circa 1937
b. 158A, f. 2	Metropolitan Opera House (New York) ventilation study: seating diagrams	undated
b. 158A, f. 3	National Safety Council: safety posters	undated
b. 158A, f. 4	Paris, University of, Institute of Hygiene: schedule	1926-1927
b. 158A, f. 5	Photographs: 1 print, Winslow and others, American Red Cross Mission to Russia	1917
b. 158A, f. 6	Photographs: 1 print, Winslow and others, Silver Jubilee Dinner, City College of New York	1937 April 10
b. 158A, f. 7	Citations, certificates, and commissions	1898-1956, undated
b. 158A, f. 8	Diplomas: grammar school, English High School, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (2), Yale University, New York University	1891-1918
b. 158A, f. 9	Membership certificates	1912, 1932-1948, undated
b. 158A, f. 10	Sketch: C. E. A. Winslow	undated
	See: box 158a, folder 10	
b. 158A, f. 11	CE. A. Winslow Centenary poster	1977

## Accession 1984-M-009: Additional Material

#### Personal and Family Papers

b. 159, f. 282-285	Anne Rogers Winslow	1903-1944, undated
b. 159, f. 286-287	Anne (Nancy) Winslow	1918-1946, undated
b. 159, f. 288	Miscellanea	undated
	Sketch: C. E. A. Winslow See: box 158a, folder 10	undated

# Accession 1994-M-066: Additional Material, 1904-1977

.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

Addition inventory by Diane E. Kaplan 1994 Apr

Received from: Anne Winslow, 1994 Mar - Apr

#### Personal and Family Papers

b. 160, f. 1	Winslow, Anne (Nancy)	1943-1964, undated
b. 160, f. 2-3	Winslow, Anne Rogers	1904–1928, 1961, 1963, undated
b. 160, f. 4	Winslow, CE. A.	1904-1957, undated
b. 160, f. 5	Winslow, Erving	1912, undated
b. 160, f. 6	Unidentified	1913-1941, undated
b. 160, f. 7-17	Letters of condolence	1957
b. 161, f. 18	Memory book presented by the American Society of Heating and Ventilating Engineers	1942-1946
	CE. A. Winslow Centenary poster, 1977 See: box 158a, folder 11	

#### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Birth control

Children -- Health and hygiene

Dairy laws

**Educators** 

Environmental health

Health insurance

Health surveys -- Connecticut

Health surveys -- United States

Housing and health

Industrial hygiene

Loyalty oaths

Medical care, Cost of

Mental health

Nursing

Prenatal care

Public health -- Europe

Public health -- United States

Public welfare

Silicates -- Physiological effect

Social settlements

**Tuberculosis** 

Voluntary health agencies

Water -- Pollution

Women -- Suffrage

World War, 1914-1918 -- Medical care

### **Geographic Names**

Cattaraugus County (N.Y.)
Hartford (Conn.) -- Social conditions
Middletown (Conn.) -- Sanitary affairs
New London (Conn.) -- Social conditions

Soviet Union -- Social conditions -- 1917-1945

## **Genres / Formats**

Diaries

## **Occupations**

**Biologists** 

### **Preferred Titles**

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection

#### **Names**

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949

Baumgartner, Leona, 1902-1991

Bayne-Jones, Stanhope, 1888-1970

Bigelow, George Hoyt, 1890-

Biggs, Hermann M. (Hermann Michael),

1859-1923

Bishop, E. L. (Eugene Lindsay), 1886-

Blake, Francis G. (Francis Gilman), 1887-1952

Blumer, George, 1872-1962

Breckinridge, Mary, 1881-1965

Bristol, Leverett Dale, 1880-1957

Bundesen, Herman N. (Herman Niels),

1882-1960

Castiglioni, Arturo, 1874-1953

Chapin, Charles V. (Charles Value), 1856-1941

Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948

Daley, Allen, Sir, 1887-1969

Davis, Michael M. (Michael Marks), 1879-1971

Day, George Parmly, 1876-1959

Dublin, Louis I. (Louis Israel), 1882-1969

Emerson, Haven, 1874-1957

Falk, I. S. (Isidore Sydney), 1899-1984

Finley, John H. (John Huston), 1863-1940

Fisher, Irving, 1867-1947

Folks, Homer, 1867-1963

Frankel, Lee K. (Lee Kaufer), 1867-1931

Freeman, Allen W. (Allen Weir), 1881-1954

Frost, Wade Hampton, 1880-1938

Fuller, George W. (George Washington), 1868-

Fulton, John F. (John Farquhar), 1899-1960

Gardner, Lester D. (Lester Durand), 1876-1956

Goldmann, Franz

Goodrich, Annie Warburton, 1866-

Greenburg, Leonard, 1892-1991

Greenway, James Cowan, 1877-

Gunn, Selskar Michael, 1883-1944

Halverson, Wilton Lee

Hayhurst, Emery Roe, 1880-1961

Hiscock, Ira V. (Ira Vaughan), 1892-

Hitchens, A. Parker (Arthur Parker), 1877-1949

Horwood, Murray P. (Murray Philip), 1892-

Huizenga, Lee Sjoerds, 1881-1945

Jean, Sally Lucas, 1878-1971

Kingsbury, John Adams, 1876-1956

Klem, Margaret C., 1896-

Kligler, Israel J. (Israel Jacob), 1889-1944

Leathers, Waller S. (Waller Smith), 1874-1946

Leavell, Hugh Rodman, 1902-1976

Madsen, Thorvald

Mountin, Joseph W. (Joseph Walter), 1891-1952

Newsholme, Arthur, Sir, 1857-1943

Nicoll, Matthias

Nutting, M. Adelaide (Mary Adelaide),

1858-1948

Osborn, Henry Fairfield, 1857-1935

Palmer, George T. (George Truman), 1887-1971

Park, William Hallock, 1863-1939

Parran, Thomas, Jr., 1892-1968

Paul, John R. (John Rodman), 1893-1971

Peter, W. W. (William Wesley), 1882-

Platt, Philip Skinner, 1889-

Pond, M. Allen, 1912-1995

Prescott, Samuel Cate, 1872-1962

Ravenel, Mazÿck Porcher

Reed, Lowell J. (Lowell Jacob), 1886-

Rettger, Leo F. (Leo Frederick), 1874-1954

Rosenau, M. J. (Milton Joseph), 1869-1946

Sand, René, 1877-1953

Sedgwick, W. T. (William Thompson), 1855-1921

Shepard, Charles Edward, 1898-

Sheps, Cecil G. (Cecil George), 1913-2004

Shryock, Richard Harrison, 1893-1972

Sigerist, Henry E. (Henry Ernest), 1891-1957

Simmons, James Stevens, 1890-1954

Stewart, Isabel Maitland

Stimson, Julia C. (Julia Catherine), 1881-1948

Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958

Sydenstricker, Edgar, 1881-1936

Teleky, Ludwig, 1872-1957

Thompson, William Boyce, 1869-1930

Tobey, James A. (James Alner), 1894-1980

Wald, Lillian D., 1867-1940

Walker, Harold Harmon, 1903-

Watkins, John Hamilton, 1900-

Wells, William Firth, 1887-

Wilbur, Ray L. (Ray Lyman), 1875-1949

Williams, Linsly R. (Linsly Rudd), 1875-1934

Williamson, Pauline Brooks

Wilson, D. Bruce, 1894-

Winslow, Anne Rogers

Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory),

1877-1957

Winternitz, M. C. (Milton C.), 1885-1959

Wolman, Abel, 1892-1989

Zimand, Savel, 1891-

### **Corporate Bodies**

American Association for the Advancement of Science

American Association for the United Nations

American National Red Cross

American Public Health Association

Committee on the Cost of Medical Care

Commonwealth Fund

Conference of State and Provincial Health

Authorities of North America

Connecticut. State Department of Health

Hartford (Conn.). Board of Health

Massachusetts. Department of Public Health

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

New York Association for Improving the

Condition of the Poor

Tennessee Valley Authority. Health and Safety

Department

United States. Public Health Service

Yale University. Department of Public Health